NEVADA STATE
BOARD OF PHARMACY

BOARD MEETING

March 18-19, 2020

HILTON GARDEN INN
/7830 S LAS VEGAS BOULEVARD
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA



Nevada State Board of Pharmary

985 DAMONTE RANCH PARKWAY e SUITE 206 ¢ RENO, NEVADA 89521
(775) 850-1440 e« 1-800-364-2081 e FAX (775) 850-1444
E-mail: pharmacy@pharmacy nv.gov « Website: bop.nv.gov

Date Posted: March 5, 2020
FIRST AMENDED AGENDA

® PUBLIC NOTICE ¢

The Nevada State Board of Pharmacy will conduct a meeting beginning Wednesday,
March 18, 2020 at 9:00 am. The meeting will continue, if necessary, on Thursday,
March 19, 2020 at 9:00 am or until the Board concludes its business at the
following location:

Hilton Garden Inn
7830 S Las Vegas Boulevard
Las Vegas, Nevada

Please Note:

In regulating the practice of pharmacy, the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy has a duty
to carry out and enforce the provisions of Nevada law to protect the health, safety and
welfare of the public.

The Nevada State Board of Pharmacy may address agenda items out of sequence to
accommodate persons appearing before the Board or to aid in the efficiency or effectiveness
of the meeting;

The Nevada State Board of Pharmacy may combine two or more agenda items for
consideration; and

The Nevada State Board of Pharmacy may remove an item from the agenda or delay
discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time.

Public comment is welcomed by the Board, but will be heard during the public comment item
and may be limited to five minutes per person. The president may allow additional time to a
given speaker as time allows and in his or her sole discretion.

Prior to the commencement and conclusion of a contested case or a quasi judicial
proceeding that may affect the due process rights of an individual the board may
refuse to consider public comment. See NRS 233B.126. Please be aware that after the
quasi-judicial board or commission has rendered a decision in the contested case and,
assuming this happens before adjournment, the board or commission may entertain public
comment on the proceeding at that time.

1. Call to Order and Roll Call — Establishment of Quorum

1 of 10



2.

Public Comment: No action may be taken upon a matter raised under this item of the
agenda until the matter itself has been specifically included on a future agenda as an
item. (NRS 241.020)

© CONSENT AGENDA ¢

The Consent Agenda contains matters of routine acceptance. The Board Members may
approve the consent agenda items as written or, at their discretion, may address individual
items for discussion or change.

3.

4.

XEe<cAnz

VOZIrX="IOmMmMOO®m>»

Approval of January 15-16, 2020, Minutes (FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)

Applications for Out-of-State Pharmacy License — Non Appearance
(FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)

Alliance Medication Services LLC — Tamaqua, PA
Angels Pharmacy Il LLC — Titusville, FL
Costco Pharmacy #1348 — Jeffersonville, IN
CVS/pharmacy #11339 — La Habra, CA
Equinox Home Care, inc. — Newport Beach, CA
Fusion Rx Pharmacy — Fort Worth, TX

Hill Derm Pharmacy Inc. — Sanford, FL
HOMECARE RX INC. - Fairfield, NJ

Jewel Pharmacy — Riverside, IL

Lakeside Pharmacy — Lake Havasu City, AZ
Meridian Meds, LLC - Lehi, UT

Mixlab, Inc. — New York, NY

Nob Hill Discount Pharmacy — Tamarak, FL
SinfoniaRXx, Inc. — Phoenix, AZ

Somerset Pharmacy Inc — Somerset, KY
Truepiii NY LLC — Brookiyn, NY

Application for Out-of-State Compounding Pharmacy License — Non Appearance
(FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)

National Pharmacy — West Hollywood, CA

Applications for Out-of-State Medical, Devices, Equipment and Gases License — Non
Appearance (FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)

Acentus — Tampa, FL

AdaptHealth Patient Care Solutions Inc — Auburn, AL
AdaptHealth Patient Care Solutions Inc — Moon Township, PA
AdaptHealth Patient Care Solutions Inc. —~ Moorestown, NJ
Military Medical Supplies — Anaheim, CA

Royal Biologics, Inc. — Hackensack, NJ

Sleep Management, L.L.C. — Phoenix, AZ

2 of 10



Applications for Out-of-State Wholesaler License — Non-Appearance (FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION)

Background Check Not Required by Law.

1. Distributor for Single Manufacturer (NAC 639.593(7)(e))
None

2. Manufacturer (NAC 639.593(7)(d))
Y. RedHill Biopharma, Inc. — Raleigh, SC

3. Publicly Traded (NAC 639.593(7)(a))
None

4. VAWD-Accredited (NAC 639.593(7)(c))

Z. Kaiser Foundations Hospital — Oakland, CA
AA. Phoenix Assurance, LLC - Memphis, TN

5. Manufacturer and VAWD-Accredited (NAC 639.593(7)(c) and (d))
None

6. Publicly Traded and Manufacturer (NAC 639.593(7)(a) and (d))
None

7. Publicly Traded and VAWD-Accredited (NAC 639.593(7)(a) and (c))
None

Background checks completed in compliance with NRS 639.500. No
Disquaiifying Events.

BB. Kaiser Foundation Hospitals — Livermore, CA
Application for Nevada Pharmacy License — Non Appearance
CC. The ER at McCarran NW — Reno, NV

©® REGULAR AGENDA @

5. Disciplinary hearings pursuant to NRS 639.247 Note: The Board may convene in
closed session to consider the character, alleged misconduct, professional
competence or physical or mental health of any of the below named parties.

(FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)

A Alan G. Burstein, MD (19-227-CS-S)
B. Kristin Hestdalen, MD (19-228-CS-N)
C. Jevons Wang, PT (20-008-PT-S)

3 of 10



10.

FRCTIOMMO

ow >

Silvia Torres, R.Ph (17-081-RPH-S)
Walgreens #07864 (17-081-PH-S)
Joshua Aighobahi (19-035-RPH-A-S)
Katherine Kuehl (19-035-RPH-B-S)
Felicia Aighobahi (19-035-PT-S)
Divine Touch Services (19-035-PH-S)
Rosa Bellota-Rojas, MD (18-103-CS-A-S)
Anuranjan Bist, MD (18-103-CS-B-S)
Dithra Cotton-Lewis, APRN (18-103-CS-C-S)

Status conference: Simplot Western Stockmen's (19-216-WH). Note: The Board may
convene in closed session to consider the character, alleged misconduct, professional
competence or physical or mental health of any of the below named parties. (FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION)

Petition for Reinstatement of Controlled Substance Registration and Request to
Appear Before the Board — Appearance Note: The Board may convene in closed
session to consider the character, alleged misconduct, professional competence or
physical or mental health of any of the below named parties. (FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION)

Craig Weingrow, MD (17-066-CS-S)

Applications for Controlled Substances Registration — Appearance: Note: The Board
may convene in closed session to consider the character, alleged misconduct,
professional competence or physical or mental health of any of the below named
parties. (FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)

Roger M. Belcourt, MD
Justin R. Sempscrott, MD
Eugene Shin, MD

Applications for Pharmacist Registration by Reciprocation — Appearance: Note: The
Board may convene in closed session to consider the character, alleged misconduct,
professional competence or physical or mental health of any of the below named
parties. (FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)

Ronak A. Desai
Zishan S. Khan

Application for Intern Registration - Appearance: Note: The Board may

convene in closed session to consider the character, alleged misconduct, professional
competence or physical or mental health of any of the below named parties.

(FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)

Rachel Faber

4 of 10



11,

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

moow»

Application for Advanced Practice Registered Nurse Prescribe Registration -
Appearance: Note: The Board may convene in closed session to consider the
character, alleged misconduct, professional competence or physical or mental health
of any of the below named parties. (FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)

Lonny D. Krause, APRN

Application for Physicians Assistant Prescribe Registration- Appearance: Note: The
Board may convene in closed session to consider the character, alleged misconduct,
professional competence or physical or mental health of any of the below named
parties. (FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)

Joseph T. Pollino, PA

Application for Veterinarian Authority to Dispense Drugs Registration - Appearance:
Note: The Board may convene in closed session to consider the character, alleged
misconduct, professional competence or physical or mental health of any of the below
named parties. (FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)

Melissa A. Tyson, DVM

Request for Reinstatement of Pharmaceutical Technician Registration - Appearance:
Note: The Board may convene in closed session to consider the character, alleged
misconduct, professional competence or physical or mental health of any of the below
named parties. (FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)

Cindy A. Orwick (12-047-PT-S)

Applications for Pharmaceutical Technician in Training Registration - Appearance:
Note: The Board may convene in closed session to consider the character, alleged
misconduct, professionai competence or physical or mental health of any of the below
named parties. (FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)

Gina Chiofolo

Kellie M. Hillard
Atavia C. Jackson
Alexander E. Peralta
Brittani N. Walters

Application for Pharmaceutical Technician Registration - Appearance: Note: The
Board may convene in closed session to consider the character, alleged misconduct,
professional competence or physical or mental health of any of the below named
parties. (FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)

Courtney R. Lee

Application for Pharmacist Registration Renewal - Appearance: Note: The Board
may convene in closed session to consider the character, alleged misconduct,

5 of 10



18.

19.

A.
B.
C.

20.

A.
B.
C

21.

22.

23.

professional competence or physical or mental health of any of the below named
parties. (FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)

Massoud Zarkesh, R.Ph

Applications for Pharmaceutical Technician Registration Renewal - Appearance:
Note: The Board may convene in closed session to consider the character, alleged
misconduct, professional competence or physical or mental health of any of the below
named parties. (FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)

Eyosias Bekele
Mohd Fiazean

Applications for Out-of-State Compounding Pharmacy License — Appearance
(FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)

DYL LLC South Lake Pharmacy — Zephyrhills, FL
INFUCARE RX LLC - Aston, PA
Revive Rx — Houston, TX

Applications for Out-of-State Pharmacy License — Appearance

Cardinal Health 414, LLC — Sacramento, CA
Genoa Healthcare LLC — Kingman, AZ
ScriptHero Pharmacy LLC - Columbus, OH

Application for Out-of-State Medical, Devices, Equipment and Gases License —
Appearance (FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)

Cardinal Health 108, LLC — LaVergne, TN

Application for Nevada Wholesaler License — Appearance (FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION)

Crane Pharmaceuticals, Inc. — Las Vegas, NV

Applications for Out-of-State Wholesaler License — Appearance (FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION)

Background Check Not Required by Law.

8. Distributor for Single Manufacturer (NAC 639.593(7)(e))
None

9. Manufacturer (NAC 639.593(7)(d))
None

10.Publicly Traded (NAC 639.593(7)(a))
6 of 10



24,

25.

26.

27.

O w >

TIOTMMoOOW»

None

11.VAWD-Accredited (NAC 639.593(7)(c))
None

12.Manufacturer and VAWD-Accredited (NAC 639.593(7)(c) and (d))
None

13.Publicly Traded and Manufacturer (NAC 639.593(7)(a) and (d))
None

14.Publicly Traded and VAWD-Accredited (NAC 639.593(7)(a) and (c))
None

Background checks completed in compliance with NRS 639.500. No

Disqualifying Events.

Clean Harbors Aragonite, LLC — Dugway, UT
Fresenius Kabi, LLC — Duncan,SC
Janus Trade Group LLC — Eatontown,

Wholesalers Appearing Pursuant to NRS 639.500: Note: The Board may convene in
closed session to consider the character, alleged misconduct, professional
competence or physical or mental health of any of the below named parties. (FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION)

Anutra Medical, Inc. — Morrisville, NC

Broughton Pharmaceuticals — Savannah, GA (Ownership Change)
Primary Pharmaceuticals, Inc. — Ocean Springs, MS

Qualanex — Libertyville, IL

Reiiance Whoiesaie inc. — Coiiierviiie, TN

Salus Medical, LLC - Phoenix, AZ

Vetsource - Portland, OR

Victor Medical Company — Irvine, CA

X-Gen Pharmaceuticals, Inc. - Horseheads, NY

Request for Reduction of Wholesaler Surety Bond pursuant to NAC 639.5937 — Non
Appearance (FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)

B & B Pharmaceuticals Inc. — Englewood, CO
Application for Nevada Pharmacy License — Appearance (FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)
EUCYT Laboratories, LLC - Las Vegas, NV

Applications for Out-of-State Medical, Devices, Equipment and Gases License ~
Appearance (FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)

7 of 10



28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

AMG Medical Supplies LLC — Pahrump, NV
Pop Durable Medical Equipment — Las Vegas, NV

Request for Permission to Begin Shipping Sterile Compounded Drugs from Existing
Out-of-State Pharmacies — Appearance (FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)

Avrio Pharmacy — Scottsdale, AZ (PH03822)

Approval of Revised Controlled Substance Registration, Pharmaceutical Technician
Registration, Pharmacist Registration and Wholesaler License Application Forms.
(FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)

Discussion and possible action on approval of Nevada Career Institute as a program
of training for pharmaceutical technicians pursuant to NAC 639.256 (FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION)

Discussion and possible action to request a Nevada attorney general opinion pursuant
to NRS 228.150 on whether Nevada law authorizes Certified Registered Nurse
Anesthetists to select and order anesthetic agents from a licensed institutional
pharmacy in order to possess and administer these agents to patients. (FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION)

Review of Audit No. 20-05 - Board of Pharmacy Licensing Process (Discussion Only)
General Counsel Report
Executive Secretary Report:

A. Financial Report
B. Temporary Licenses
C. Staff Activities:
1. Meetings with Other Health Care Boards
2. Open Beds Meeting
3. Legislative Committee on Regulations
D. Report to Board:
1. Licensing software update
E. Board Related News
F. Licensing Activities Report
1. PMP Integration
2. Narcan Training for Medical Students

© PUBLIC HEARING @
Thursday, March 19, 2020 — 9:00 am

Notice of Proposed Regulation Public Hearing Pursuant to NRS 233B.061(2)
8 of 10



A.

36.

37.

38.

39.

Note:

10

(FOR POSSIBLE ACTION):

Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) 453.510: Schedule 1. The
proposed amendment to NAC 453.510 will add Etizolam to the controlled
substances listed in schedule 1. (LCB File No. R093-19)

Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) Chapter 639. The
proposed regulation requires the holder of any certificate, license or permit issued

by the Board to report certain convictions and administrative actions to the board.
(LCB File No. R094-19)

® WORKSHOP ¢

Thursday, March 19 2020 — 9:00 am

Notice of Proposed Regulation Workshop Pursuant to NRS 233B.061 (2)
(FOR POSSIBLE ACTION):

Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) 453.520: Schedule Il. The
proposed amendment to NAC 453.520 will add a precursor to fentanyl, 4-Anilino-N-
Phenethyl-4-Piperidine (ANPP) (some trade or other names: 4-ANPP; despropionyl
fentanyl), to the list of controlled substances listed in Schedule IL.

Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) 639. The proposed amendment
relates to the licensing and regulation of wholesalers.

Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) 639. The proposed amendment
adds a new section thereto regarding the licensing and regulation of a facility to
dispense controlled substances and dangerous drugs if the facility is licensed by the
State Board of Health pursuant to NRS 449.0303.

Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) 639. The proposed
amendment relates to the licensing and regulation of the practice of pharmacy.

Date and Location of Next Scheduled Board Meeting:

April 15-16, 2020 - Las Vegas, NV
Public Comment: No action may be taken upon a matter raised under this item of the
agenda until the matter itself has been specifically included on a future agenda as an
item. (NRS 241.020)
Adjournment

We are pleased to make reasonable accommodations for members of the

public who are disabled and wish to attend the meeting. If special
arrangements for the meeting are necessary, please notify the Nevada

9 of 10



11

State Board of Pharmacy, 985 Damonte Ranch Parkway, Suite 206, Reno, NV,
89521, or call Shirley Hunting at (775) 850-1440, as soon as possible.

Supporting materials or additional information regarding the meeting may be obtained from
Shirley Hunting at (775) 850-1440, email at shunting @ pharmacy.nv.gov or 985 Damonte
Ranch Parkway, Suite 206, Reno, Nevada, 89521.

Continuing Education credit of 4 hours, including 1 hour of law, will be given per day of Board
meeting attendance. You are required to attend the board meeting for a full day to receive
CE credit including the law credit.

This notice has been posted at the following locations and is available for viewing at
www.notice.nv.gov and bop.nv.gov.

Elko County Courthouse — Eiko Nevada Board of Pharmacy — Reno & Las Vegas
Washoe County Courthouse — Reno Mineral County Courthouse — Hawthorne

10 of 10












NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

985 Damonte Ranch Pkwy, Ste 206, Reno, NV 89521
(775) 850-1440 « 1-800-364-2081 « FAX (775) 850-1444

* Web Page: bop.nv.gov

MINUTES
January 15-16, 2020
BOARD MEETING
Hilton Garden Inn
7830 S Las Vegas Boulevard

Las Vegas, Nevada

Board Members Present:

Krystal Freitas Jade Jacobo Wayne Mitchell
Helen Park Gener Tejero Richard Tomasso

Board Staff Present:

Dave Wuest Yenh Long Brett Kandt Shirley Hunting
Joe Dodge Ken Scheuber Luis Curras Leo Basch
Dena McClish Sophia Long Mark Sedar Kristopher Mangosing

President Park read the mission statement of the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy to
reiterate the Board’s duty to carry out and enforce the provisions of Nevada Law to protect
the health, safety, and welfare of the public.
Mr. Wuest introduced and congratulated Krystal Freitas, Helen Park and Richard Tomasso
as Governor Sisolak’s newest appointments to the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy for
three year terms.

1. Call to Order and Roll Call — Establishment of Quorum

President Park performed the roll call. All Board Members were present and a quorum was
established.

2. Public Comment January 15, 2019 9:00 AM
There was no public comment.

3. Approval of December 4-5, 2019, Minutes



Mr. Wuest stated that Board Staff has corrected minor grammatical errors on p. 3.

Gener Tejero clarified that his motion for the December 2019 Board meeting was to approve
the remaining items on the Consent Agenda.

Board Action:

Motion:

Second:

Action:

4.

Jade Jacobo moved to approve the December 2019 Meeting Minutes with
corrections as discussed.

Wayne Mitchell

Passed unanimously

Applications for Out-of-State Pharmacy — Non Appearance

IOMMOOw>

AFA Pharmacy, LLC — Dallas, TX

Chewy Pharmacy, LLC — Jeffersontown, KY

Costco Pharmacy #1347 — Jeffersonville, IN

Costco Pharmacy #1349 — Jeffersonville, IN

Cura Pharmacy — Tustin, CA

Hemophilia Preferred Care of Memphis, Inc. — Memphis, TN
OptionOne, LLC — Oklahoma City, OK

SMP Pharmacy Solutions #4 — Northridge, CA

Applications for Out-of-State Compounding Pharmacy — Non Appearance

l.
J.
K
L.
M.
N
@)

AdhereRx Incorporated — Cary, NC

Crestview Pharmacy — Crestview, FL

Dakota PrecisionRX, Inc. — Bismarck, ND

Genesis Pharmacy Services — St. Louis, MO
Professional Arts Pharmacy — Lafayette, LA

Sterling Specialty Pharmacy — Mendota Heights, MN
Trinity Compounding Experts LLC — Fort Myers, FL

Applications for Out-of-State Medical, Devices, Equipment and Gases — Non
Appearance

X< CAVLIVOD

AB Sciex LLC — Framingham, MA
Allegro Enterprises, Inc. — Bolingbrook, IL
BrightChoice Medical INC — Savannah, GA
Drawbridge Health, Inc. — San Diego, CA
Home Sleep Delivered, L.L.C. — Lafayette, LA
Hospital Overstock LLC — Boca Raton, FL
Medico International, LLC — Pembroke Pines, FL
Midland Mobility & Surgical Supply, LLC — Thomasville, NC
New Britain Medical Supplies — New Britain, CT
National Seating & Mobility, Inc. — Murray, UT

2



Z. Onduo, LLC — Newton, MA
AA. Optimal — Stafford, TX
BB. Southeast Medical Services Inc. — Longwood, FL

Applications for Nevada Medical, Devices, Equipment and Gases — Non
Appearance

CC. National Seating & Mobility, Inc — Henderson, NV
Application for Nevada Pharmacy — Non Appearance

DD. Albertsons Pharmacy #0155 — Elko, NV

Application for Ambulatory Surgery Center — Non Appearance
EE. Smith Plastic Surgery Building, LLC — Las Vegas, NV
Applications for Out-of-State Wholesalers — Non-Appearance

Background Check Not Required by Law.

1. Distributor for Single Manufacturer (NAC 639.593(7)(e))
None

2. Manufacturer (NAC 639.593(7)(d))
None

3. Publicly Traded (NAC 639.593(7)(a))
FF. Eton Pharmaceuticals, Inc. — Deer Park, IL

4. VAWD-Accredited (NAC 639.593(7)(c))
None

5. Manufacturer and VAWD-Accredited (NAC 639.593(7)(c) and (d))
None

6. Publicly Traded and Manufacturer (NAC 639.593(7)(a) and (d))
GG. Rigel Pharmaceuticals Inc. — South San Francisco, CA

7. Publicly Traded and VAWD-Accredited (NAC 639.593(7)(a) and (c))
None

Background checks completed in compliance with NRS 639.500. No
Disqualifying Events.

HH. Performance Health Supply, Inc. — Indianapolis, IN
II. Pharmsource Animal Health, LLC — Brunswick, GA

JJ. Eversana Life Science Services, LLC — Memphis, TN
3



KK. Numed — Springboro, OH
LL. Medical Supply Distribution, LLC — Zanesville, OH

Board Action:

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to approve the January 2020 Consent Agenda.
Second: Wayne Mitchell
Action: Passed unanimously

5. Discipline

A. Cathy Quach, R.Ph (17-121-RPH-A-S)
B. Jennifer Englehaupt, R.Ph (17-121-RPH-B-S)
C. Walgreens #7032 (17-121-PH-S)

Jennifer Englehaupt was not present.

Gener Tejero disclosed that he has a business relationship with Mr. Stilling but stated that he
could participate in this matter fairly and without bias.

Cathy Quach appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to answering questions or
offering testimony.

Bill Stilling was present as counsel representing Ms. Quach, Ms. Englehaupt and Walgreens.

Mr. Kandt summarized the facts of the case where an electronic prescription was sent to
Walgreens Pharmacy #7032 for patient D.C. The prescription was for thirty Metolazone 2.5
mg tablets.

Mr. Kandt stated that the patient was given a partial fill of ten tablets properly labeled as
Sandoz brand, and a separate fill of the remaining twenty were Mylan brand tablets. Both
labels identified the tablet as “Oval Purple Tablet” when in fact the Mylan tablet is a “Small
Round White Tablet.”

Ms. Quach was the verifying pharmacist and failed to detect the misbranding error.

Mr. Kandt stated that Walgreen’s computer system reflected that patient counseling was
completed. Ms. Englehaupt was the counseling pharmacist of record, and her records reflect
that counseling was denied. This prescription was a new prescription requiring mandatory
counseling.

Mr. Kandt stated that patient D.C. was not present and requested that the Second Cause of
Action regarding Ms. Englehaupt be dismissed.

Mr. Kandt presented a Stipulation and Order regarding Ms. Quach and Walgreens #7032 for
the Board’s consideration.
4



Ms. Quach shall pay a $250 fine, pay a $250 administrative fee and shall complete two
additional CEU on error prevention.

Walgreens shall pay a $3000 fine and pay a $250 administrative fee.

Mr. Stilling had no objections to Mr. Kandt’'s summary of the case and the Stipulation and
Order presented.

Board discussion ensued regarding the issue of misbranding prescriptions.

Board Action:

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to accept the Stipulation and Order as presented by Board
Staff.

Second: Wayne Mitchell

Aye: Freitas, Jacobo, Mitchell, Park, Tomasso

Nay: Tejero

Action: Motion carries
D. Diamond P. Stewart, PT (17-077-PT-A-S)
E. Monet M. Young, PT (17-077-PT-B-S)

Ms. Stewart and Ms. Young were not present.

Mr. Kandt summarized the facts of the case where an investigation by Walgreens loss
prevention staff identified a total of 167 prescriptions sold between July 2016 to July 2017 by
either Ms. Stewart or Ms. Young and confirmed to be fraudulent by nine prescribers. The
fraudulent prescriptions were made form templates using a total of thirty-eight false patient
identities and consisted of multiple controlled substances.

Mr. Kandt called Shirley Hunting, Board Coordinator Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, as a
witness.

Shirley Hunting appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to answering questions or
offering testimony.

Ms. Hunting testified that she sent Ms. Stewart the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation
by certified mail. Ms. Hunting reviewed documentation showing that Ms. Stewart was
properly served at her address of record.

Mr. Kandt stated that Ms. Stewart did not submit an Answer and Notice of Defense.

Mr. Kandt moved to have Exhibit 1A and 2A admitted into the record.

5



20

President Park admitted Exhibit 1A and 2A into the record.

Mr. Kandt presented Exhibits 1A and 2A to the Board. Exhibit 1A was documentation that
Board Staff properly noticed Ms. Stewart by certified mail to her address of record. Exhibit
2A was a copy of the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation.

Board Action:

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved that the Board has jurisdiction in this matter.
Second: Krystal Freitas
Action: Passed unanimously

Board Action:

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved that Board Staff properly noticed Diamond Stewart.
Second: Krystal Freitas
Action: Passed unanimously

Board Action:

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved that the Findings of Fact in paragraphs two through six
have been proven true.

Second: Krystal Freitas
Action: Passed unanimously

Board Action:

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved that the Conclusions of Law in paragraphs seven through
thirteen have been proven true.

Second: Wayne Mitchell

Action: Passed unanimously

Mr. Kandt stated that Board Staff recommends Diamond Stewart’s pharmaceutical technician
registration be revoked effective immediately for a minimum of one year. Ms. Stewart shall

appear before the Board if she chooses to request the reinstatement of her registration.

Board Action:




21

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to revoke Diamond Steward’s pharmaceutical technician
registration for a minimum of one year effective immediately. Ms. Stewart shall
appear before the Board to request the reinstatement of her license.

Second: Wayne Mitchell

Action: Passed unanimously

Mr. Kandt called Dena McClish, Investigator Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, as a witness.

Dena McClish appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to answering questions or
offering testimony.

Ms. McClish stated that she personally served Ms. Young her Notice of Intended Action and
Accusation.

Mr. Kandt explained that Ms. Young did not submit and Answer and Notice of Defense on
this matter.

Mr. Kandt moved to have Exhibits 1B and 2B admitted into the record.

President Park admitted Exhibits 1B and 2B into the record.

Mr. Kandt presented Exhibits 1B and 2B to the Board. Exhibit 1B was a Return of Service
form completed by Ms. McClish when she served Ms. Young. Exhibit 2B was the Notice of

Intended Action and Accusation.

Board Action:

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved that the Board has jurisdiction over this matter.
Second: Krystal Freitas
Action: Passed unanimously

Board Action:

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved that Board Staff properly served Monet Young.
Second: Krystal Freitas
Action: Passed unanimously

Board Action:

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved that the Findings of Fact in paragraphs two through six
have been proven true.



22

Second: Krystal Freitas
Action: Passed unanimously

Board Action:

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved that the Conclusions of Law in paragraphs seven through
thirteen have been proven true.

Second: Krystal Freitas
Action: Passed unanimously

Board Action:

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to revoke Monet Young’s pharmaceutical technician
registration for a minimum of one year effective immediately. Ms. Young shall
appear before the Board to request the reinstatement of her license.

Second: Krystal Freitas
Action: Passed unanimously
F. Armen E. Nikogosian, MD (19-229-CS-S)

Armen Nikogosian appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to answering questions
or offering testimony.

Mr. Kandt summarized the facts of the case where Dr. Nikogosian failed to renew his
controlled substance registration which expired on October 31, 2018. Dr. Nikogosian wrote
thirty-three prescriptions for controlled substances without proper licensure between
November 1, 2018 and December 12, 2019.

Mr. Kandt presented a Stipulation and Order for the Board’s consideration.

Dr. Nikogosian shall receive a Letter of Reprimand, pay a fine $5,000 and pay an
administrative fee of $950.

Dr. Nikogosian requested that he be allowed to pay his fine and fee in installments.

Mr. Kandt had no objections to Dr. Nikogosian’s request for a payment plan.

Dr. Nikogosian apologized to the Board for his error and answered questions to the Board’s
satisfaction regarding the changes he has made in his practice to prevent this error in the

future.

Board Action:




Motion: Wayne Mitchell moved to accept the Stipulation and Order with the modification
to allow Dr. Nikogosian to pay his fine and fee by payment plan.

Second: Jade Jacobo

Action: Passed unanimously
G. Shahn Sherafat, R.Ph (17-093-RPH-S)
H. Nellis Care Pharmacy (17-093-PH-S)

Gener Tejero disclosed that he has a business relationship with Mr. Stilling, but stated that
he could participate in this matter fairly and without bias.

Bill Stilling was present as counsel representing the Respondents.
Mr. Kandt presented an Answer and Notice of Defense regarding the Respondents.

Mr. Kandt summarized the facts of the case where Board of Pharmacy Inspectors and
representatives of the Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) conducted an inspection of
Nellis Care Pharmacy. During the inspection, Board Inspectors reviewed Nellis Care
Pharmacy’s controlled substance prescription records and conducted a physical count of the
pharmacy’s inventory of Schedule Il- controlled substances. The Respondents were unable
to locate or produce inventory records that pre-dated July 2017. Also, Mr. Sherafat provided
false information regarding the location of the inventory records. The inspection revealed
significant variances between the controlled substances that were purportedly in stock
compared to the physical count of those drugs.

Mr. Stilling requested that Board enter Closed Session to discuss Mr. Sherafat’s health
conditions.

After discussion, Mr. Stilling withdrew his request to go into Closed Session.
Mr. Kandt presented a Stipulation and Order for the Board’s consideration.

Mr. Sherafat shall voluntarily surrender his license. He shall pay a $750 administrative fee,
and if he reapplies for licensure he shall appear before the Board.

Nellis Care Pharmacy shall pay a total fine of $3,000 and pay a $750 administrative fee.
Mr. Stilling had no objections to the Stipulation and Order presented.

Mr. Stilling explained that Mr. Sherafat was not present due to his health conditions and
stated that Mr. Sherafat has agreed not to practice pharmacy. Mr. Stilling also stated that

Nellis Care Pharmacy is now closed.

Board Action:

23



Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to accept the Stipulation and Order regarding Shahn
Sherafat and Nellis Care Pharmacy.

Second: Wayne Mitchell
Action: Passed unanimously

l. Order to Show Cause: Donald Cowles (18-104-RPH-S)
The Board heard this matter in conjunction with Agenda Item 17 B.

Donald Cowles appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to answering questions or
offering testimony.

Mr. Kandt summarized the facts of the case in October 2017, Mr. Cowles signed and

submitted a renewal application to renew his pharmacist registration. On that application, Mr.

Cowles falsely attested that he had completed the required thirty CEUs between November
1, 2015 and October 31, 2017. Board Staff conducted a random audit of Mr. Cowles CEU
for the biennium ending October 31, 2017. Mr. Cowles did not complete any CEUs for the
time period November 1, 2015 to October 31, 2017.

Mr. Kandt stated that at the January 2019 Board Meeting, Mr. Cowles was Ordered to pay a
fine and fee, complete an additional forty-five CEU , attend three of the next four Las Vegas
Board Meetings and complete the Board’'s Nevada law examination with a passing score of
at least 75%.

Mr. Kandt explained that Mr. Cowles has failed to attend three of the Board’s next four Las
Vegas Board Meetings, and did not pass the Nevada law examination with a score of at least
75%.

Mr. Kandt stated that Mr. Cowles also submitted a renewal application for his pharmacist
registration. Mr. Kandt explained that Mr. Cowles did disclose these disciplinary issues on
his renewal application.

Mr. Cowles explained to the Board that due to his health conditions he was unable to attend
the Board Meetings.

Dave Wuest, Executive Secretary Nevada State Board of Pharmacy was sworn by President
Park prior to answering questions or offering testimony.

Mr. Wuest described the procedures regarding the random CEU audit and answered
guestions regarding the Nevada law examination Mr. Cowles was required to take.

Mr. Cowles answered the Board’s questions regarding his employment, continuing education
and his health conditions.

10

24



25

After discussion, the Board expressed concern for public safety because Mr. Cowles was
leaving the pharmacy and pharmaceutical technician unsupervised due to his health
conditions.

Board Action:

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved that Donald Cowles failed to comply with all the conditions
of his Order regarding Case# 18-104-RPH-S based on the evidence and
testimony provided, and Donald Cowles’ Renewal Application for Pharmacist
Registration is denied.

Second: Gener Tejero
Action: Passed unanimously
J. Order to Show Cause: Westminster Pharmaceuticals, LLC (19-206-WH)

Ricardo Martinez, Westminster Pharmaceuticals, LLC, appeared and was sworn by
President Park prior to answering questions or offering testimony.

Mr. Kandt summarized the facts of the case where Board Staff contacted Westminster
Pharmaceuticals, LLC to comply with the requirements of NRS 639.500 and submit a current
list of officers/directors and a fingerprint card from each officer/director with written
permission authorizing the Board to forward those fingerprints to the Central Repository for
Nevada Records of Criminal History.

Mr. Kandt stated that in December 2019 the Board entered an Order directing Westminster
Pharmaceuticals, LLC to comply with NRS 639.500 within twenty days and explained that to
date Westminster Pharmaceuticals, LLC has failed to comply with the terms of the Order.
Mr. Martinez acknowledge that he did receive notice but to due staffing and travel plans he
was unable to submit the required documentation within the deadline. Mr. Martinez
explained that the documents were delivered to the Board Office the day before this hearing.

Mr. Martinez stated that he contacted Board Staff to request a continuance in this matter,
and the request was denied.

Mr. Wuest stated that all members of Staff who are authorized to access this information are
either present at the Board meeting or are out of the office.

Mr. Kandt stated that Board Staff recommends that President Park rule on granting
Westminster Pharmaceuticals, LLC a continuance in this matter or not.

President Park denied Westminster Pharmaceuticals, LLC’s request for continuance.

Board Action:

11



Motion: Jade Jacobo moved that to date Westminster Pharmaceuticals, LLC has failed
to comply with NRS 639.500.

Second: Krystal Freitas
Action: Passed unanimously

Board Action:

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved that Westminster Pharmaceuticals, LLC has failed to
comply with the Board’s Order regarding Case # 19-206-WH.

Second: Krystal Freitas

Action: Passed unanimously

Mr. Kandt stated that Board Staff recommends a motion to suspend Westminster
Pharmaceuticals, LLC’s wholesaler license, the suspension be stayed to allow the Executive
Secretary to determine if Westminster Pharmaceuticals, LLC has submitted all the required

materials to comply with NRS 639.500.

Board Action:

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to suspend Westminster Pharmaceuticals, LLC’s
wholesaler license, WH02154, the suspension is stayed. Board Staff shall
determine if Westminster Pharmaceuticals, LLC has provided all
documentation to comply with NRS 639.500 and if so, Board Staff shall submit
the information for background checks. The Executive Secretary is authorized
to lift the suspension.

Second: Krystal Freitas
Action: Passed unanimously
6. Petition for Reinstatement of Controlled Substance Registration and Request to

Appear Before the Board — Appearance
Craig Weingrow, MD (17-066-CS-S)

Craig Weingrow appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to answering questions or
offering testimony.

Jeffrey Setness was present as counsel representing Dr. Weingrow.

Mr. Wuest stated that Dr. Weingrow is appearing to request reinstatement of his controlled
substance registration.

12

26



Mr. Kandt summarized the facts of the case where Dr. Weingrow knowingly permitted his
office staff to falsify his signature or initials on his prescriptions. Dr. Weingrow also allowed
his office staff access to his inventory of controlled substances and dangerous drugs to
dispense to patients when he was not present in the office.

Mr. Kandt stated that the Board revoked Dr. Weingrow’s controlled substance registration,
CS20272, and practitioner dispensing registration, PD00502, effective July 18, 2018.

Mr. Setness and Dr. Weingrow had no objections with Mr. Kandt’s summary.

Mr. Setness described Dr. Weingrow’s settlement agreement with the Nevada Board of
Medical Examiners including his attendance and completion of the PACE program and
UNR’s Best Practices program.

Dr. Weingrow stated that he accept responsibility for his past errors.

Dr. Weingrow answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding the PACE program,
UNR’s Best Practices program, future business plans and the changes he will implement in

all future practices to prevent this error from occurring again.

After discussion, the Board expressed concern regarding reinstating Dr. Weingrow’s
controlled substance registration without conditions.

President Park offered Dr. Weingrow the option to table this matter while Dr. Weingrow
complies a list of controlled substances he intends to prescribe for his patients.

The Board tabled this matter at Dr. Weingrow’s request.
7. Applications for Pharmaceutical Technician in Training - Appearance:
A. Ciara J. Johnson

Ciara Johnson appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to answering questions or
offering testimony.

Ms. Johnson disclosed a misdemeanor shoplifting charge from 2014 on her application for
pharmaceutical technician in training.

Ms. Johnson answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding her past discipline.

Board Action:

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to approve Ciara Johnson’s Application for Pharmaceutical

Technician in Training Registration.
Second: Wayne Mitchell

Action: Passed unanimously
13

27



28

B. Heidi S. Minson

Heidi Minson appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to answering questions or
offering testimony.

Ms. Minson disclosed past discipline on her application.

Ms. Minson answered questions to the Board'’s satisfaction regarding her past discipline,
recovery, license status in California and work history.

Board Action:

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to approve Heidi Minson’s Application for Pharmaceutical
Technician in Training.

Second: Gener Tejero

President Park offered a friendly amendment to approve Ms. Minson’s application pending a
positive evaluation by PRN-PRN.

Jade Jacobo accepted the friendly amendment.
Gener Tejero did not accept the friendly amendment.
Action: Motion failed

Board Action:

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to approve Heidi Minson’s Application for Pharmaceutical
Technician in Training.

Second: Gener Tejero

Aye: Freitas, Jacobo, Mitchell, Tejero

Nay: Park, Tomasso

Action: Motion carries

8. Applications for Pharmaceutical Technician - Appearance:

A. Sergio J. Garcia

Sergio Garcia appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to answering questions or
offering testimony.

Mr. Garcia disclosed past discipline on his pharmaceutical technician application.

14



29

Mr. Garcia explained that he was charged driving under the influence in 2018.

Joe Dodge, Inspector Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, appeared and was sworn by
President Park prior to answering questions or offering testimony.

Mr. Dodge questioned Mr. Garcia regarding 2 other DUI charges, his recovery program and
negative results on his urinalysis.

After discussion, the Board expressed concern that Mr. Garcia did not disclose his full
disciplinary history on his application and that Mr. Garcia had recently failed and/or did not
appear at mandated urinalysis appointments.

Board Action:

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to deny Sergio Garcia’s Application for Pharmaceutical
Technician Registration.

Second: Gener Tejero
Action: Passed unanimously
B. Courtney R. Lee

Ms. Lee was not present. Mr. Wuest stated that Board Staff would contact Ms. Lee and
place her on the March Meeting Agenda.

C. Carmen S. Martinez

Carmen Martinez appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to answering questions or
offering testimony.

Ms. Martinez disclosed past discipline on her application.
Ms. Martinez explained that in 2010 she was arrested for driving under the influence. She
stated that the charges were lowered to reckless driving and she was ordered to complete a

course and pay fines. She stated that she has complied with all requirements on this matter.

Ms. Martinez answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding her past discipline
and employment history.

Board Action:

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to approve Carmen Martinez’s Application for
Pharmaceutical Technician Registration.

Second: Wayne Mitchell

Action: Passed unanimously
15



30

D. Britney McDermott

Britney McDermott appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to answering questions
or offering testimony.

Ms. McDermott disclosed past discipline on her application.
Ms. McDermott explained that in 2016 she was charged for misdemeanor child
endangerment. She stated that at the time she was a nanny and had left the children she

was watching in a car.

Ms. McDermott explained that she no longer works as a nanny and completed court ordered
courses and community service.

Ms. McDermott answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction.

Board Action:

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to approve Britney McDermott’s Application for
Pharmaceutical Technician Registration.

Second: Richard Tomasso
Action: Passed unanimously
0. Applications for Out-of-State Wholesalers — Appearance

A. Huvepharma, Inc. - St. Joseph, MO

Tonya Wilson, facility manager, appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to
answering questions or offering testimony.

The Board questioned Ms. Wilson regarding products and services provided by Huvepharma,
Inc. and past discipline.

Ms. Wilson explained that Huvepharma, Inc. had shipped medicated feeds into states where
the company did not hold an active license.

Ms. Wilson answered questions to the Board'’s satisfaction.

Board Action:

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to approve Huvepharma, Inc.’s Application for Out-of-State
Wholesaler License pending receipt of a Letter of Authorization allowing Ms.
Wilson to speak on behalf of the company.

Second: Krystal Freitas
16



31

Action: Passed unanimously
B. JAMS RXx - Deerfield Beach, FL
This matter was postponed to a future meeting.
C. Preferred Medical Supply — Waco, TX
The Board heard this matter in conjunction with Agenda Items 10D and 10E

Mr. Wuest provided background information and explained that Mr. Seitz was associated with
Preferred Medical Supply, National Distribution & Contracting, Inc. and Wolf Medical Supply.

Mark Seitz, President and CEO National Distribution & Contracting, Inc., appeared and was
sworn by President Park prior to answering questions or offering testimony.

Mr. Seitz explained that National Distribution & Contracting, Inc. acquired both Preferred
Medical Supply and Wolf Medical Supply.

Mr. Seitz stated that as part of the application process he submitted fingerprint cards and
authorization for the Board to forward his documentation to the Central Repository for
Nevada Records of Criminal History and that he had prior discipline that would appear on his
background check.

Mr. Seitz disclosed that about 12 years ago he was pulled over for speeding. At that time, he
refused to take the breathalyzer test.

Mr. Wuest stated that Mr. Seitz’s disclosure is consistent with the results of his background
check.

Mr. Seitz answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding his past discipline and the
products and services provided by Preferred Medical Supply.

Board Action:

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to approve Preferred Medical Supply’s Application for Out-
of-State Wholesaler License.

Second: Wayne Mitchell
Action: Passed unanimously

Board Action:

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved that National Distribution & Contracting, Inc. is in
compliance with NRS 639.500.

17



32

Second: Wayne Mitchell
Action: Passed unanimously

Board Action:

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved that Wolf Medical Supply is in compliance with NRS
639.500.

Second: Krystal Freitas

Action: Passed unanimously

D. Teleflex LLC — Olive Branch, MS
E. Teleflex LLC — Plymouth, MN

Jay White, President Teleflex, appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to answering
questions or offering testimony.

Mr. White disclosed that 26 years ago he was arrested for misdemeanor theft.

Mr. Wuest stated that Mr. White’s disclosure is consistent with the results of his background
check.

Mr. White answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding his past discipline,
Teleflex’s products and services provided, ownership structure and staff.

Board Action:

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to approve Teleflex LLC — Olive Branch, MS and Teleflex
LLC - Plymouth, MN’s Applications for Out-of-State Wholesaler Licenses and
that Teleflex LLC is compliant with NRS 639.500.
Second: Gener Tejero
Action: Passed unanimously
10. Wholesalers Appearing Pursuant to NRS 639.500:
A. Broughton Pharmaceuticals — Savannah, GA (Ownership Change)

This matter was postponed to a future meeting.

B. Medical Purchasing Solutions - Hilliard, OH
C. Medical Purchasing Solutions - Scottsdale, AZ

Denis McNicholl, facility manager, appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to
answering questions or offering testimony.
18



Mr. McNicholl disclosed that in July 1995 he was arrested and charged for driving with ability
impaired in New York.

Mr. McNicholl explained that he was required to pay a fine and had a restricted driver's
license for six months.

Mr. Wuest stated that Mr. McNicholl’s disclosure was consisted with the results of his
background check.

Board Action:

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved that Medical Purchasing Solutions — Hilliard, OH and
Scottsdale, AZ are in compliance with NRS 639.500.

Second: Gener Tejero
Action: Passed unanimously
D. National Distribution & Contracting, Inc. - Lavergne, TN

This matter was heard in conjunction with Agenda Items 9C and 10E.
E. Wolf Medical Supply - Sunrise, FL

This matter was heard in conjunction with Agenda Items 9C and 10D.
F. X-Gen Pharmaceuticals, Inc. - Horseheads, NY

No representative from X-Gen Pharmaceuticals, Inc. was present.

11.  Applications for Nevada Wholesaler — Appearance
A. Crane Pharmaceuticals, Inc. — Las Vegas, NV

Siamak Adampour, CEO and facility manager, appeared and was sworn by President Park
prior to answering questions or offering testimony.

Mr. Wuest stated that Crane Pharmaceuticals, Inc.’s has submitted the required background
check documentation and that no disqualifying events were discovered.

Mr. Adampour answered questions regarding products and services provided, Mr.
Adampour’s work and education history and the facility layout.

After discussion, the Board expressed concern that Crane Pharmaceuticals, Inc. was sharing
their facility with another business.

19

33



President Park offered Mr. Adampour the option to table this matter to clarify the company’s
location and business model.

The Board tabled Crane Pharmaceuticals, Inc.’s application at Mr. Adampour’s request.
B. Hilco — North Las Vegas, NV

David Serrero, facility manager, and Joseph Vitalli, licensing consultant, appeared and were
sworn by President Park prior to answering questions or offering testimony.

Mr. Wuest stated that Hilco has submitted the required background check documentation
and that no disqualifying events were discovered.

Mr. Serrero and Mr. Vitalli answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding Hilco’s
products and services provided, business model, ownership structure and past discipline.

Board Action:

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to approve Hilco’s Application for Nevada Wholesaler
License pending a positive inspection.

Second: Krystal Freitas

Action: Passed unanimously

12.  Applications for Nevada Pharmacy — Appearance
A. All City Pharmacy #2 — Las Vegas, NV
B. All City Pharmacy #3 — Las Vegas, NV
C. All City Pharmacy #4 — Henderson, NV

President Park disclosed that Mr. Kohn was a former student, but stated that she could
participate in this matter fairly and without bias.

Garen Garakhanyan, owner, and Jared Kohn, managing pharmacist, appeared and were
sworn by President Park prior to answering questions or offering testimony.

Mr. Garakhanyan and Mr. Kohn answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding
products and services provided, past discipline and staffing.

Joe Dodge, Inspector Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, appeared and was sworn by
President Park prior to answering questions or offering testimony.

Mr. Dodge testified that All City Pharmacy was ordered to have quarterly inspections and
stated that the pharmacy has been compliant with the Board’s Order.

The Board questioned Mr. Garakhanyan and Mr. Kohn regarding their qualifications to be the
pharmacy’s designated representative.
20

34



35

Board Action:

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to approve All City Pharmacy #2’s Application for Nevada
Pharmacy License pending a positive inspection with the following conditions.
All City Pharmacy #2 will have quarterly inspections at the company’s expense
($500 max). All City Pharmacy #2 shall notify the Board prior to providing
sterile or non-sterile compounding services.

Second: Richard Tomasso

Action: Passed unanimously

Board discussion ensued regarding the qualifications of managing pharmacist.

Board Action:

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved that All City Pharmacy shall provide additional
documentation showing the designated representatives qualifications are
compliant with state law prior to licensure.

Second: Wayne Mitchell

Action: Passed unanimously

Mr. Garakhanyan requested the Board table the applications for All City Pharmacy #3 and #4
due to issues with securing a physical location for each pharmacy.

The Board tabled applications for All City Pharmacy #3 and #4 at Mr. Garakhanyan’s
request.

D. Atlantic Pharmacy — North Las Vegas, NV

Jade Jacobo disclosed that she has supervised Emmanuel Kodjoe in the past, but stated that
she could participate in this matter fairly and without bias.

Emmanuel Kodjoe, owner and managing pharmacist, appeared and was sworn by President
Park prior to answering questions or offering testimony.

Mr. Kodjoe stated that Atlantic Pharmacy is a retail pharmacy that will provide no
compounding services.

Mr. Kodjoe answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding Atlantic Pharmacy’s
products and services provided and the sale of his old pharmacy.

Board Action:

21



36

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to approve Atlantic Pharmacy’s Application for Nevada
Pharmacy License pending a positive inspection.

Second: Krystal Freitas
Action: Passed unanimously
E. Combined Wellness Pharmacy — Las Vegas, NV

Martin Chibueze, owner, appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to answering
guestions or offering testimony.

The Board questioned Mr. Chibueze regarding Combined Wellness Pharmacy’s products
and services provided, his past work history and past discipline.

After discussion, the Board expressed concern that Mr. Chibueze did not provide a complete
disclosure of his legal issues and work history, and that the work experience missing from his
applications were all from pharmacies that had either inspection issues or had complaints
investigated.

Board Action:

Motion: Wayne Mitchell moved to deny Combined Wellness Pharmacy’s Application for
Nevada Pharmacy License.

Second: Richard Tomasso
Action: Passed unanimously
13.  Applications for Out-of-State Pharmacy — Appearance
A. Catalent Pharmacy Services (PHL) — Philadelphia, PA

Michelle Giovannucci, managing pharmacist, and Robert Silar, Vice President and General
Counsel, appeared and were sworn by President Park prior to answering questions or
offering testimony.

Mr. Silar explained that Catalent Pharmacy Services is a closed door pharmacy that provides
mail services. Mr. Silar stated that Catalent Pharmacy Services provides clinical trial kits
based on drug studies.

Mr. Silar and Ms. Giovannucci answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding the
products and services provided, business structure and past discipline.

Mr. Silar explained that Catalent Pharmacy Services’ past discipline was from a separate
facility that had shipped medications into another state without proper licensure. Mr. Silar
summarized the changes the company has made to prevent this issue from happening in the

future.
22



37

Board Action:

Motion: Wayne Mitchell moved to approve Catalent Pharmacy Services’ Application for
Out-of-State Pharmacy License.

Second: Gener Tejero
Action: Passed unanimously
B. DirectRx Pharmacy — Troy, Ml
Jade Jacobo was not present for this agenda item.

Alban Ivezaj, Director of Legal Compliance, appeared and was sworn by President Park prior
to answering questions or offering testimony.

Mr. lvezaj presented a Letter of Authorization allowing him to speak on behalf of the
company.

Mr. Ivezaj explained that DirectRx Pharmacy is a mail order, specialty pharmacy that
primarily provides products for electrolyte imbalance and COPD. Mr. lvezaj stated that no
compounding is performed by DirectRx Pharmacy.

Mr. Ivezaj disclosed past discipline with Alabama and Texas. He stated that DirectRx was
not complying with reporting requirements in Alabama and that the company was later fined
for not disclosing this issue to Texas.

Mr. Ivezaj answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding DirectRx Pharmacy’s
products and services provided, past discipline, business structure and advertising.

Board Action:

Motion: Gener Tejero moved to approve DirectRx Pharmacy’s Application for Out-of-
State Pharmacy License.

Second: Wayne Mitchell
Action: Passed unanimously

C. Home Rx Healthcare LLC — Lumberton, NC
Jade Jacobo was not present for this agenda item.

Jason Foil, owner and managing pharmacist, appeared and was sworn by President Park
prior to answering questions or offering testimony.

23



Mr. Foil explained that Home Rx Healthcare LLC is a retail community pharmacy that
provides non-sterile compounding services.

Mr. Foil disclosed that in 1999 Home Rx Healthcare LLC entered into a consent agreement
with the North Carolina Board of Pharmacy for violations regarding patient counseling.

Mr. Foil answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding Home Rx Healthcare LLC’s
products and services provided, past discipline, and the changes the company has made to
address the past counseling violations.

Board Action:

Motion: Gener Tejero moved to approve Home Rx Healthcare LLC’s Application for
Out-of-State Pharmacy License.

Second: Wayne Mitchell
Action: Passed unanimously
D. Promesa Health Pharmacy — Omaha, NE

Margie White, managing pharmacist, appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to
answering questions or offering testimony.

Ms. White disclosed that Promesa Health Pharmacy had past discipline in Maine for not
reporting a change of managing pharmacist within the allowed time.

Ms. White answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding Promesa Health
Pharmacy’s products and services provided, ownership structure and past discipline.

Board Action:

Motion: Krystal Freitas moved to approve Promesa Health Pharmacy’s Application for
Out-of-State Pharmacy License.

Second: Jade Jacobo

Action: Passed unanimously

14.  Application for Out-of-State Compounding Pharmacy — Appearance
Omnicare of Cerritos — Cerritos, CA

President Park recused from participation in this matter due to Roseman University’s grant
partnership with CVS Health.

Jade Jacobo was Acting President regarding this matter.

24

38



39

Katrina Nguyen, managing pharmacist, and Lauren Paul, Senior Director of Regulatory
Affairs CVS, appeared and were sworn by Acting President Jacobo prior to answering
guestions or offering testimony.

Ms. Paul and Ms. Nguyen explained that Omnicare of Cerritos was acquired by CVS Health
and would not be providing sterile compounding services to Nevada. They stated that this
location would be helping to process prescriptions from other similarly owned locations, and
would not be dispensing at all into Nevada.

Ms. Paul answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding past citations and fines
involving pharmaceutical technician ratio violations, employee diversion and licensing issues.

Board Action:

Motion: Gener Tejero moved to approve Omnicare of Cerritos’ Application for Out-of-
State Pharmacy License pending receipt of a corrected application.

Second: Wayne Mitchell

Action: Passed unanimously

15.  Applications for Out-of-State Outsourcing Facility — Appearance
A. Central Admixture Pharmacy Services, Inc. — Phoenix, AZ

Krystal Freitas disclosed that her employer does business with Central Admixture Pharmacy
Services, Inc. but stated that she could participate in this matter fairly and without bias.

William Jones, Regional Director, appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to
answering questions or offering testimony.

Mr. Dodge questioned Mr. Jones regarding Central Admixture Pharmacy Services, Inc.’s
products and services provided, and past FDA inspections.

Mr. Jones answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding Central Admixture
Pharmacy Services, Inc.’s products and services provided, past inspections, and past
discipline.

Board Action:

Motion: Wayne Mitchell moved to approve Central Admixture Pharmacy Services, Inc.’s
Application for Out-of-State Outsourcing Facility License.

Second: Jade Jacobo
Action: Passed unanimously

B. Complete Pharmacy and Medical Solutions LLC — Miami Lakes, FL
25



40

This matter was postponed to a future meeting.
C. Leiter's — San Jose, CA
The Board heard this matter in conjunction with Agenda ltem 17H.

Paul Yamamoto, supervising pharmacist, appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to
answering questions or offering testimony.

Mr. Yamamoto presented a Letter of Authorization allowing him to speak on behalf of
Leiter’s.

Mr. Yamamoto disclosed discipline on both his renewal application for pharmacist registration
and Leiter’s out-of-state outsourcing facility license.

Mr. Yamamoto stated that he received a citation for failure to follow requirements to only use
a multidose container for no more than 28 days after the first use.

Mr. Dodge questioned Mr. Yamamoto regarding the products and services provided by
Leiter's and past FDA inspections.

Mr. Yamamoto reviewed the two observations listed on Leiter's most recent FDA inspection
and summarized the changes the company has made to correct those issues.

Mr. Yamamoto answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction.

Board Action:

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to approve Leiter’s Application for Out-of-State
Outsourcing Facility License.

Second: Wayne Mitchell
Action: Passed unanimously

Board Action:

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to approve Paul Yamamoto’s Renewal Application for
Pharmacist Registration.

Second: Wayne Mitchell
Action: Passed unanimously

D. Pine Pharmaceuticals LLC — Tonawanda, NY

26



41

Adam Lindell, supervising pharmacist, appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to
answering questions or offering testimony.

The Board questioned Mr. Lindell regarding the company’s past discipline.
Mr. Lindell was unable to answer questions regarding the company’s past discipline

President Park offered Mr. Lindell the option to table this matter and appear at a future
meeting with a representative who could answer the disciplinary history questions.

E. QuVa Pharma, Inc. — Bloomsbury, NJ

Krystal Freitas disclosed that her employer has a business relationship with QuVa Pharma,
Inc., but stated that she could participate in this matter fairly and without bias.

Andrea Tremblay, managing pharmacist, and Travis Leah, Vice President, appeared and
were sworn by President Park prior to answering questions or offering testimony.

Mr. Dodge questioned Ms. Tremblay and Mr. Leah regarding QuVa Pharma, Inc.’s products
and services provided, shipping procedures and past FDA inspections.

Ms. Tremblay and Mr. Leah reviewed all observations listed on the FDA 483 Form and
explained the changes QuVa Pharma, Inc. made to address each issue.

Ms. Tremblay testified that Scott Weiss is listed on the application as the Authorized Person.
She explained that Mr. Weiss has left the company and agreed to complete a new
application reflecting the correct Authorized Person.

Board discussion ensued regarding having QuVa Pharma, Inc. conducting temperature
studies to make sure that products shipped to Nevada remain within the allowed temperature
range.

Board Action:

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to approve QuVa Pharma, Inc.’s Application for Out-of-
State Outsourcing Facility License pending the completion and submission of a
corrected application and a temperature study of products shipped to Nevada.

Second: Krystal Freitas

Action: Passed unanimously

16.  Applications for Out-of-State Medical, Devices, Equipment and Gases — Appearance

A. AMG Medical Supplies LLC — Pahrump, NV
Donald Amador, owner, and Christina Guerrero, MDEG Administrator, appeared and were

sworn by President Park prior to answering questions or offering testimony.
27



42

Mr. Amador explained that AMG Medical Supplies LLC will provide incontinence supplies,
mobility products and bathroom equipment to patients in the Pahrump area.

The Board questioned Mr. Amador and Ms. Guerrero regarding their products and services
provided, Mr. Amador’'s MDEG experience and Ms. Guerrero’s work history.

After discussion, the Board expressed concern that Ms. Guerrero did not meet the
requirements to be an MDEG Administrator.

President Park offered Mr. Amador the option to table the application to hire a qualified
administrator for AMG Medical Supplies LLC.

The Board tabled AMG Medical Supplies LLC’s Application for Nevada MDEG at Mr.
Amador’s request.

B. MDRX, LLC — Henderson, NV

No representative from MDRX, LLC was present.

17.  Applications for Pharmacist Renewal - Appearance:
A. Kimberly B. Aksentijevic, R.Ph

Kimberly Aksentijevic appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to answering
questions or offering testimony.

Ms. Aksentijevic disclosed past discipline in another state on her Nevada pharmacist
registration renewal application.

Ms. Aksentijevic answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding her past discipline
in California.

Ms. Aksentijevic explained that she entered into a Stipulated Agreement with the California
Board of Pharmacy regarding a false statement she issued on a report.

Ms. Aksentijevic stated that she was consulting for a pharmacy that violated several laws
regarding sterile compounding.

Ms. Aksentijevic stated that she is still practicing in California and no longer provides
consulting services.

Board Action:

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to approve Kimberly Aksentijevic’'s Renewal Application for
Pharmacist Registration.

Second: Wayne Mitchell
28



43

Action: Passed unanimously
B. Donald Cowles, R.Ph

The Board heard this matter in conjunction with Agenda Item 5I.
C. Garret Garber, R.Ph

Garret Garber appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to answering questions or
offering testimony.

Mr. Garber disclosed multiple DUI charges on his application.

Mr. Garber answered questions to the Board'’s satisfaction regarding his past discipline,
recovery and current license status in Oregon.

Board discussion ensued regarding Board Staff contacting Mr. Garber’s recovery program for
status reports on his recovery.

Board Action:

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to approve Garret Garber’'s Renewal Application for
Pharmacist Registration with conditions that Board Staff contact Mr. Garber’s
recovery program and request reports on his recovery. If any negative reports
are reported to Board Staff, Mr. Garber shall reappear before the Board.

Second: Krystal Freitas

Action: Passed unanimously

D. Gregory G. Gaiser, R.Ph
This matter was postponed to a future meeting.

E. David Makhani, R.Ph

David Makhani appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to answering questions or
offering testimony.

Bill Stilling was present as counsel representing Mr. Makhani.

Gener Tejero disclosed that he has a business relationship with Mr. Stilling, but stated that
he could participate in this matter fairly and without bias.

Mr. Makhani disclosed two citation and fines from the California Board of Pharmacy.

29



44

Mr. Makhani explained that the first citation and fine was due to the results of an audit that
revealed discrepancies in the pharmacies controlled substance inventory. The second
citation and fine was due to his pharmacy’s lack of product testing for a compounded
prescription.

Mr. Makhani answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding his past discipline and
the changes he has made to his practice to prevent future errors.

Board Action:

Motion: Wayne Mitchell moved to approve David Makhani’s Renewal Application for
Pharmacist Registration.

Second: Jade Jacobo
Action: Passed unanimously
F. Tung K. Nguyen, R.Ph

Tung Nguyen appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to answering questions or
offering testimony.

Mr. Nguyen disclosed past discipline with the Texas Board of Pharmacy on his renewal
application.

Mr. Nguyen summarized the facts of his case that he did not provide proper counseling on
multiple occasions.

Mr. Nguyen answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding his past discipline and
the changes he has made in his practice to prevent this error in the future.

Board discussion ensued regarding having Mr. Nguyen complete additional CEU on
counseling.

Board Action:

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to approve Tung Nguyen’s renewal application for
Pharmacist Registration pending completion of two additional CEU on
counselling.

Second: Richard Tomasso

Action: Passed unanimously

G. Mohammad Pourteymaur, R.Ph

Mohammad Pourteymaur appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to answering
questions or offering testimony.
30



45

Mr. Stilling was present as counsel representing Mr. Pourteymaur.

Gener Tejero disclosed that he has a business relationship with Mr. Stilling, but stated that
he could participate in this matter fairly and without bias.

Mr. Pourteymaur disclosed past discipline with the Colorado Board of Pharmacy on his
pharmacist renewal application.

Mr. Pourteymaur stated that the Colorado Board of Pharmacy took a parallel action on his
license based on a past discipline in Nevada. He summarized the facts from his case with
the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy where he submitted an application for renewal of his
pharmacist registration without completing the required number of continuing education
hours.

Mr. Pourteymaur answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction.

Board Action:

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to approve Mohammad Pourteymaur’s Renewal
Application for Pharmacist Registration.

Second: Wayne Mitchell

Action: Passed unanimously
H. Paul Yamamoto, R.Ph

The Board heard this matter in conjunction with Agenda Item 15 C.
l. Massoud Zarkesh, R.Ph

Massoud Zarkesh appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to answering questions
or offering testimony.

Mr. Zarkesh disclosed on past discipline with the California Board of Pharmacy on his
renewal application.

Mr. Zarkesh answered questions regarding his discipline in California.

Mr. Zarkesh presented additional documentation regarding his past discipline with the
California Board of Pharmacy.

President Park offered Mr. Zarkesh the option to table this matter until Board Staff can review
the additional documentation.

The Board tabled Mr. Zarkesh’s Renewal Application for Pharmacist Registration at his

request.
31



46

Public Comment December 4, 2019, 5:00 PM
There was no public comment.
18. Request for Pharmacist Applicant to Retake the Nevada MPJE Exam — Appearance:
Sathish Ariarra Cariappa
This matter was postponed to a future meeting.
19. Applications for Advanced Practice Registered Nurse - Appearance:
A. Lonny Krause, APRN
Mr. Krause was not present.
B. Jason Speaks, APRN
Jade Jacobo was not present for this agenda item.

Jason Speaks appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to answering questions or
offering testimony.

Mr. Speaks stated that he disclosed multiple DUI charges on his application.

Mr. Speaks answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding his past work history,
current employment, discipline and recovery.

Board Action:

Motion: Wayne Mitchell moved to approve Jason Speaks’ Application for Advanced
Practice Nurse Prescribe Registration pending a positive evaluation by PRN-
PRN.

Second: Gener Tejero

Action: Passed unanimously

20. Review and Approval of Annual Auditors Report for the Nevada State Board of
Pharmacy pursuant to NRS 218G.400 — Appearance

Beth Farley - EiadeBailly
Beth Farley appeared and presented the Annual Auditors Report to the Board’s satisfaction.

Ms. Farley answered questions regarding the report and made suggestions for the Board'’s
consideration.
32



21. General Counsel Report
General Counsel had nothing further to report.
22.  Executive Secretary Report:
A. Financial Report
Mr. Wuest presented the financials to the Board’s satisfaction
B. Temporary Licenses
There were no temporary licenses issued since the last meeting.
C. Staff Activities:
1. Meetings with Other Health Care Boards
2. Open Beds Meeting
3. Legislative Committee on Regulations
D. Report to Board:
1. Licensing software update

E. Board Related News

Mr. Wuest introduced Mark Sedar and Christian Schonlau as the newest additions to Board
Staff.

F. Licensing Activities Report
1. PMP Integration
2. Narcan Training for Medical Students

23. Discussion and determination on reactivation of the Advisory Committee on Continuing
Education established pursuant to NAC 639.380 and .385.

Mr. Wuest and Mr. Kandt provided background information.

Mr. Kandt described NAC 639.385 that addresses who makes up the committee, criteria for
evaluating continuing education and fees.

President Park opened the Public Comment.

There was no public comment.

After discussion, the Board determined that with the current options available to get
continuing education there was no need to reactivate the Advisory Committee on Continuing
Education.

Public Comment January 15, 2020 3:50 PM

33



48

There was no public comment.
Public Comment January 16, 2020 9:00 AM
There was no public comment.
24.  Notice of Proposed Regulation Workshop Pursuant to NRS 233B.061(2)
A. Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) Chapter 639. The proposed
amendment will add a new regulation for the Board to consider a petition for review of

criminal history pursuant to AB 319.

Mr. Kandt provided background information and reviewed the amendments to the proposed
language.

President Park opened the Public Comment.
There was no public comment.
Board discussion ensued regarding adding “personally appear” to Section 3.

Board Action:

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to adopt the proposed language and move forward to
Public Hearing with revisions to Section 3 as discussed.

Second: Gener Tejero
Action: Passed unanimously
B. Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) Chapter 639. The proposed
amendment will authorize the treatment of partners for a shared communicable
disease upon the diagnosis of one of the partners.
Mr. Wuest provided background information and read the proposed language into the record.
President Park opened the Public Comment.
Christina Madison, pharmacist, appeared and thanked the Board for their work on this issue.
Ms. Madison discussed the current STD health crisis in Nevada and described the impact of

this bill in other states that have adopted similar language.

Board Action:

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to adopt the proposed language and move forward to
Public Hearing.

Second: Wayne Mitchell
34



49

Action: Passed unanimously

C. Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) Chapter 639. The proposed
amendment will authorize the delivery of a prescription drug to a practitioner for
administration to the ultimate user or patient if the FDA has made a determination that
the drug is dangerous for the ultimate user or patient to possess.

Mr. Wuest provided background information.
President Park opened the Public Comment.

There was no public comment.

Mr. Wuest stated that Terrell Sweat, Johnson & Johnson, submitted a request to change the
language “dangerous” to “there is a safety risk for the ultimate user.”

Board discussion ensued regarding current compounding standards and dispensing and
administration.

Board Action:

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to adopt the proposed language and move forward to
Public Hearing.

Second: Richard Tomasso

Action: Passed unanimously

25.  Petition for Declaratory Order or Advisory Opinion pursuant to NAC 639.150 -
Submitted by the Nevada Association of Nurse Anesthetists on authority of CRNAs to
possess and administer preanesthetic medications, intraoperative anesthesia and

postanesthetic medications for surgical procedures.

Chelsea Adams and Richard Dreitzer appeared as counsel representing the Nevada
Association of Nurse Anesthetists.

Ms. Adams and Mr. Dreitzer distributed a presentation for the Board’s consideration.

Ms. Adams and Mr. Dreitzer explained that the Nevada Association of Nurse Anesthetists
(NVANA) is requesting confirmation that CRNAs do not need a registration from the Board or
DEA to order anesthetic agents from a hospital pharmacy or medical facility, or administer
anesthesia at that hospital or medical facility.

Ms. Adams and Mr. Dreitzer reviewed the duties a CNRA performs in the hospital or clinic.

Ms. Adams and Mr. Dreitzer explained that CNRAs are not seeking prescriptive authority.
35



50

Robert Erickson appeared and discussed the role of CRNAs and challenges CNRAs are
facing in their practices.

Board discussion ensued regarding the Board’s authority to vote on this matter, and possible
actions to have this matter clarified.

After discussion, the Board directed Board Staff to bring this matter back at the next meeting
and agendize this matter appropriately to seek an Attorney General’s Opinion.

26. Hearing pursuant to NRS 639.2895(2) on appeal of citation and fine for unlicensed
operation of a pharmacy.

Deeflat Pharmacy — Bullhead City, AZ

Krystal Freitas disclosed that Ms. Vo was a former classmate, but stated that she could
participate in this matter fairly and without bias.

Michelle Vo, pharmacist, and Mark Fomundam, pharmacist, appeared and were sworn by
President Park prior to answering questions or offering testimony.

Mr. Kandt stated that Deeflat Pharmacy received a Cease and Desist and Citation and Fine
from Board Staff for shipping products into Nevada without proper licensure.

Ms. Vo stated that Deeflat Pharmacy is located near the border of Arizona and Nevada and
stated that the pharmacy was servicing a patient at the request of the patient’s dental office.

Ms. Vo apologized for the error and stated that Deeflat Pharmacy stopped all unlicensed
shipping of products, and has applied for licensure in Nevada.

Ms. Vo requested that the Board consider waiving the $5000.00 fine on Deeflat Pharmacy.

Board Action:

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to uphold the Citation and Fine for Deeflat Pharmacy with
the amendment to allow the pharmacy to establish a payment plan with Board
Staff.

Second: Krystal Freitas

Action: Passed unanimously

27. Applications for Pharmaceutical Technician in Training - Appearance:
Martine Silva
Martine Silva appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to answering questions or

offering testimony.
36



Mr. Wuest provided background information and stated that Ms. Silva disclosed that she had
been charged, arrested or convicted of a felony or misdemeanor on her pharmaceutical
technician in training application.

Ms. Silva answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding her past discipline,
education and work history.

Danielle Smith, Instructor Northwest Career College, appeared and was sworn by President
Park prior to answering questions or offering testimony.

Ms. Smith spoke positively of Ms. Silva’s performance in her class and encouraged the
Board to grant Ms. Silva her pharmaceutical technician in training registration.

Board Action:

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to approve Martine Silva’s Application for Pharmaceutical
Technician in Training Registration.

Second: Krystal Freitas

Action: Passed unanimously

28. Date and Location of Next Scheduled Board Meeting:
March 18-19, 2020 — Las Vegas, NV

29.  Public Comment January 16, 2020 5:00 PM

There was no public comment.

30.  Adjournment

President Park adjourned the meeting.

37

51



52



4A

53



54

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
985 Damonte Ranch Pkwy Suite 206, Reno, NV 89521
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

New Pharmacy or [JOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH,
heck box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 [ Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7
Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 [ Sole Owner - Pages 1,2,6,7

) >ole Ow =
N ION t W

Pharmacy Name: 'P\“\Oxﬂc@ M’ed\\(\&,’hon 8.3[\/\ (_ﬂS \—-LC/

Physical Address: 8% M(lmVlO\l R\[\e‘ TQYYICLQALLQ PP‘ \2&59\
Mailing Address: ‘PQ QDBX 933

City: ?)&Ynfg.\ﬂ \\6/ State: Pp( Zip Code: \%a\Li:
Telephone: ‘ZLDLD—Q’B\O[—?E)OID Fax: 570-0(0%%%&3—‘

Toll Free Number:%WQ%’ 35010 (Required per NAC 639.708)

e-mait Yachoe] @alliane mediebQe1 i), allicveemedS. (oM
Managing Pharmacist: ‘Qaahafi\ WOY NnE License Number: RPLHSIO&S—

TYPE OF PHARMACY  AND SERVICES PROVIDED
Yes/No Yes/No
K O Retail oY g
O X Hospital (# beds___ ) a ﬂ tera
O X Internet O YA Parenteral (outpatient)
O § Nuclear o ﬁ. Outpatient/Discharge
O X Ambulatory Surgery Center X O Mail Service
O XJ Community O ) Long Term Care
O M Other: O F Sterile Compounding ~
] l’ﬁ Non Sterile Compounding
All boxes must be checked O ﬁ Maii Service Sterile Compounding
For the application to be complel: X) O Other Services: Loriers!
CoOnten2otioN

**If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,



55

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

Within the last five (5) years:

1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)? Yes [0 No M

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of
registration? Yes [1 No }Q

3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action, board citation.
site fine or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes [J No )‘!ﬁ

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled
substances? Yes (] No ﬁ

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes [1 No }N

If the answer to question 1 through 5 is “yes . a signed statement of explanation must be attached
Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order. agreement, or other
disposition may be required.

| hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and
correct. I understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized pharmacy may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

I have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify,
under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and

correct. | hergay authorize the agd State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and
employeesﬁto cond yi geé?v

S, tion(s) of the business, professional, social and moral
background, tj n_ay regltation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

j
Original Signatureof Pérson Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

4!(0//6* = /r[/méélmfrur 2620

Print Name of Authorized Person Date

Page 2

Board Use Only Date Processed: FEB 20 2020 Amount; 653-63




56

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
WNERSHIP |S A NON P Y TRADED CORPORATION

State of Incorporation: De/a [

Parent Company if any: _ﬂ[ﬁu&w@h Sevrees. (L C,
Mailing Address: __ PO« Box 72272

City: Ba(mesuiua State: Pﬂ- zip: _ | 749426

Telephone: 5 70- (68" B8LO oy L70- 648-332S
Contact Person: _ Audre” Htnchian cco.

For any corporation non publicly traded, disclose the following:

1) List top 4 persons to whom the shares were issued by the corporation?

@a) SUQ M:L,[(a.{‘ﬂ—t/ﬁﬂe LdeSff//t 69/&’04 Pu /7?35

Name Address
by, Colleen rFocde— _ _ . State Bd, Barnesuille FA‘ (X214
Name Address
C)ﬁwC{rb‘—'- /74\1/\.(,‘\ mon /‘{eaa/awn dc,c Cer; @/éfew//e
' Name Address ? 2 {9426
0. D
/ Name Address
2) Provide the number of shares issued by the corporation. .5 é?

3)  What was the price paid per share? gg S 01[

4) What date did the corporation actually receive the cash assets? _2Y a4 20 (O

5) Provide a copy of the corporation’s stock register evidencing the above information

List any physician shareholders and percentage of ownership.

Name: & %:
Namezfe/

%
Monday thru Friday EI _<J _pm Saturday m“ am M lﬁ.pm
Sunday [ﬂl& NL&pm 24 Hours J&uff

A Nevada business license is not requiref, however if the pharmacy has a Nevada business
license please provide the number: N [ Pr

Page 4



Alliance Medication Services, LLC Corporate Officers

57

Name Title Address DOB ]
Andre S. Hinchman CEQ and Managing Member Meadowridge Circle, Collegevilie, PA 19426 ]
Colleen M. Fowler CFO State Road, Barnesville, PA 18214 ( |
Susanne M. Mickatavage |COO West Elm Street, Gordon, PA 17936 )

BUSINESS ADDRESS: P.0. Box 222, Barnesville,. PA 18214

PHARMACY ADDRESS: 88 Mahanoy Avenue, Tamaqua, PA 18252

CORPORATE NAME: Alliance Medication Services, D/B/A AllianceMeds, D/B/A MSA-Meds




[ce]
w

Y N
. Lo ! ]

iyt /75] i

! *s\...__r..__r\\ 1 1.\\__?.\
Y
Qo7 142531 KBy S0k / . G| =
; &/ oy | -
- NI A
3 14
77T/ b
[ hed \
izl \ hﬁ ~ N\l
TS Y ) |72 p=A
S0/67 VLY EEPY AP/ )

% - [

7oL ; / \ :

’ 7 m&v.\ [P mq g f od S \qw L

\ N et . TN iy N )
25 T il v Wbl = I T 431 \
ey 7 .:.u,kx.m\\%.\\\\(\ ST

INO SLINN SON S1INN ‘SON

nssi ON 31va ANLYNDIS jlva ZOQN”“&WE J1143D JWVYN a3nssi (SSIHATY ANV THVIO ‘ON L 411930
1010 ANNOWY " Jiva Ol @anssi aansst
ng JLVOLILLYED QIATEOT NOYS QINIIISNVALL 3OV NIONIASLING SALVOLAILYA)

JTHIAFASNVIL ANV AdNSSI STLVOLILLIAD 40 00



59

STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY
FOR PHARMACIES LOCATED OUTSIDE OF NEVADA

l, '4M /fe“ g _ /7[/\I/LC/A =24 CEp
Responsible Person of Aligece /V(///'Z;«Jé) u Seruice < JLC .
hereby acknowledge and understand that in addition to the corporation’s, any owner(s),

shareholder(s) or partner(s) responsibilities, may be responsible for any violations of pharmacy law

that may occur in a pharmacy owned or operated by said corporation.

I further acknowledge and understand that the corporation's, any owner(s), shareholder(s)
or partner(s)may be named in any action taken by the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy against a

pharmacy owned by or operated by said corporation.

| further acknowledge and understand that the corporation's, any owner(s), shareholder(s)
or partner(s) cannot require or permit the pharmacist(s) in said pharmacy to violate any provision
of any local, state

deral laws or regulations/pertaining to the practice of pharmacy.

Original Signature of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

/vlc/fg— S /‘%Nncéw’ldm 2~6-20

Print Name of Authorized Person Date

Page 8



AFFIDAVIT for Out-of-State Pharmacy License

STATE OF Va, )
ol counry )

l, a/a/ 2 4 7( L4c/4 LA , hereby certify that the assertions in  this Affidavit
are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief, and state as follows:
c - ~ -~ fx ' LZC
1. | am the E£o for /¢///4'MCC,/%4//M/§J/{ Lrydtthe

Pharmacy), and in that capacity, | am authorized to speak on the Pharmacy's behalf.

2 | certify that upon licensure, the Pharmacy will not sell or ship compounded sterile
products unto the state of Nevada, as indicated on the Pharmacy’s application for a Nevada Out- of-
State Pharmacy License.

3. | understand and acknowledge that the Pharmacy and any of its Nevada-
registered/licensed staff members may be subject to discipline by the Board if the Pharmacy sells or
ships any compounded sterile product into Nevada without first obtaining written authorization from
the Board to do so.

4. | certify that if the Pharmacy ever decides to sell or ship any compounded sterile
product into Nevada, the Pharmacy, through an authorized representative, will first notify the Board
and obtain written approval to sell and ship such products into Nevada.

5. | understand that if the Pharmacy seeks approval to sell or ship compounded sterile
product into Nevada, an authorized representative of the Pharmacy may be required to appear
before the Board to answer questions before such approval is granted.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

l, ﬁdr‘g’i; ééhc/;{,dp,pereby swear under pe

affidavit are true.

Name
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO

bgfore me, a notary public thjs
b_dgy of (298
\

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
NOTARIALSEAL
Michelle D. Kreli. Notary Pubtic
Tamaqua Bore. Schuylkill County
My Commisston Expires Jan. 6,2021
MEMBER, PENISVLVANAAZSOCIATION OF NOTARIES

%

NOTARY PUBLIC




773

Commonwaaslth of Pennsylvania Department of State
Bureau of Profsssional and Occupational Affairs

Pharmacy
License Number Expiration Date

FFICIAL
Active

ALULIANGE MEDICATION SERVICES, LLG DO C U M E N T

RACHAEL ERIN THO 4

88 MAHANOY AVE
TAMAQUA, PA 18252

F—
i

Pennsylvania Licensing System (PALS)

Visit our webslte at: www.pals.pa.goyv to
renew your license, change your personal or
license address, or order duplicate licenses.

ALLIANCE MEDICATION SERVICES, LLC
RACHAEL ERIN THO

88 MAHANQY AVE

TAMAQUA, PA 18252

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania

Department of State

Bureau of Profesgional arid @ccupational Affairs
PO BOX 2649 -Rarrisburg RA 17105-2649

AL

\570)Nem & @I 1) i & ;T

License Type License Status i
Pharmacy Active
! ALLIANCE MEDICATION SERVICES, LLC initial License Date
RACHAEL ERIN THORNE 05/2712011
88 MAHANOY AVE

TAMAQUA, PA 18252

Expiration Date
08/31/2021

License Number
PP482133

ey vt yoene_

" Acting Commissioner of Professional and Occupational Affairs Signsture

TR X AL 777
=77 oy . et A7) Mizas

T, ALTERATHON OF THIS DOCUMENT 15 \ CRIMEN AL OFFENSE UNDER 1K PA U8 g 4911 <

61



62

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
DEPARTMENT OF STATE
02/12/2020

TO ALL WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:
I DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT,

Alliance Medication Services LLC

is duly registered to do business under the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and
remains a registered Foreign Limited Liability Company so far as the records of this office show,
as of the date herein.

I DO FURTHER CERTIFY THAT this Certificate of Registration shall not imply that alf fees, taxes
and penalties owed to the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania are paid.

IN TESTDMONY WHEREOF [ have hereunto set
my hand and caused the Seal of the Secretarv’s
Office to be affixed. the dav and vear above written

oty Soobon

Secretary of the Commeonweaith

Certification Number: TSC200212090339-1

Verify this certificate online at http://www.corporations.pa.gov/orders/verify



4B

63



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
985 Damonte Ranch Pkwy Suite 206, Reno, NV 89521
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

[New Pharmacy or [JOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

(7 Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 & Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7

[7 Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 7 Sole Owner - Pages 1,2,6,7
GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership

Pharmacy Name: ApGE(S§ PHAPMA TIi | L

Physical Address: 4998 ¢J5 4 &1¢ A+ Musviild, £ -2 23%06
Mailing Address: _“AUAY (J6 1 &g A ¥

City,_Tireeavilie State_ ¥ Zip Code: 32160

Telephone: 321-225-4E 3B Fax 321 227-UH5H9
Toll Free Number: S%8% - ERE - 244 3 (Required per NAC 639.708)

. 21 CO¥N
E-mail:_f) 3 Website:
Managing Pharmacist._Ya ¢ waf ?cﬂd__ License Number: ’H5H154 2
TYPE OF PHARMACY  AND SERVICES PROVIDED
Yes/No Yes/No
0/ O Retall o o
O & Hospital (# beds____ ) 0O & Parenteral **
O & internet 0 [ Parenteral (outpatient)
O & Nuclear O ¥ Outpatient/Discharge
0O OAmbulatory Surgery Center E’Mail Service
O ©OCommunity O OFlong Term Care
O & Other: 0 & Sterile Compounding **
O & Non Sterile Compounding
All boxes must be checked 00 [3-Mail Service Sterile Compounding **
For the application to be complete €“=&-Other Services:

**If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,

64



65

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

Within the last five (5) years:

1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)? Yes O No &~

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of
registration? Yes O No Qb—

3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action, board citation,
site fine or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes OO No

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled
substances? Yes O No O

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes [J No &—

If the answer to question 1 through 5 is “yes”, a signed statement of explanation must be attached.
Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.

| hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and
correct. | understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized pharmacy may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

| have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify,
under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and
correct. | hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and
employees, to conduct any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral
background, qualification and reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

Original Signature of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

Haacik  ghal Vi) )9

Print Name of Authorized Person Date

Page 2

Board Use Only Date Processed: - (-203.D Amount. __ OO0~




66

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

WNERSHIP IS A PARTNERSHIP General Limited

Partnership Name: _AMGSL S PHAR MAC] Ty LU ¢
Mailing Address: _AU<4 S Ue-1 o= B

City:_ "1 14 ecvi e State:___ ] Zip Code: 323 %0

Telephone Number: 321-22/8- 4§32  FaxNumber: _221.- 225 4H59g
Contact Person: __ Voot Ped o

U
List each partner and identigf\// whether (G)eneral or (L)imited partner and percentage of ownership
Use separate sheet if necessary

Name GorlL Percentage
See AHLK&(’\\AM-«:(\ .

List names of 4 largest partners and percentage of ownership:

Name:_\Miy et Pectol %._ S0
Name:_Hexcolilk Q) ol % 25
Name:_ Peoeel Deatéfl %: 1S
Name: Pﬁj fgu:ic o~ Prdel % _10
List any physician shareholders and percentage of ownership.

Name: — N fg — %:
Name: %:
Name: %

Hours of O tion for the rma

Monday thru Friday_ ] _am S pm Saturday i0 am | pm

—

Sunday am ~pm 24 Hours -

A Nevada business license is not required, however if the pharmacy has a Nevada business
license please provide the number: l

Page 6



67

STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY
FOR PHARMACIES LOCATED OUTSIDE OF NEVADA

_Hee ik shel
Responsible Person of _ a0 ¢ 3L\ ao0ey 0 Lic
hereby acknowledge and ung/ stand that in addmon to the corporation’s, any owner(s),

shareholder(s) or partner(s) responsibilities, may be responsible for any violations of pharmacy law
that may occur in a pharmacy owned or operated by said corporation.

| further acknowledge and understand that the corporation’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)
or partner(s)may be named in any action taken by the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy against a
pharmacy owned by or operated by said corporation.

| further acknowledge and understand that the corporation’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)
or partner(s) cannot require or permit the pharmacist(s) in said pharmacy to violate any provision

of any local, state or federal laws or regulations pertaining to the practice of pharmacy.

9§l —

Original Signature of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

Heaeoldl< SLQ/"L-—— na O]

Print Name of Authorized Person Date

Page 8



AFFIDAVIT for Out-of-State Pharmacy License

STATE OF p/gkl /4

@W%;Q COUNTZ( > )

I, HM%J{ ke S’AWLV , hereby certify that the assertions in this Affidavit
are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief, and state as follows:
1. | am the 0 v e for Avxcﬁd‘i pl’\%w\"@j (the

Pharmacy), and in that capacity, | am authorized to speak on the Pharmacy’s behalf.

2 | certify that upon licensure, the Pharmacy will not sell or ship compounded sterile
products unto the state of Nevada, as indicated on the Pharmacy’s application for a Nevada Out- of-
State Pharmacy License.

3 | understand and acknowledge that the Pharmacy and any of its Nevada-
registered/licensed staff members may be subject to discipline by the Board if the Pharmacy sells or
ships any compounded sterile product into Nevada without first obtaining written authorization from
the Board to do so.

4 | certify that if the Pharmacy ever decides to sell or ship any compounded sterile
product into Nevada, the Pharmacy, through an authorized representative, will first notify the Board
and obtain written approval to sell and ship such products into Nevada.

5 | understand that if the Pharmacy seeks approval to sell or ship compounded sterile
product into Nevada, an authorized representative of the Pharmacy may be required to appear
before the Board to answer questions before such approval is granted.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

I,Hw)\u\t %Lg/Ldo hereby swear under penalty of perjury that the assertions of this

affidavit are true.
/]/@/ en Dyhare /

Name
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN T0
efore me, a t this
day of -, , 20 &)

ﬁ W‘ 4/ Notary Pubiic State of Flonda
" Alden Duhaney

NOTARY PUBLIC [ o0 “E‘Zpﬁimffﬁé‘o?? 266562

68



HNLVYNDIS 33SNIOI .

T

0111 ADVIWHVHA STAONY

1202 ‘82 AMVNYEIY DIBQ LojeIdxg
"BPUO|-| JO DIRIS BI) JO SBINI PUL SME| DY
jO SjuaWaNnhd! B 18U SEY MO0[aq paueu
ADVWHVHd 5yl

19vL0L A E ~6L0C/60/L0 -
{ _EN TOEilNEO | ON ZISNIDN JLvd 11 3 1| sInpayag
IONVHASSY ALITYNO WOICHR 40O NOISIAIG Raewseyd fyunwwod
. HLWH 40 LHIRLEY A (SINOILVOLLNVND
#3 VARIONE 40 1YLS
g
Ol 218
> Q| = co>
|~ —~Q
<l E|2| 22
il z(7| 28
D) Q Q=
n|° =T
XL (/5] g =
.| T4 j(_l
< > =233
< i - < 2u >
S5 52X &
x : 389 0
a2 02| z|§ 4
rEeCluie 2
A HE :
T u | T o
-0l o by
— el N .
<k Nl - o =
gl s T ~ >
ds g - S
[ oo X o
Wi T 5 o = <2,
0o £ I > &)
Z s 5 %
Q o Fe&D o
v «- o8 o 2w
= wle = o ;|- cO
S|if|s] o83 52
o) <L it e = =] o &
ol e o . W 0 L
= 6 > > I~ &) =
s £ 5o N o
> & I =4 ™ 3 O
o c?® = = x O
| < c o d o il —
| S3g8ad e
[ =l ¥ @ c 0T o CN
<8V 5 ~ oS 3
I w0 2= ZJ) L < >
& st EBE LS
Q LEW RZzZzYSE
< FcSlUdINDiF



State of Florida
Department of State

I certify from the records of this office that ANGELS PHARMACY III LLC is a

limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Florida, filed
on May 4, 2016.

The document number of this limited liability company is L16000088402.

I further certify that said limited liability company has paid all fees due this
office through December 31, 2019, that its most recent annual report was filed
on April 30, 2019, and that its status is active.

Given under my hand and the
Great Seal of the State of Florida
at Tallahassee, the Capital, this
the Twenty-eighth day of January,
2020

R e

Secretary of State

Tracking Number: 8271663894CU

To authenticate this certificate,visit the following site,enter this number, and then
follow the instructions displayed.

https://services.sunbiz.org/Filings/CertificateOfStatus/CertificateAuthentication

70



7455 S US Highway 1, Suite A, Titusville, FL 32780
Phone: 321-225-4833 Fax: 321-225-4559
Email: angelspharmacy3@gmail.com

71

Angels Pharmacy lll LLC Ownership Detail:

Business Address: 7455 S US Hwy 1, Suite A, Titusville, FL 32780

1) Virat Patel - 50%

3)

4)

Title: Owner
DOB:
Solar Dr, Winter Garden FL-34787
Phone #
SSN :
Liability: Limited

Hardik Shah - 25%
Title: Owner
DOB:
» Dusty Pine Dr, Apopka, FL-32703
Phone #f
SSN:
Liability- Limited

Parag Patel - 15%

Title: Owner, Pharmacist-in-Charge

DOB: ;

State Pharmacist Lic # FL - PS57572
Dusty Pine Dr, Apopka, FL-32703

Phone # 5

SSN:

Liability: Limited

Rajendra Patel — 10%
Title: Owner
DOB:
Grand Avenue, Apt ‘inellas Park, FLL- 33782
Phone #
SSN
Liahility: Limited



Ron DeSantis

Mission: Govemor
To protect, promote & improve the health :

of all people in Florida through integrated F ! or'i d'- a Scott A. Rivkees, MD
state, county & community efforts. State Surgeon General

Vislon: To be the Healthiest State in the Nation

January 13, 2020

Angel's Pharmacy
7455 US-1

Suite A
Titusville,FL 32780

RE: License Certification for Angels Pharmacy Il LLC

To Whom It May Concern:

This is to certify the following information, maintained in the records of the Department of Health, for the
above referenced Health Care Practitioner:

PROFESSION: Pharmacy
LICENSE NUMBER: PH31025
ORIGINAL CERTIFICATION: 11/07/2017
EXPIRATION DATE: 02/28/2021
CURRENT STATUS OF LICENSE: CLEAR,
AGENCY ACTION: No

To expedite the verification process, the above format is the standard format for all healthcare
practitioners. If you have questions regarding the status of this license, please call the Customer
Contact Center at (850) 488-0585, option 5.

Sincerely,

Gerkisia K. Seilf
Regulatory Specialist ||

Florida Department of Health

Division of Medical Quality Assurance« Bureau of Operations
4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C10 * Tallahassee, FL 32399-3251
PHONE: (850) 488-0595 « FAX : (850) 245-4791

72



4C

73



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
985 Damonte Ranch Pkwy Suite 206, Reno, NV 89521
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or

denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

AMNew Pharmacy or [JOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

M Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 [ Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7
[7 Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 [7 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7
E L INF f

Pharmacy Name: Costco Pharmacy #1348

Physical Address: _260 Logistics Ave., Suite B, Jeffersonville, IN 47130-4672

Mailing Address: __ Attn: Licensing, PO Box 35005

City:_Seattle State:_ WA Zip Code: _98124-3405
Telephone:_425-313-8219 Fax: _425-313-6922
Toll Free Number:_800-607-6861 (Required per NAC 639.708)
E-mail: ksheare@costco.com Website: www.costco.com
Managing Pharmacist: Samuel Lee License Number: _26019570A
TYPE OF PHARMACY AND SERVICES PROVIDED
Yes/No Yes/No
O @ Retail O E(Off—s;te Caognitive Services
O 2 Hospital (# beds ) O o Parenteral **
O & Internet O © Parenteral (outpatient)
O &4 Nuclear o of Outpatient/Discharge
0O & Ambulatory Surgery Center & J Mail Service
0 & Community O ©f Long Term Care

E( O Other: Mail Order ¥ Sterile Compounding **

M Non Sterile Compounding
All boxes must be checked @ Mail Service Sterile Compounding **

# Other Services:

oooano

For the application to be complete

**If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,

74



75

The board has a legal right to require an appearance at a schedule board meeting. If an

appearance is required, your company will be notified in writing two (2) weeks prior to the
meeting.

If you check off-site cognitive services on the application, Nevada Administrative Code 639.4916
requires “A pharmacist who is employed by an off-site pharmaceutical service provide to provide
remote chart order processing services to a hospital or correctional institution pursuant to NAC
639.4915 must (a) Be licensed to practice in Nevada.” Provide name and Nevada pharmacist
license number. This does not have to be the managing pharmacist.

A license is usually issued and mailed within 15 days from the board meeting date, if approved.

This license is renewed in Qctober of even numbered years, no matter when the license is issued.
Fees are not pro-rated.

Please access the applicable laws on the website under “Nevada Statues & Regulations” tab.

If you have any questions, contact the licensing specialist in the Reno office at (775) 850-1440 or
by email at pharmacy@pharmacy.nv.gov.



APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

Within the last five (5) years:

1)

5)

If the answer to question 1 through 5 is "yes”, a signed statement of explanation must be attached.

Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)? Yes [J No &4

Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of
registration? Yes [J No 4

Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action, board citation,

site fine or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes (4 No [
: : OK or
Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any Consers
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo p“cﬁ\h
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled Pe
substances? Yes [J No 4

Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes [J No 4

Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.

| hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and
correct. | understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized pharmacy may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

| have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify,
under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and
correct. | hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and
employges, to conduct any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral
backgfound, gyalification and reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

Original Signature of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

Victor Curtis 2]z

Print Name of Authorized Person Date

Page 2

Board Use Only Date Processed: X5 3020 Amount: 6(:10. C@

76



77

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
WNERSHIP | PUBLICY N

State of Incorporation: _ Washington

Parent Company if any: _N/A

Corporation Name: Costco Wholesale Corporation

Mailing Address: _Attn; Licensing. PO Box 35005

City:__Seattle State: WA Zip: 98124-3405
Telephone: 425-313-8219 Fax: _ 425-313-6922

Contact Person: _Kristopher Shearer

If the corporation that holds an ownership interest in the applicant is a publicly traded corporation,
the applicant shall identify the officers of that corporation, the date the corporation received its
registration with the SEC, the registration number issued and the exchange at which the stock is
being traded. You can provide a copy of the SEC report or copy of Form 10-K.

Date of incorporation: __5/12/1987

Registration number issued: C4347-1987

Stock Exchange: NASDAQ

Hours of ration f r
Monday thru Friday_5:00 am 7:00 pm Saturday 9:30 am  2:00 pm
Sunday Closedam pm 24 Hours N/A

A Nevada business license is not required, however if the pharmacy has a Nevada business
license please provide the number: N/A

Must be included with the application for a publicly traded corporation

Certificate of Corporate Status (also referred to as Certificate of Good Standing). The Certificate
is obtained from the Secretary of State's office in the State where incorporated. The Certificate of
Corporate status must be dated within the last 6 months.

List of officers and directors.

Page 3



AFFIDAVIT for Out-of-State Pharmacy License

STATE OF —{ﬁa//aﬂa/ )
) ss.
C)/d/t/(/ COUNTY )

l, N Lec , hereby certify that the assertions in  this Affidavit

are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief, and state as follows:
1. I am the ?llﬂf:mcly Mh.j r for [m‘l‘w Phlrr,ntmy f 134< (the

Pharmacy), and in that capacity, | am authorized to speak on the Pharmacy’s behalf.

2 | certify that upon licensure, the Pharmacy will not sell or ship compounded sterile
products unto the state of Nevada, as indicated on the Pharmacy’s application for a Nevada Out- of-
State Pharmacy License.

3. | understand and acknowledge that the Pharmacy and any of its Nevada-
registered/licensed staff members may be subject to discipline by the Board if the Pharmacy sells or
ships any compounded sterile product into Nevada without first obtaining written authorization from
the Board to do so.

4. | certify that if the Pharmacy ever decides to sell or ship any compounded sterile
product into Nevada, the Pharmacy, through an authorized representative, will first notify the Board
and obtain written approval to sell and ship such products into Nevada.

5. | understand that if the Pharmacy seeks approval to sell or ship compounded sterile
product into Nevada, an authorized representative of the Pharmacy may be required to appear
before the Board to answer questions before such approval is granted.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

I, g‘?mm/ Lee , do hereby swear under penalty of perjury that the assertions of this

am
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO &e/

before me, a notary public this
éi“day of Dec., ,20/9.

affidavit are true.

NOTARY RUBLIC

78



79

STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY
FOR PHARMACIES LOCATED OUTSIDE OF NEVADA

l,___Victor Curtis
Responsible Person of Costco Pharmacy #1348

hereby acknowledge and understand that in addition to the corporation’s, any owner(s),
shareholder(s) or partner(s) responsibilities, may be responsible for any violations of pharmacy law
that may occur in a pharmacy owned or operated by said corporation.

| further acknowledge and understand that the corporation’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)
or partner(s)may be named in any action taken by the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy against a
pharmacy owned by or operated by said corporation.

I further acknowledge and understand that the corporation’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)
or partner(s) cannot require or permit the pharmacist(s) in said pharmacy to violate any provision
of any local, state or federal laws or regulations pertaining to the practice of pharmacy.

Original Signature of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

Victor Curtis 12 iz 19

Print Name of Authorized Person Date

Page 8



Secretdry of State

[, KIM WYMAN, Secretary of State of the State of Washington and custodian of its seal, hereby issue this
CERTIFICATE OF EXISTENCE
OF

COSTCO WHOLESALE CORPORATION

I CERTIFY that the records on file in this office show that the above named entity was formed under the laws of the State of
Washington and that its public organic record was filed in Washington and became effective on 05/12/1987.

I FURTHER CERTIFY that the entity’s duration is Perpetual, and that as of the date of this certificate, the records of the
Secretary of State do not reflect that this entity has been dissolved.

I FURTHER CERTIFY that all fees, interest, and penalties owed and collected through the Secretary of State have been paid.

I FURTHER CERTIFY that the most recent annual report has been delivered to the Secretary of State tor filing and that
proceedings for administrative dissolution are not pending.

Issued Date:  11/01/2019
UBI Number: 601 024 674

Given under my hand and the Scal of the State

s

<t of Washington at Olympia. the State Capital

-~ "ﬂi
S .
i /}%
S H .
AT

Frrrils
3

’ I Kim Wyman. Secretary of State

B

A

Date Issued: 11012019

[ PR



License Verifications

Regarding the pharmacy facility and pharmacist in charge license verification certification
requirement. Costco Pharmacy #1348 is located in the State of Indiana. The Indiana Board of
Pharmacy only provides electronic license verification certifications from their website and
does mail hard copies.

Please contact me if you have any questions.
Kristopher Shearer

¢

kshearer@costco.com

81



82
STATE OF INDIANA

Fric J. Holcomb Indiana Professional Eicensing Agency
402 W, Washington St. Room W072
Indianapolis. IN 46204
Phone: (3175 232-2960
Fav: (317)233-4236

Digitally Certified Proof of Licensure

RE Costco Pharmacy #1348

|. Deborah J. Frye, Executive Director of the Indiana Professional
Licensing Agency and custodian of the records therein, hereby
certify that the attached is the digitally certified proof of licensure, as
requested, and as it appears In the files of the Indiana Professional
Licensing Agency on the date/time certified.

This digital certification follows the requirements of Indiana's
Electronic Digital Signature Act (Indiana Code 5-24-1-1 et seq.) and
rules developed by the Indiana State Board of Accounts, 20 IAC 3-1
et sea to establish a valid digital electronic signature.

To verfy the authenticity of the digital certification as of the date and
time stamp below. go to

Llps  secute in gov apps/pla/searchiverify

and use our free web service. Simply browse to the location you
saved the secure PDF document sent to you and upload to validate.
You may also vernfy the authenticity in Adobe by ensuring the
Certfied by State of Indiana’ blue ribbon displays at the top of the
PDF

; { ok e ‘_,i '
By ‘{VU/}‘ ,7) ../ujc

Debhorah J. Frye, Executive Director
! T ZTVPMEST 2015



83

STATE OF INDIANA

H Indiann Professinanl Licensing Anencs
El"l(‘ "' HOICOHIb S02 3, Wonhington S Ropm W72

Tndianmapolis, IN 46204
Phone: (317) 2322960
Fav (317) 2334230

Official Proof of Licensure
Digitally Certified Record

Personal Information

Facility Name: Costco Pharmacy #1348
Address: 260 Logistics Ave., Suite B
Jeffersonville, IN 47111

Owner Name:

License Information

Number lssued: 60006731A

License Type: Pharmacy - Closed Door (llI)
Status: Active

Issue date: 06/17/2019

Expiration Date: 12/31/2019

Obtained By: Application

This licensee has met ALL requirements for licensure in the State
of Indiana - including successfully passing all required exams

For disciplinary action information, please visit our License Search &
Verify service at www in gov/pla/3119 htm Disciplinary action will
either show under Previous Action or Violations. For additional
information including questions regarding Disciplinary Action,
contact the appropriate Board or Commission at

http /www in.gov/pla/boards htm

Digitally Certified on: Thu Jun 20 01:37:21 PM EST 2019



COSTCO WHOLESALE CORPORATION
PRINCIPAL OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS

Title First Last
President/CEQ/ Walter Jelinek
Director
Exec VP/CFOQ/ Director {Richard Galanti
Exec VP/Assistant Patrick Callans
Secretary
Senior VP Victor Curtis
Senior VP/Secretary  |John Sullivan
VP/Treasurer Jeffrey Elliott
AVP/Assistant Margaret |McCulla
Secretary
AVP/Assistant Gail Tsuboi
Secretary
Director Susan Decker
Director Kenneth |Denman
Director Hamilton |James
Director John Meisenbach
Director Charles Munger
Director Jeffrey Raikes
Director John Stanton
Director Maggie Wilderotter

84



Indiana Professional Licensing Agency

Indiana Board of Pharmacy
402 W. Washington Street, W072
Indianapolis, IN 46204

Pharmacy

License Number Expire Date

60006731A 12/31/2021

Costco Wholesale Corporation d/b/a Costco Pharmacy #1348

Eric J. Holcomb Deborah J. Frye
Governor Executive Director
State of Indiana Indiana Professional Licensing Agency

snas.  Indiana Professional Licensing Agency
; 402 W. Washington Street, W072
Indianapolis, IN 46204

Pharmacy

License Number Expire Date

60006731A 12/31/2021

Costco Wholesale Corporation d/b/a
Costco Pharmacy #1348

S|gnature




4D

86



87

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

XiNew Pharmacy or [JOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH_____
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

[T Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 [J Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7

X7 Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 7 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership
Pharmacy Name; Garfield Beach CVS§, L.L.C. dba CVS/pharmacy # 11339

Physical Address: 777 S. Harbor Bivd., Suite E-164, La Habra, CA 90631

Mailing Address: One CVS Dr, Licensing Dept/MC1160

City: _Woonsocket State: __ R Zip Code: __ 02895
Telephone: SUly -"T25- 4,55 Fax: HO\~T,5-"1¥38S
Toll Free Number: 3Ll - 135. Lss (Required per NAC 639.708)
E-mail: Permitinfo@CVSHealth.com Website: Www.cvs.com/content/multidose
Managing Pharmacist: _Min G Oh License Number: _CA Lic # 67873
TYPE OF PHARMACY  AND SERVICES PROVIDED
Yes/No Yes/No
X 0O Retail O X Off-site Cognitive Services
O X Hospital (# beds ) m] Parenteral **
O X Internet O A Parenteral (outpatient)
O X Nuclear O X Outpatient/Discharge
O K Ambulatory Surgery Center X O Mail Service
X D Community o % Long Term Care
O X Other: O XN Sterile Compounding **
O M Non Sterile Compounding
All boxes must be checked O ® Mail Service Sterile Compounding **
For the application to be complete O O Other Services:

**If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,



APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

Within the last five (5) years:

1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)? Yes 0 No X

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of
registration? Yes OO No X

3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action, board citation,
site fine or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes [0 No KX

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled
substances? Yes 00 No X

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes O No K

If the answer to question 1 through 5 is “yes”, a signed statement of explanation must be attached.
Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.

| hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and
correct. | understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized pharmacy may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

| have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify,
under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and
correct. | hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and
employees, to conduct any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral

, qualification and reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

(o DN 104

Origifal Signature of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

Kimberley DeSousa, Assistant Secretary éA’ a3
Print Name of Authorized Person Date /

Page 2

Board Use Only Date Processed: A1 2030 Amount: 500 00

88



APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

OWNERSHIP IS A NON PUBLICY TRADED CORPORATION
Rl  11/12/2004

State of Incorporation:
Parent Company if any: _CVS Pharmacy, Inc.

Mailing Address: _One CVS Drive

City: _Woonsocket state: R Zip: _02895
Telephone: _401-765-1500 Fax. 401-765-7887

Contact Person: Therese Switzer, Lead Licensing Coordinator

For any corporation non publicly traded, disclose the following:

1) List top 4 persons to whom the shares were issued by the corporation?

a) N/A - CVS Pharmacy, Inc. owns 100% of interest

Name Address
b)

Name Address
c)

Name Address
d)

Name Address

2) Provide the number of shares issued by the corporation. N/A

3) What was the price paid per share? _N/A

4) What date did the corporation actually receive the cash assets? N/A

5) Provide a copy of the corporation’s stock register evidencing the above information

List any physician shareholders and percentage of ownership.

Name: N/A %:

Name: %:

Hours of Operation for the pharmacy:

Monday thru Friday 8 am 9 pm Saturday 8 am

pm

Sunday 8 am 6 pm 24 Hours

A Nevada business license is not required, however if the pharmacy has a Nevada business
license please provide the number: _N/A

Page 4

89



Garfield Beach CVS, L.L.C.
dba CVS/pharmacy #11339

777 S. Harbor Bivd., Suite E-164

La Habra, CA 90631

Personnel Name Management Title Home Address Business Address Phone’

Homestead Circle, One CVS Drive, Woonsocket,

Thomas S. Moffatt President Kingston, Rt 02881 Rl 02855 401-765-1500
Senior Vice President Poplar St., Watertown, |One CVS Drive, Woonsocket,

Carol A. DeNale & Treasurer MA 02472 Rl 02895 401-765-1500
' Coldbrook Drive, One CVS Drive, Woonsocket,

Melanie K. Luker Secretary Cranston, Rl 02920 Rl 02895 401-765-1500
. Joy Lane, One CVS Drive, Woonsocket,

Jeffrey E. Clark

Assistant Treasurer

Hingham, MA 02043

Rl 02895

401-765-1500

Sheelagh M. Beaulieu

Assistant Treasurer

Washington Street,
Fairhaven, MA 02719

One CVS Drive, Woonsocket,

RI 02895

401-765-1500

Bridge Street, Warren,

One CVS Drive, Woonsocket,

Linda M. Cimbron Assistant Secretary |RI 02885 RI 02895 401-765-1500
! Larchwood Dr, One CVS Drive, Woonsocket,
Kimberley M. DeSousa Assistant Secretary ‘Cumberland 02864 RI 02895 401-765-1500




AFFIDAVIT for Out-of-State Pharmacy License

a1aTE OF (andorm e )
) ss

\yoﬁ___@mgalg} __COUNTY )

I, _Mi" G Ch . hereby certify that the asserbons it fhis Affila

are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief, and state as follows

1 | am the Pharmacistin Charge for _Q/S/pharmacy#11339 {1y

Pharmacy). and in that capacity, | am authorized to speak on the Pharmacy s hehalf.

2. [ certify that upon licensure, the Pharmacy will not sell or ship compounded st
products unto the state of Nevada, as indicated on the Pharmacy s application for o Navadn D
of State Pharmacy License.

3 | understand and acknowledge that the Pharmacy and any of I~ Mevadas
registered/licensed staff members may be subject to discipline by the Board if the Fhannacy s=is
or ships any compounded sterile product into Nevada without first obtaimng written authooization
frorn the Board to do so.

4 | certify that if the Pharmacy ever decides to sell or ship any compa
product into Nevada, the Pharmacy, through an authorized representative will fyst oot
Board and obtain written approval to sell and ship such products into Mevada

5 | understand that if the Pharmacy seeks approval to sell or ship compounce sie
product inio Nevada, an authorized representative of the Pharmacy may be requir=d |
betore the Board to answer questions before such approval is granted

FILURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

{, MinG Oh _do hereby swear under penalty of perjury thal the o

affidavit are true. %/

Name

SUBSCFRIBED AND SWORN TO
hefore mc. a notary public this

87"'(!2_\, of ,é-/_dg,:_ﬁ_ 2019 .

NOTAP Y PUBLIC

CAROLINE CHOO
Notary Public - California

Los Angeles County
Commission # 2165952
My Comm. Expires Sep 26, 2020

91



92

STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY
FOR PHARMACIES LOCATED OUTSIDE OF NEVADA

, Kimberley DeSousa, Assistant Secretary
Responsible Person of _Garfield beach CVS, L.L.C. dba CVS/pharmacy # 11339

hereby acknowledge and understand that in addition to the corporation’s, any owner(s),
shareholder(s) or partner(s) responsibilities, may be responsible for any violations of pharmacy law

that may occur in a pharmacy owned or operated by said corporation.

| further acknowledge and understand that the corporation’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)
or partner(s)may be named in any action taken by the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy against a

pharmacy owned by or operated by said corporation.

| further acknowledge and understand that the corporation’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)
or partner(s) cannot require or permit the pharmacist(s) in said pharmacy to violate any provision

of any local, state or federal laws or regulations pertaining to the practice of pharmacy.

Ufrnar

Original Signature of Persoy’ Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

Kimberley DeSousa, Assistant Secretary /é /4

e
Print Name of Authorized Person Déte /

Page 8



State of California
Secretary of State

CERTIFICATE OF STATUS

ENTITY NAME: GARFIELD BEACH CVS, L.L.C.

FILE NUMBER: 200432010237

FORMATION DATE: 11/12/2004

TYPE: DOMESTIC LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
JURISDICTION: CALIFORNIA

STATUS: ACTIVE (GOOD STANDING)

I, ALEX PADILLA, Secretary of State of the State of California,
hereby certify:

The records of this office indicate the entity is authorized to
exercise all of its powers, rights and privileges in the State of
California. .

No information is available from this office regarding the financial
condition, business activities or practices of the entity.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I execute this
certificate and affix the Great Seal
of the State of California this day of
October 28, 2019.

004,000

ALEX PADILLA
Secretary of State

NP-25 (REV 02/2019)

93



California State Board of Pharmacy Business, Consumer Services and Housing Agency ,r,f_*““\

2720 Gateway Oaks Drive, Suite 100 Department of Consumer Affairs K‘:_/'
Sacramento, CA 95833 Gavin Newsom, Governor =
Phone: (916) 518-3100 Fax: (916) 574-8618

www.pharmacy.ca.gov

November 19, 2019
CVS PHARMACY
ATTN: THERESE SWITZER

1 CVS DRIVE, MC 1160
WOONSOCKET, RI 02895

California State Board of Pharmacy License Verification
This document reflects the license status of the person or entity identified below on this date with
the California State Board of Pharmacy. It may be used as prima facie evidence of the facts
recited below pursuant to California Business and Professions Code section 162.
Licensee Name: CVS/PHARMACY # 11339
License Type: PHARMACY
License Number: PHY 57180
Status: ACTIVE
Issue Date: 10/23/19
Expiration Date: 06/01/20
Address of Record: 777 S HABOR BLVD STE E-164 LA HABRA CA 90631

Disciplinary Action: NO RECORD OF DISCIPLINARY ACTION

Anne Sodergren

Interim Executife Ofic
By
™ CALes
era Schleiche
Public Inquiry Analyst

(916) 518-3081
Barbera.Schleicher@dca.ca.gov

Visit our website at www.pharmacy.ca.gov



BOARD OF PHARMACY
LICENSING DETAILS FOR: PHY 57180

NAME: CVS/PHARMACY # 113
(

39
LICENSE TYPE: PHARMACY (COMMUNITY)

LICENSE STATUS: CLEAR

ADDRESS

777 S HABOR BLVD STE E-164
LA HABRA CA 90631

ORANGE COUNTY

ISSUANCE DATE
OCTOBER 23, 2019

EXPIRATION DA
0

T
JUNE 1, 202

E
0
LICENSE RELATIONSHIPS

NAME: OH, MIN GEE

LICENSE/REGISTRATION TYPE: REGISTERED PHARMACIST

LICENSE NUMBER: 67873 PRIMARY STATUS: CLEAR



96

| mmm_no : ;&_ ON 3SNIOIT
VHd QECEIILEY

00 lehmmrm
$£856 VO ‘Ojuswiedes

"~ 6LZ-N 9HnS
PAIg 394Nl UIION SZ9l
Asewseyq jo pieogd

{.




4E

97



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
985 Damonte Ranch Pkwy Suite 206, Reno, NV 89521
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

KINew Pharmacy or [JOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

[ Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 [7 Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7

Qf Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 [7 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7

ERAL INFORM 1 l f owner

Pharmacy Name: Equinox Home Care, Inc.

Physical Address: 2424 S. E. Bristol Street Suite 250 Newport Beach CA 92660

Mailing Address: 2424 S.E. Bristol Street, Suite 250

City; Newport Beach State:  California Zip Code: 92660
Telephone: (949) 498-6284 Fax: N/A
Toll Free Number: $ 33 -2C6~74%{ 2 (Required per NAC 639.708)
E-mail: gberman@equinoxus.com Website: WWWw.equinoxus.com
Managing Pharmacist: N/A License Number:
TYPE OF PHARMACY _ AND SERVICES PROVIDED
Yes/No Yes/No
IZ( O Retail O ©& Off-site Cognitive Services
O © Hospital (#beds___ ) O © Parenteral **
O ™ Internet O I Parenteral (outpatient)
O © Nuclear O [ Outpatient/Discharge
O @ Ambulatory Surgery Center i@ X Mail Service
O © Community O ™ Long Term Care
O [ Other: _Assistve Equipment O [ Sterile Compounding **
O Non Sterile Compounding
All boxes must be checked O & Mail Service Sterile Compounding **

For the application to be complete M E Other Services: _Assistive Equipment

**If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,



99

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

Within the last five (5) years:

1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)? Yes [0 No ﬁ

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of

registration? Yes [0 No Iil

3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action, board citation,
site fine or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes 00 No

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled

substances? Yes [0 No Eﬁ

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes O No ﬁ

If the answer to question 1 through 5 is “yes”, a signed statement of explanation must be attached.
Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.

| hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and
correct. I understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized pharmacy may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

| have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify,
under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and
correct. | hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and
employees, to conduct any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral
background, qualification and reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

=

Original Signature of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

Gary Berman 12/20/161
Print Name of Authorized Person Date
Page 2
Board Use Only Date Processed:__FEB 0 & 2109 Amount: C0.C0D
SEE CALIFORNIA

JURAT ATTACH?
DATE!-2-4 INI



APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
WNERSHIP IS A NON PUBLICY T DCO l

State of Incorporation: pelaware

Parent Company if any: _equinox Ophthaimic, inc.

Mailing Address: 2424 S.E. Bristol Street, Suite 250

City:_Newport Beach State: CcA Zip: 92660

Telephone:_949) 498-6284 Fax: N/A

Contact Person: Gary Beman

For any corporation non publicly traded, disclose the following:

1) List top 4 persons to whom the shares were issued by the corporation?

a) Gary Berman 2424 S.E. Bristol Street, Suite 250, Newport Beach, California 92660
Name Address
b)
Name Address
c)
Name Address
d)
Name Address

2) Provide the number of shares issued by the corporation. _ na

3) What was the price paid per share? _NA

4) What date did the corporation actually receive the cash assets? wa

5) Provide a copy of the corporation’s stock register evidencing the above information

List any physician shareholders and percentage of ownership.

Name:_nA %:

Name: %:

Hours of Operation for the pharmacy:

Monday thru Friday sc0  _am  _500  pm Saturday ______am
Sunday ___am _____pm 24 Hours

A Nevada business license is not required, however if the pharmacy has a Nevada business

license please provide the number:

Page 4

100



A notary pubilic or other officer completing this
certificate verifies only the identity of the individual
who signed the document to which this certificate
is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or
validity of that document.

State of California
County of DVﬂWL@ £

Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me on this 20

day of Decemher ,2019, by fﬂﬁU"b! Ber madn

proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the
person(s) who appeared before me.

A FEEn.  SARAH COOVER

- (7 Comm. # 2276155 0

s NOTARY PUBLIC. CALIFORKIA V]
ORANGE COUNTY

? My Coum. Exe. Jan. 31, 2023 7'

oV

(Seal) Signature QR_/‘\
)

101



102

STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY
FOR PHARMACIES LOCATED OUTSIDE OF NEVADA

|, Gary Berman, Chief Business Officer

Responsible Person of Eguinox Home Care, Inc.

hereby acknowledge and understand that in addition to the corporation’s, any owner(s),
shareholder(s) or partner(s) responsibilities, may be responsible for any violations of pharmacy law
that may occur in a pharmacy owned or operated by said corporation.

| further acknowledge and understand that the corporation’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)
or partner(s)may be named in any action taken by the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy against a
pharmacy owned by or operated by said corporation.

| further acknowledge and understand that the corporation’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)
or partner(s) cannot require or permit the pharmacist(s) in said pharmacy to violate any provision

of any local, state or federal laws or regulations pertaining to the practice of pharmacy.

P

Original Signature of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

Gary Berman lz/zﬂfjlq
Print Name of Authorized Person Date

Page 8 SEE CALIFORNIA
ACKNOWLEDGMENT

'NTL'g/DATE: Jz-20 -4



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this
certificate verifies only the identity of the individual
who signed the document to which this certificate is
attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or
validity of that document.

State of California
County of Orange )

on |2-720- 7204 before me, Sarah Coover, Notary Public
(insert name and title of the officer)

personally appeared G\ avr \ Bﬁ rMan

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the personis} whose name¢s)¢dliare
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me thashe/they executed the same in
@herltheir authorized capacity(ies), and that by hisiher/their signature/(z)' on the instrument the
persoM or the entity upon behalf of which the persorys] acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

S T

WITNESS my hand and official seal. g ) womt cibe acnomin
ORANGE COUNTY =

i Staows™” My Counl. £xp. Jan. 31, 035
Signature %’/‘L/—- (Seal)

FE=N. SARAH COOVER
5@ COMM.#2276155}“’

103



Equinox Home Care, Inc.

List of officers

John Berdahl- CEO
Matt Larson- COO/President
Gary Berman- Chief Business Officer

Michael W. Brown, Esg- Legal/Compliance Officer

104



_~
TRAVELERS

One Tower Square, Hartford, Connecticut 06183

COMMON POLICY DECLARATIONS POLICY NO,: 680-0P098788-19-42
OFFICE PAC ISSUE DATE: 08/14/2019

BUSINESS:OPTOMETRISTS
INSURING COMPANY:

TRAVELERS CASUALTY INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA

1. NAMED INSURED AND MAILING ADDRESS:
EQUINOX OPHTHALMIC INC
EQUINOX HOME CARE INC
4100 BIRCH ST
STE 200
NEWPORT BEACH CA 92660

2. POLICY PERIOD: From 07/30/2019 to 07/30/2020 12:01 A.M. Standard Time at your mailing address.

3. DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES:

PREM.

LOC. BLDG.

NO. NO. OCCUPANCY
001 001 OPTOMETRISTS

ADDRESS
(same as Mailing Address unless specified otherwise)
4100 BIRCH ST
STE 200
NEWPORT BEACH CA 92660

4. COVERAGE PARTS AND SUPPLEMENTS FORMING PART OF THIS POLICY AND INSURING

COMPANIES

COVERAGE PARTS and SUPPLEMENTS INSURING COMPANY

Businessowners Coverage Part

ACJT

5. The COMPLETE POLICY consists of this declarations and all other declarations, and the forms and endorse -
ments for which symbol numbers are attached on a separate listing.

6. SUPPLEMENTAL POLICIES: Each of the following is a separate policy containing its complete provisions.
POLICY POLICY NUMBER INSURING COMPANY

DIRECT BILL
7. PREMIUM SUMMARY:

Provisional Premium $
Due at Inception $
Due at Each $

NAME AND ADDRESS OF AGENT OR BROKER

MARSH & MCLENNAN AGCY TY334
PO BOX 5113
SIOUX FALLS SD 57117-5113

ILTO190205 (Page1of o01)
Office: MINNEAPOLIS MN DOWN

599.00

COUNTERSIGNEDBY:

»K

Authorized Representative
DATE: 08/14/2019

105




A
TRAVE LE RS J One Tower Square, Hartford, Connecticut 05183
BUSINESSOWNERS COVERAGE PART DECLARATIONS
OFFICE PAC POLICY NO.: 680-0P098788-19-42

ISSUE DATE: 08/14/2019

INSURING COMPANY:
TRAVELERS CASUALTY INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA

POLICY PERIOD:
From 07-30-19 to 07-30-20 12:01 A.M. Standard Time at your mailing address

FORM OF BUSINESS: CORPORATION
COVERAGES AND LIMITS OF INSURANCE: Insurance applies only to an item for which a

"limit® or the word "included" is shown.

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE
OCCURRENCE FORM LIMITS OF INSURANCE

General Aggregate (except Products-Completed Operations Limit) $ 4,000,000
Products-completed Operations Aggregate Limit $ 4,000,000
Personal and Advertising Injury Limit $ 2,000,000
Each Occurrence Limit $ 2,000,000
Damage to Premises Rented to You ] 300,000
Medical Payments Limit (any one person) $ 5,000

BUSINESSOWNERS PROPERTY COVERAGE

DEDUCTIBLE AMOUNT: Businessowners Property Coverage: § 1,000 per occurrence.

Building Glass: $ 1,000 per occurrence.
BUSINESS INCOME/EXTRA EXPENSE LIMIT: Actual loss for 12 consecutive months
Period of Restoration-Time Period: Immediately
ADDITIONAL; COVERAGE:
Fine Arts: $ 25,000
Other additional coverages apply and may be changed by an endorsement. Please

read the policy.

SPECIAL PROVISIONS:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE

IS SUBJECT TO A GENERAL AGGREGATE LIMIT
MP T0 010205 (Page 10f2)




BUSINESSOWNERS PROPERTY COVERAGE

PREMISES LOCATION NO,: 001

COVERAGE
BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY §
*Replacement Cost

COVERAGE EXTENSIONS:

Accounts Receivable $
Valuable Papers $
Other coverage extensions apply

the policy.

MP T0 01 02 05 (Page 2 of 2)

BUILDING NO.: 001

LIMIT OF INFLATION
INSURANCE VALUATION COINSURANCE GUARD
10,000 RC* N/A 3.0%
25,000

25,000

and may be changed by an endorsement.

Please read




108

Delaware

The First State

I, JEFFREY W. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE AND CORRECT
COPY OF THE CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION OF “EQUINOX HOME CARE,

INC.”, FILED IN THIS OFFICE ON THE TENTH DAY OF APRIL, A.D.

2019, AT 8:55 O'CLOCK P.M.

Jeffrey W. Bubeek, of State

7368084 8100
SR# 20197734849

You may verify this certificate online at corp.delaware.gov/authver.shtml

Authentication: 203866938
Date: 10-25-19




109

State of Delaware

Secretary of State
Dividon of Corporations
Delivered 08:55 PM 047102019 CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
FILED 08:55 PM 04/1072019 OF
SR 20192741201 - FileNumber 7368084 EQUINOX HOME CARE, INC.
ARTICLE 1

The name of this corporation is Equinox Home Care, Inc.
ARTICLE 2

The address of the registered office of the Corporation in the State of Delaware is 1209
Orange Street, Wilmington, Delaware 19801, County of New Castle. The name of the Corporation’s
registered agent at that address is The Corporation Trust Company.

ARTICLE 3

The purpose of the Corporation is to engage in any lawful act or activity for which
corporations may be organized under the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware, as
amended from time to time.

ARTICLE 4

The total number of shares of capital stock which this Corporation has authority to issue is
100 shares of Common Stock, $0.0001 par value per share.

ARTICLE 5

(@  The election of directors need not be by written ballot unless otherwise provided in
the Bylaws. The number of directors of the Corporation will be as specified in the Corporation’s
Bylaws.

(b) Meetings of the stockholders may be held within or without the State of Delaware, as
the Bylaws may provide. The books of the Corporation may be kept (subject to any provision
contained in the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware) outside the State of Delaware at
such place or places as may be designated from time to time by the Board of Directors or by the
Bylaws of the Corporation.

() The Corporation reserves the right to amend, alter or repeal in any respect any
provision of the Certificate of Incorporation in the manner now or subsequently prescribed by statute,
and all rights and powers conferred upon directors or stockholders in this Certificate of Incorporation
or any amendment hereof are conferred subject to this reservation.

ARTICLE 6
(@  To the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, a director of this Corporation shall

not be personally liable to the Corporation or its stockholders for monetary damages for any breach
of fiduciary duty as a director.

4849-2212-9553v1/105122-0000



(b)  To the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, the Corporation may indemnify any
person made or threatened to be made a party to any action or proceeding, whether criminal, civil,
administrative or investigative, by reason of the fact that such person, or a person for whom such
person is the legal representative, is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the Corporation,
or is or was serving at the request of the Corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of any
other enterprise.

() Any repeal or modification of this Article 6 by the stockholders of the Corporation
shall be prospective only, and shall not eliminate or reduce the effect of this Article 6 in respect of
any matter occurring, or any action or proceeding accruing or arising or that, but for this Article 6,
would accrue or arise prior to such repeal or modification.

ARTICLE 7

The Board of Directors of the Corporation shall have the power to make, alter, amend or
repeal the Bylaws of the Corporation, or adopt new Bylaws, without any action on the part of the
stockholders.

ARTICLE 8

Unless the Corporation consents in writing to the selection of an alternative forum, to the
fullest extent permitted by law, the sole and exclusive forum for (i) any derivative action or
proceeding brought on behalf of the Corporation, (i) any action asserting a claim of breach of a
fiduciary duty owed by any director, officer, employee or agent of the Corporation to the Corporation
or the Corporation’s stockholders, (iii) any action asserting a claim arising pursuant to any provision
of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware, or (iv) any action asserting a claim
governed by the internal affairs doctrine, shall be the Court of Chancery of the State of Delaware, in
all cases subject to such court having personal jurisdiction over the indispensable parties named as
defendants.

ARTICLE 9
The name and address of the Incorporator of the Corporation is as follows:

Thomas Pascoe
660 Newport Center Drive, Suite 1600
Newport Beach, California 92660-6422

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, being the Incorporator, for the purpose of forming a corporation
under the laws of the State of Delaware, do make, file and record this Certificate of Incorporation, do
certify that the facts herein stated are true, and accordingly, have hereunto set my hand this 10th day
of April, 2019,

/s/ Thomas Pascoe

Thomas Pascoe, Incorporator

4849-2212-9553v1/105122-0000

110



4F

111



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
985 Damonte Ranch Pkwy Suite 206, Reno, NV 89521
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.
e

MNew Pharmacy or [JOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

[T Bublicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 [J Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7
M{Vlc;n Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 [T Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7

Pharmacy Name:

3848 N TARRANT PKWY, STE 150, FORT WORTH, TX 76244
3848 N TARRANT PKWY, STE 150, FORT WORTH, TX 76244

Physical Address:

Mailing Address:

City: State: Zip Code:
(817) 562-7871 (817) 562-7872

Toll Free Number: (888) 982-9656 (Required per NAC 639.708)
E-mail: INFO@FUSIONRXPHARMACY.CWebsite: NONE

Telephone: Fax:

Managing Pharmacist: JENNIT RAJU License Number: 20740
TYPE OF PHARMACY AND SERVICES PROVIDED
Yes/No Yes/No
O M/Retail O IB/Off-site Cognitive Services

O E/Hospital (#beds___ ) O Parenteral **
O Internet
O I‘Z/Nuclear
a

O

O
Mmbulatory Surgery Center

O

Parenteral (outpatient)
?utpatient/Discharge
M

ail Service

O Community D/Long Term Care
0O 0O Other: & Sterile Compounding **

All boxes must be checked D/Mail Service Sterile Compounding **

0
O ©'Non Sterile Compounding
0
O 0O Other Services:

For the application to be complete

**If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,

112



APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

Within the last five (5) years:

1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)?

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of
registration?

3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action, board citation,
site fine or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry?

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled
substances?

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)?

Yes [0 No B/
Yes [J No E/
Yes [0 No IE/

Yes [0 No IE/

Yes [ No E/

If the answer to question 1 through 5 is “yes”, a signed statement of explanation must be attached.
Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other

disposition may be required.

| hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and
correct. | understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized pharmacy may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

| have read all quest|ons answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify,

under penalty 0

employees, to condu
background, qu

the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and
e Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and

ny investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral
ifiCation and reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

O&';Iﬁ\l Signature of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps
UNJ

AY WAGLE Q)| IQS /3@,’)@

Print Name of Authorized Person Date '

Page 2

Board Use Only Date Processed: FEB 13 2020 Amount: 500 0’0'

113



114

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
OWNERSHIP IS A NON PUBLICY TRADED CORPORATION

State of Incorporation: TEXAS

Parent Company if any: FUSION RX SPECIALTY PHARMACY, LLC
Mailing Address: 3848 N TARRANT PKWY, STE 150

City: FORT WORTH State; TEXAS Zip: 76244
Telephone: (817) 562-7871 Fax (817)562-7872

Contact Person: SUNJAY WAGLE

For any corporation non publicly traded, disclose the following:

1) List top 4 persons to whom the shares were issued by the corporation?

a) SUNJAY WAGLE - 3848 N TARRANT PKWY, STE 150, FORT WORTH, TX 76244

Name Address

b) CHETAN VAYANI - 3848 N TARRANT PKWY, STE 150, FORT WORTH, TX 76244
Name Address

c) JENNIT RAJU - 3848 N TARRANT PKWY, STE 150, FORT WORTH, TX 76244
Name Address

d) NIKHIL BHAYANI - 3848 N TARRANT PKWY, STE 150, FORT WORTH, TX 76244
Name Address

2) Provide the number of shares issued by the corporation.

3) What was the price paid per share?

4) What date did the corporation actually receive the cash assets?

5) Provide a copy of the corporation’s stock register evidencing the above information

List any physician shareholders and percentage of ownership.

Name: %:

Name: %:

Hours of Operation for the pharmacy:

Monday thru Friday 9 am 930 pm Saturday am pm
Sunday am pm 24 Hours

A Nevada business license is not required, however if the pharmacy has a Nevada business
license please provide the number:

Page 4



115

STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY
FOR PHARMACIES LOCATED OUTSIDE OF NEVADA

I, SUNJAY WAGLE
Responsible Person of FUSION RX PHARMACY

hereby acknowledge and understand that in addition to the corporation’s, any owner(s),
shareholder(s) or partner(s) responsibilities, may be responsible for any violations of pharmacy law
that may occur in a pharmacy owned or operated by said corporation.

| further acknowledge and understand that the corporation’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)
or partner(s)may be named in any action taken by the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy against a
pharmacy owned by or operated by said corporation.

| further acknowledge and understand that the corporation’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)

or partner(s) cannot require or permit the pharmacist(s) in said pharmacy to violate any provision
of any local, state or federal laws or regulations pertaining to the practice of pharmacy.

T

OriginWre of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

SUNJAY WAGLE o\ l oS / AT

Print Name of Authorized Person Date | =

Page 8



AFFIDAVIT for Out-of-State Pharmacy License

=

STATEOF | JEFRAS )
) ss.

DeNToal  COUNTY )

l, SUNJAY WAGLE , hereby certify that the assertions in this Affidavit

are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief, and state as follows:

OFFICER FUSION RX PHARMACY (the

1. | am the for

Pharmacy), and in that capacity, | am authorized to speak on the Pharmacy’s behalf.

2 | certify that upon licensure, the Pharmacy will not sell or ship compounded sterile
products unto the state of Nevada, as indicated on the Pharmacy’s application for a Nevada Out- of-
State Pharmacy License.

3. | understand and acknowledge that the Pharmacy and any of its Nevada-
registered/licensed staff members may be subject to discipline by the Board if the Pharmacy sells or
ships any compounded sterile product into Nevada without first obtaining written authorization from
the Board to do so.

4 | certify that if the Pharmacy ever decides to sell or ship any compounded sterile
product into Nevada, the Pharmacy, through an authorized representative, will first notify the Board
and obtain written approval to sell and ship such products into Nevada.

5. I understand that if the Pharmacy seeks approval to sell or ship compounded sterile
product into Nevada, an authorized representative of the Pharmacy may be required to appear
before the Board to answer questions before such approval is granted.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

[, SUNJAY WAGLE , do hereby swear under penalty of perjury that the assertions of this

SUNJAY WAGtE—_—

Name

affidavit are true.

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO \\\\mmm,,,
before me, a notary public this o DA Vi,
_1%day of_FrBRrusey , 203s. S 30 Fgn 07,

§ @é. n’;.o".ﬁ“ 8(;3'0.. (o)

Sof 22

Ski i%s
NOTARXPUBLIC 225, vef &S

. Exp. O

”,
% \)
Mg

116



117

TEXAS STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

Re: Jennit Raju, R.Ph.
License No.: 50740

Date Issued: September 09, 2011
Licensure Status: Active

Expiration Date: August 31, 2020
Granted by: Examination

Prior Disciplinary Orders: No

The Texas State Board of Pharmacy maintains records regarding licensure and
disciplinary action against a licensee. Jennit Raju, R.Ph. (Texas Pharmacist License
#50740) has not been subject to disciplinary action by the Texas State Board of
Pharmacy.

Form Completed by:

Mgty

Megan G. Holloway
Assistant General Counsel
Texas State Board of Pharmacy

January 22. 2020
Date

333 Guadalupe Street  Suite 3-500  Austin, Texas 78701-3943  512-305-8000(voice) 512-305-6778(fax) www.pharmacy.texas.gov



118




119

*
TEXAS STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

ii

Re: Fusion RX Pharmacy

Address: 3848 N Tarrant Pkwy Ste 150
Fort Worth, TX 76244

License No.: 32981

Date Issued: November 07, 2019

Licensure Status: Active

Expiration Date: November 30, 2021

Type of Pharmacy: Community — Class A

Prior Disciplinary Orders: No

The Texas State Board of Pharmacy maintains records regarding licensure and
disciplinary action against a licensee. Fusion RX Pharmacy (Texas Pharmacy License
#32981) has not been subject to disciplinary action by the Texas State Board of
Pharmacy.

Form Completed by:

egon Sutptlosss’

Megan G. Holloway
Assistant General Counsel
Texas State Board of Pharmacy

January 22, 2020
Date

The Texas Department of State Health Services, Drugs and Medical Devices Division, Wholesaler Registration, 1100 W. 49
Street, Austin, TX 78756, is responsible for issuing registrations to wholesale drug distributors and drug manufacturers in Texas.

333 Guadalupe Street  Suite 3-500  Austin, Texas 78701-3943  512-305-8000(voice) 512-305-6778(fax) www.pharmacy.texas.gov



S HL 11 Q {'\‘)(
@ﬁﬁ;ﬂ’iﬂ: g 11/% 7 ;1:;_‘ <
ﬂ”, k; A e

ﬁ'ﬁ% h

g,_./\

This certifies that the pharm
Class A pharmacy.

License No. 32981 Expiration Date: 1 1 ISQIZQZﬂ

Balances: 1

acy named below is hereby licensed to operate as a

FUSION RX PHARMACY
3848 N TARRANT PKWY STE 150
FORT WORTH TX 76244

(e —

Executive Director/Secretary

MUST BE DISPLAYED IN FULL PUBLIC VIEW

Allison Vordenbaumen Benz, R.Ph., M.S.

mrs i s

—. T = = — e

120



Ruth R. Hughs
Secretary of State

Corporations Section
P.O.Box 13697
Austin, Texas 78711-3697

Office of the Secretary of State

CERTIFICATE OF FILING
OF

Fusion RX Specialty Pharmacy LLC
803346206

The undersigned, as Secretary of State of Texas, hereby certifies that a Certificate of Amendment for the
above named entity has been received in this office and has been found to conform to the applicable
provisions of law.

ACCORDINGLY, the undersigned, as Secretary of State, and by virtue of the authority vested in the
secretary by law, hereby issues this certificate evidencing filing effective on the date shown below.

Dated: 09/04/2019

Effective: 09/04/2019

Ruth R. Hughs
Secretary of State

Come visit us on the internet at https:/fwww.sos. texas.gov/
Phone: (512) 463-5555 Fax: (512) 463-5709 Dial; 7-1-1 for Relay Services
Prenared hv: Jean Marchione TN: 10303 Document: 911352970002

121



FILED
O f th
CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT TO THE  Sectotany of Sats of Texas
CERTIFICATE OF FORMATION OF SEP 04 209
FUSION RX SPECIALTY PHARMACY LLC
A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY Corporations Section

This certificate of amendment is submitted for filing pursuant to the applicable provisions
of the Texas Business Organizations Code.

Article [ - Entity Name amd Type
The name of the cntity as shown in the records of the secretary of state and the type of
filing entity are: Fusion RX Specialty Pharmacy LLC, a Texas limited liability company
(hereinafier "Company"). The Company's date of formation is June 18, 2019, and its assigned
file number is 803346206.
Article IT - Other Amendments to Certificate of Formation

Set forth below is an identification by reference or description of each added, altered, or
deleted provision.

1. The certificate of formation is amended by the alteration of the provisions
identified or referenced below. A full text version of each altered provision so identified
or referenced follows:

Article 3 - Governing Authority - The limited liability company is to be managed
by managers. The name and addresses of the governing persons are set forth as
follows:

Chet Vayani - PO Box 1986, Frisco, Texas 75034

Sunjay Wagle - PO Box 1986, Frisco, Texas 75034

Article IIT - Approval of Amendments

This filing amending the certificate of formation has been approved in the manner
required by the Code and by the governing documents of the Company.

Article 1V - Effective Date of Filing

This certificate of formation becomes effective when the document is filed by the
secretary of state.

Article V - Execution

The undersigned signs this document subject to the penalties imposed by law for the

122



Corporations Scction
P.0O.Box 13697
Austin, Texas 78711-3697

Jose A. Esparza
Deputy Secretary of State

N
Y

Office of the Secretary of State

CERTIFICATE OF FILING
OF

Fusion RX Specialty Pharmacy LLC
File Number: 803346206

The undersigned, as Deputy Secretary of State of Texas, hereby certifies that a Certificate of Formation
for the above named Domestic Limited Liability Company (LLC) has been received in this office and
has been found to conform to the applicable provisions of law.

ACCORDINGLY, the undersigned, as Deputy Secretary of State, and by virtue of the authority vested in
the secretary by law, hereby issues this certificate evidencing filing effective on the date shown below.

The issuance of this certificate does not authorize the use of a name in this state in violation of the rights

of another under the federal Trademark Act of 1946, the Texas trademark law, the Assumed Business or
Professional Name Act, or the common law.

Dated: 06/18/2019

Effective: 06/18/2019

3 ks
é"g/)
Jose A. Esparza
Deputy Secretary of State

Come visit us on the internet at htip.// www.sos. slate.Ix.us’
Phone: (512) 463-5555 Fax: (512) 463-5709 Dial: 7-1-1 for Relay Services
Prepared by: Carol Covey TID: 10306 Document: 896169390002

123



Secretary of State Filed in the Office of the
P.O. Box 13697 Secretary of State of Texas
Austin, TX 78711-3697 Filing #: 803346206 06/18/2019
FAX: 512/463-5709 Document #: 896169390002
Certificate of Formation Image Generated Electronically

Limited Liability Company for Web Filing

Filing Fee: $300

Article 1 - Entity Name and Type
The filing entity being formed is a limited liability company. The name of the entity is:

Fusion RX Specialty Pharmacy LLC

Article 2 — Registered Agent and Registered Office
" A. The initial registered agent is an organization (cannot be company named above) by the name of:

OR
I¥B. The initial registered agent is an individual resident of the state whose name is set forth below:
Name:
Milton W. Colegrove Jr
C. The business address of the registered agent and the registered office address is:
Street Address:
2340 E. Trinity Mills Rd.
Ste. 233 Carroliton TX 75006

Consent of Registered Agent

I_A. A copy of the consent of registered agent is attached.

OR
I¥B. The consent of the registered agent is maintained by the entity.

Article 3 - Governing Authority

I A. The limited liability company is to be managed by managers.

OR

¥ B. The limited liability company will not have managers. Management of the company is reserved to the members.

The names and addresses of the governing persons are set forth below:
Managing Member 1: (Business Name) Crisp Investments LLC

Address: PO Box 1986 Frisco TX, USA 75034

Managing Member 2. (Business Name) Mantra LLC

Address;: PO Box 1986 Frisco TX, USA 75034

Managing Member 3: (Business Name) Kingdom Seven Holdings, LLC
address: PO Box 1986 Frisco TX, USA 75034

Managing Member 4: (Business Name) Ashrina LLC

Address: PO Box 1986 Frisco TX, USA 75034
Article 4 - Purpose

124



125

The purpose for which the company is organized is for the transaction of any and all lawful business for which limited
liability companies may be organized under the Texas Business Organizations Code.

C

SupplementallRrovisionsl/jinformation

[The attached addendum, if any, is incorporated herein by reference.]

Organizer
The name and address of the organizer are set forth below.
Milton W. Colegrove Jr. 2340 E. Trinity Mills Rd., Ste. 233, Carroliton, Texas 75006
C ]
¥ A. This document becomes effective when the document is filed by the secretary of state.
OR

[ B. This document becomes effective at a later date, which is not more than ninety (90) days from the date of its
signing. The delayed effective date is:

Execution

The undersigned affirms that the person designated as registered agent has consented to the appointment. The
undersigned signs this document subject to the penatties imposed by law for the submission of a materially false or
fraudulent instrument and certifies under penalty of perjury that the undersigned is authorized under the provisions of
law governing the entity to execute the filing instrument.

Milton W. Colegrove Jr.

@nature of Organizer

FILING OFFICE COPY



126

Jose A. Esparza
Deputy Secretary of State

Corporations Section
P.0.Box 13697
Austin, Texas 78711-3697

L
=

Office of the Secretary of State

CERTIFICATE OF FILING
OF

Fusion RX Specialty Pharmacy LLC
File Number: 803346206
Assumed Name:

Fusion RX Pharmacy

The undersigned, as Deputy Secretary of State of Texas, hereby certifies that the assumed name certificate
for the above named entity has been received in this office and filed as provided by law on the date shown
below.

ACCORDINGLY the undersigned, as Deputy Secretary of State, and by virtue of the authority vested in
the secretary by law hereby issues this Certificate of Filing,

Dated: 08/15/2019

Effective: 08/15/2019

e

Jose A. Esparza
Deputy Secretary of State

Come visit us on the internet at https:/fwww.sos.texas.gov/
Phone: (512) 463-5555 Fax: (512) 463-5709 Dial: 7-1-1 for Relay Services
Prepared by: WEBSUBSCRIBER TID: 10342 Document: 907084150002



127

Office of the Secretary of State Filed in the Office of the

: . Secretary of State of Texas
Corporations Section Filing #: 803346206 8/15/2019

P.0. Box 13697 Document #: 907084150002
Austin, Texas 78711-3697 Image Generated Electronically
(Form 503) for Web Filing

ASSUMED NAME CERTIFICATE
FOR FILING WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE

1. The assumed name under which the business or professional service is or is to be conducted or
rendered is:

Fusion RX Pharmacy

2. The name of the entity as stated in its certificate of formation, application for registration, or
comparable document is:

Fusion RX Specialty Pharmacy LLC

3. The state, country, or other jurisdiction under the laws of which it was incorporated, organized
or associated is TEXAS and the address of its registered or similar office in that jurisdiction is:
2340 E. Trinity Mills Rd., Ste. 233, Carroliton, TX. USA 75006

4. The period, not to exceed 10 years, during which the assumed name will be used is: 10

year]s[

5. The entity is a : Domestic Limited Liability Company (LLC)

6. The entity's principal office address is:
2340 E. Trinity Mills Rd,, Ste. 233, Carrollton, TX, USA 75006

7. The entity is not organized under the laws of Texas and is not required by law to maintain a
registered agent and registered office in Texas. Its office address outside the state is:

8. The county or counties where business or professional services are being or are to be conducted
or rendered under such assumed name are:

ALL COUNTIES

9. The undersigned, if acting in the capacity of an attorney-in-fact of the entity, certifies that the
entity has duly authorized the attorney-in-fact in writing to execute this document. The undersigned
signs this document subject to the penalties imposed by law for the submission of a materially false
or fraudulent instrument.



128

Jose A. Esparza
Deputy Secretary of State

Corporations Section
P.O.Box 13697
Austin, Texas 78711-3697

Office of the Secretary of State

August 15, 2019

Milton W. Colegrove

Milton W. Colegrove
+E. Trinity Mills Rd., Ste.
Carroliton, TX 75006 USA

RE: Fusion RX Specialty Pharmacy LLC
File Number: 803346206

Assumed Name:
Fusion RX Pharmacy

File Date: 08/15/2019

It has been our pleasure to file the assumed name certificate for the above referenced entity. Enclosed
is the certificate evidencing filing. Payment of the filing fee is acknowledged by this letter.

In addition to filing with the Secretary of State, Chapter 71 of the Texas Business and Commerce Code
requires filing of the assumed name certificate with the county clerk in the county in which the

principal office of the entity is located. If the entity is required by law to maintain a registered
office address in Texas and its principal office address is not located in Texas, the assumed
name certificate is required to be filed in the county in which the registered office address is
located. If the entity is not required by law to maintain a registered office address, please
refer to Section 71.103 of the Texas Business and Commerce Code for the appropriate place of
filing.

If we can be of further service at any time, please let us know

Sincerely,

Corporations Section

Business & Public Filings Division

Enclosure

Come visit us on the internet at https://vww.sos.texas.gov/
Phone: {512) 463-5555 Fax: (512) 463-5709 Dial: 7-1-1 for Relay Services
Prepared by: WEBSUBSCRIBER TID: 10336 Document; 907084150002



Fusion RX Specialty Pharmacy LLC
Name of the entity

By: Jennit Raju
Signature of officer, general partner, manager,
representative or attorney-in-fact of the entity

FILING OFFICE COPY

129



130

Ruth R. Hughs
Secretary of State

Corporations Section
P.O.Box 13697
Austin, Texas 78711-3697

Office of the Secretary of State

Certificate of Fact

The undersigned, as Secretary of State of Texas, does hereby certify that the document, Certificate of
Formation for Fusion RX Specialty Pharmacy LLC (file number 803346206), a Domestic Limited
Liability Company (LLC), was filed in this office on June 18, 2019.

It is further certified that the entity status in Texas is in existence.

In testimony whereof, I have hereunto signed my name
officially and caused to be impressed hereon the Seal of
State at my office in Austin, Texas on January 27, 2020.

o —

Ruth R. Hughs
Secretary of State

Come visit us on the internet at hitps:/Avww.sos.lexas.gov/
Phone: (512) 463-5555 Fax: (512) 463-5709 Dial: 7-1-1 for Relay Services
Prepared by: SOS-WEB TID: 10264 Document: 940722280002



4G

131



132

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
985 Damonte Ranch Pkwy Suite 206, Reno, NV 89521

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

(ZNew Pharmacy or [JOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH,
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

[J Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 [T Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7

& Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 [ Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7

Physical Address: %0®§ S . HelLtenw Lte Ave Sks B

Mailing Address: _ 3065 S Me LLepViLle A=

city:__ SA Loa State: £ [ Zip Code: 327732
Telephone: V<) 545 L oo Fax. 4o S 85 LGS

Toll Free Number:_X17- 707 - 9579 (Required per NAC 639.708)

E-mail: €laine. henla @ fhll]x L'eﬁésfégby aWchu*—lA Il ngéw@. Gy

Managing Pharmacist: [SA# 1 Az, License Number: P £62 (o
TYPE OF PHARMACY AND SERVICES PROVIDED
Yes/No Yes/No
'la/ O Retail O _Q/Off-site Cognitive Services
O B Hospital (# beds____) O & Parenteral *
O o Internet O [X Parenteral (outpatient)
O X Nuclear O X Outpatient/Discharge
0 g Ambulatory Surgery Center B 0O Mail Service
& O Community O X'Long Term Care
O & Other: OO0 ¥ Sterile Compounding **
O & Non Sterile Compounding
Al boxes must be checked 0O B&Mail Service Sterile Compounding **
For the application to be complete O & Other Services:

“*If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,



133

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

Within the last five (5) years:

1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)? Yes OO No

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of
registration? Yes O No &

3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action, board citation,
site fine or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes 0 No B

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled
substances? Yes [0 No &

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes O No &

If the answer to question 1 through 5 is “yes”, a signed statement of explanation must be attached.
Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.

| hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and
correct. | understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized pharmacy may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

I'have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify,
under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and
correct. | hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and
employees, to conduct any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral
background, qualification and reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

Original égnature of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

Kanid« Otel 2142620
Print Name of Authorized Person Date

Page 2
Board Use Only Date Processed: 9:’ | -3030 Amount. D (00.00




134

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

OWNERSHIP IS A NON PUBLICY TRADED CORPORATION

State of Incorporation: _£ (o4 94
Parent Company if any:
Mailing Address: 306G < S Hi LLod J.Le s

city:_ SAp Fod State: £ L Zip: _ 321713
Telephone: 421 8<- (20 Fax: Yo -V Leo$
Contact Person: ( Aty ID =L

For any corporation non publicly traded, disclose the following:

1) List top 4 persons to whom the shares were issued by the corporation?

a) \’rwfﬁ C lott, 5 ALdasA opgiood £C 32412,

ame Address

b)
Name Address

c)
Name Address

d)
Name Address

2) Provide the number of shares issued by the corporation. //W/[ -

3) What was the price paid per share? _ \J / A

4) What date did the corporation actually receive the cash assets? N ( A

5) Provide a copy of the corporation’s stock register evidencing the above information

List any physician shareholders and percentage of ownership.

Name: N/A %:
Name: %:
Hours of Operation for the pharmacy:
(Posep
Monday thru Friday___ {2 gm 7 pm Saturday am pm
Sunday am pm 24 Hours  {\J [ﬁ

A Nevada business license is not required, however if the pharmacy has a Nevada business
license please provide the number:

Page 4



135

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

WNERSHIP IS LE NER. All information rel th rson li
the owner.

Owner's Name: j&rr\[l p\ Oé’r\

Business Name: NLH Decm pp\(} rN\CZC’.\lI aWa¥d

Current Business Address: 3065 S Mellonville Auenue

City:_S¢y ofocd State: F( Zip Code: _ 32713

Telephone:_407 - R3S~ LOCO Fax. _ 407 -3R5-£0ES

List any physician shareholders and percentage of ownership.

Name: '\) / A %:

Name: %:

Name: %:

Name: %:

Hours of Operation for the pharmacy:

Monday thru Friday ]a pm 4 pm Saturday (:!O&&am pm

Sunday Mam

A Nevada business license is not required, however if the pharmacy has a Nevada business
license please provide the number:

pm 24 Hours (”Q

Page 7



136

STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY
FOR PHARMACIES LOCATED OUTSIDE OF NEVADA

! \(A’M (el 'OA./J'LZ C
Responsible Person of __th\\ Depu Pl Acqiee, TNe.

hereby acknowledge and understand that in addition to the corporation’s, any owner(s),

shareholder(s) or partner(s) responsibilities, may be responsible for any violations of pharmacy law
that may occur in a pharmacy owned or operated by said corporation.

I further acknowledge and understand that the corporation’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)
or partner(s)may be named in any action taken by the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy against a
pharmacy owned by or operated by said corporation.

I further acknowledge and understand that the corporation'’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)

or partner(s) cannot require or permit the pharmacist(s) in said pharmacy to violate any provision
of any local, state or federal laws or regulations pertaining to the practice of pharmacy.

)

Original Signagfe of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

Kt Poda 2o

Print Name of Authorized Person Date '

Page 8



AFFIDAVIT for Out-of-State Pharmacy License

STATE OF_FZ#x ///A’ )

. ) ss.
Lemmiole —~ _county )

L VA0, pAlftz’ L , hereby certify that the assertions in this Affidavit

are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief, and state as follows:

11 am the MWacie {lapns tot for ﬂgluggﬂ_ﬂm(the

Pharmacy), and in that capacity, | am authorized to speak on the Pharmacy’s behalf.

2 I certify that upon licensure, the Pharmacy will not sell or ship compounded sterile
products unto the state of Nevada, as indicated on the Pharmacy'’s application for a Nevada Out- of-
State Pharmacy License.

3. I understand and acknowledge that the Pharmacy and any of its Nevada-
registered/licensed staff members may be subject to discipline by the Board if the Pharmacy sells or
ships any compounded sterile product into Nevada without first obtaining written authorization from
the Board to do so.

4 I certify that if the Pharmacy ever decides to sell or ship any compounded sterile
product into Nevada, the Pharmacy, through an authorized representative, will first notify the Board
and obtain written approval to sell and ship such products into Nevada.

5. | understand that if the Pharmacy seeks approval to sell or ship compounded sterile
product into Nevada, an authorized representative of the Pharmacy may be required to appear
before the Board to answer questions before such approval is granted.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

LKereww a1z, do hereby swear under penalty of perjury that the assertions of this

affidavit are true. %

yﬂ/m’» EENK Dpenell ——
ame

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO
before me, a notary public this

MARIA ELENA DARNELL

H % Notary Public - State of Florida
W% Ml o/<F  Commission # GG 003050
.""-o“fg‘: My Comwm Expies Oct 12 207

188004,
L 4y,
SRPRY 20g"

Ky

-

137



138

State of Florida
Department of State

I certify from the records of this office that HILL DERM PHARMACY, INC. is
a corporation organized under the laws of the State of Florida, filed on
November 9, 2018, effective November 9, 2018.

The document number of this corporation is P18000093293.

I further certify that said corporation has paid all fees due this office through
December 31, 2020, that its most recent annual report/uniform business report
was filed on January 21, 2020, and that its status is active.

I further certify that said corporation has not filed Articles of Dissolution.

Given under my hand and the
Great Seal of the State of Florida
at Tallahassee, the Capital, this
the Twenty-first day of January,
2020

M

Secretary of State

Tracking Number: 5826684059CC

To authenticate this certificate,visit the following site,enter this number, and then
follow the instructions displayed.

https://services.sunbiz.org/Filings/CertiﬁcateOfStatus/CertiﬁcateAuthentication




Ron DeSantis

Mission: Govemor
To protect, promote & improve the health

of all people in Florida through integrated Fl orl' a a Scott A. Rivkees, MD
state, county & community efforts.

HEALTH State Surgeon General

Vislon: To be the Healthiest State in the Nation

January 30, 2020

HILL DERM PHARMACY, INC
Elaine Kania

3065 S. Mellonville Ave. Ste B
Sanford, FL 32773

RE: License Certification for Hill Derm Pharmacy, Inc
To Whom It May Concern;

This is to certify the following information, maintained in the records of the Department of Health, for the
above referenced Health Care Practitioner:

PROFESSION: Pharmacy
LICENSE NUMBER: PH31964
ORIGINAL CERTIFICATION: 03/21/2019
EXPIRATION DATE: 02/28/2021
CURRENT STATUS OF LICENSE: CLEAR,
AGENCY ACTION: No

To expedite the verification process, the above format is the standard format for all healthcare
practitioners. If you have questions regarding the status of this license, please call the Customer
Contact Center at (850) 488-0595, option 5.

Sincerely,

Lucg Nova

Lucy Nova
Regulatory Specialist 1|

Florida Department of Health

Division of Medical Qualtty Assurances Bureau of Operations
4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C10 « Tallahassee, FL 32399-3251
PHONE: (850) 488-0595 « FAX : (850) 245-4791

139



140

HILL DERM PHARMACY, Inc.

Nevada State Board of Pharmacy
985 Damonte Ranch Pkwy., Suite 206
Reno, NV 89521

Officers & Directors

Owner 100% Jerry S. Roth
Home Address Alaqua, Longwood, FL 32779
Home Phone

Business Address 3065 S. Mellonville Ave., Sanford, FL 32773
Business Phone 407 323 1887
Email Jerry Roth irhusky6 @gmail.com

3065 S. Mellonville Ave. Suite B, Sanford, FL 32773 * 407-585-6060 * 1-877-727-9579



141

ACH

S S 40 STATE OF FLORIDA

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

DIVISION OF MEDICAL QUALITY ASSURANCE

DATE | LICENSENO. | = caNTRoLNO.

THE PHARMACY

03/22/2019 114767

o%cm_nﬁ_ozﬁw
Commimity Pharmacy

NAMED BELOWHAS MET ALL REGYIREME
‘THE LAWS. ANDRULES OF THE STATE'® ;

HILL DERM PHARMACY, INC \ (T {

3065 S. MELLONVILLE AVE
SUITEB

FL» 32773

N &

‘ 'Rod DeSantis

GOVERNOR = %
DISPLAY 1 REQUIRED BY LAW

EXPIRATION DATE: FEBRUARY 26, 2021

opertment in witing of the liconsee's current mallng address and praotios location adarase,

“FEBRUARY 28, 2024 -

ACH

EQICAL QUALITY ABSURANCE _

‘4 - pATE [
© . Expiration

: gil;;.‘ DERM PHARMACY, INC

FHEALTH

RIQA

! STATE OF FLO)
RTMENTEI

\DEPA
DIVISION.OF M

b "n p
oL
e
& &
m 2 o
i
a8

géégg.g_gsg_gaw%

you have not recoivad your refiewal nofics 90

tothe expieation date stiown on this ficense, please visit www.FLHeslthSowrce.gov and click "Renew A Licane nse" 1o renow onifine.




4H

142



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
985 Damonte Ranch Pkwy Suite 208, Reno, NV 89521
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

&7New Pharmacy or [JOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

3 Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 [J Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7

&9 Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 [J Sole Owner - Pages 1,2,6,7

ENERAL INFORMATION to b mpleted by all types of ownershi

Pharmacy Name: __ HOMECARE RX INC

Physical Address: _ 695 US HWY 46, SUITE 100, FAIRFIELD, N) 07004

Mailing Address: PO BOX 2397

City: SECAUCUS State:___NJ Zip Code: 07096
Telephone:_(877) 920-2090 Fax: (877) 920-0466
Toll Free Number:__(877) 920-2090 (Required per NAC 639.708)
E-mail; dpatel@homecarerx.com Website: MA
Managing Pharmacist:__ Ami Patel, R.Ph. License Number: 28RI03544600
TYPE OF PHARMACY AND SERVICES PROVIDED
Yes/No Yes/No
@ 0O Retail O o
O © Hospital (# beds ) O © Parenteral **
O @ Internet 0O & Parenteral (outpatient)
O & Nuclear a B’Outpatient/Discharge
oo Ambulatory Surgery Center ™ O Mail Service
Bx O Community ] EfLong Term Care
O G Other: o o Sterile Compounding **
O l'EI/Non Sterile Compounding
All boxes must be checked g E/Mail Service Sterile Compounding **
For the application to be complete 0 Other Services:

**If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,

143



APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

Within the last five (5) years:

1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)? Yes ] No &

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of

registration? Yes [J No ®

3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action, board citation,

site fine or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes [J No B4

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled

substances? Yes [0 No &«

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration

voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes [J No

If the answer to question 1 through 5 is “yes”, a signed statement of explanation must be attached.

Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.

| hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and

correct. | understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized pharmacy may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

I have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify,

under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and
correct. | hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and
employees, to conduct any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral

background, gyalification and reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

Original Signature of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

DHARA PATEL ?,_/ \ lZ-O’?_D
Print Name of Authorized Person Date '

Page 2

Board Use Only Date Processed: FEB [ 3 2020 Amount: 600.00

144



145

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

WNERSHIP IS A NON PUBLICY TRADED CORPORATION

State of Incorporation: NEW JERSEY

Parent Company if any: INFUCARE RX_INC

Mailing Address: PO BOX 2578

City:___ SECAUCUS State;_ N Zip: 07096
Telephone:__ (877) 828-3940 Fax:  (877)828-3941

Contact Person: DHARA PATEL

For any corporation non publicly traded, disclose the following:

1) List top 4 persons to whom the shares were issued by the corporation?

a) INFUCARE RX INC (100%) PO BOX 2578, SECAUCUS, N1 07096
Name Address
b) List of Officers appears on following page
Name Address
c)
Name Address
d)
Name Address
2) Provide the number of shares issued by the corporation. 1,000

1
3) What was the price paid per share? ’

4) What date did the corporation actually receive the cash assets? _ 02/06/2015

5) Provide a copy of the corporation’s stock register evidencing the above information - See Exhibit A

List any physician shareholders and percentage of ownership.

Name: NONE %:

Name: %:

Hours of Operation for the pharmacy:
Monday thru Friday__ 9 am 5:30 pm Saturday Closed  am pm

Sunday ~ Closed am pm 24 Hours NO

A Nevada business license is not required, however if the pharmacy has a Nevada business
license please provide the number: _ N/A

Page 4



146

Must be included with the application for a non publicly traded corporation

Certificate of Corporate Status (also referred to as Certificate of Good Standing). The
Certificate is obtained from the Secretary of State's office in the State where incorporated. The
Certificate of Corporate status must be dated within the last 6 months.

List of officers and directors

DHARA PATEL, PRESIDENT/VICE-PRESIDENT/SECRETARY

SAJAL K. ROY, PHARM.D., VICE-PRESIDENT OF OPERATIONS

Page 5



147

STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY
FOR PHARMACIES LOCATED OUTSIDE OF NEVADA

I, DHARA PATEL

Responsible Person of __ HOMECARE RX INC

hereby acknowledge and understand that in addition to the corporation’s, any owner(s),

shareholder(s) or partner(s) responsibilities, may be responsible for any violations of pharmacy law

that may occur in a pharmacy owned or operated by said corporation.

I further acknowledge and understand that the corporation's, any owner(s), shareholder(s)
or partner(s)may be named in any action taken by the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy against a

pharmacy owned by or operated by said corporation.
I further acknowledge and understand that the corporation’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)

or partner(s) cannot require or permit the pharmacist(s) in said pharmacy to violate any provision
of any local, state or federal laws or regulations pertaining to the practice of pharmacy.

Aler—

Original Signature of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

DHARA PATEL 2—/ ({l l 2000

Print Name of Authorized Person Date

Page 8



AFFIDAVIT for Out-of-State Pharmacy License

STATE OF NEW JERSEY )
) ss.
ESSEX COUNTY )
[,__ DHARAPATEL . hereby certify that the assertions in this Affidavit

are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief, and state as follows:

1. | am the PRESIDENT for  HOMECARE RX INC (the

Pharmacy), and in that capacity, | am authorized to speak on the Pharmacy’s behalf.

2 I certify that upon licensure, the Pharmacy will not sell or ship compounded sterile
products unto the state of Nevada, as indicated on the Pharmacy's application for a Nevada Out- of-
State Pharmacy License.

3. I understand and acknowledge that the Pharmacy and any of its Nevada-
registered/licensed staff members may be subject to discipline by the Board if the Pharmacy sells or
ships any compounded sterile product into Nevada without first obtaining written authorization from
the Board to do so.

4, | certify that if the Pharmacy ever decides to sell or ship any compounded sterile
product into Nevada, the Pharmacy, through an authorized representative, will first notify the Board
and obtain written approval to sell and ship such products into Nevada.

5. I understand that if the Pharmacy seeks approval to sell or ship compounded sterile
product into Nevada, an authorized representative of the Pharmacy may be required to appear
before the Board to answer questions before such approval is granted.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

|,__DHARA PATEL , do hereby swear under penalty of perjury that the assertions of this

affidavit are true. 2 ' g

Name DHARA PATEL

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO
before me, a notary public this
A4 dayof Febrvayvy ,2020. - ADELA LUNGU
~J NOTARY PUBLIC OF NEW JERSEY
(u/,u M Comm. # 2423604

NOTARY PUBLIC My Commission Expires 8/3/2022

148



149

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
DIVISION OF REVENUE AND ENTERPRISE SERVICES
SHORT FORM STANDING

HOMECARE RX INC
0400722426

I, the Treasurer of the State of New Jerse};, do hereby certify that the
above-named New Jersey Domestic For-Profit Corporation was
registered by this office on February 06, 20135.

As of the date of this certificate, said business continues as an active
business in good standing in the State of New Jersey, and its Annual
Reports are current.

I further certify that the registered agent and office are:

DHARA PATEL
818 B 7TH ST,
SECAUCUS, NJ 07094

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have
hereunto set my hand and affixed
my Official Seal at Trenton, this
26th day of December, 2019

Sl

Elizabeth Maher Muoio
State Treasurer

Certificate Number : 6103556463

Verify this certificate online at

https:/fwww.state.njus/TYTR StandingCert/JSP/Verify Certjsp



150

RECORD OF CERTIFICATES ISSUED AND TRANSFERRED

CERTIFICATES SHARES TRANSFERRED FROM RECLIVED CERTIFICATE P
IS; ISSUED TO DATE LFImCIAL e Erek A5 Wi AMOUNT RIGIN

n_mw._mw mzﬂwﬂ A s ISSUED NAME CrRTIF d.mwmvo_“ DATE SIGNATURL DATE oo o_wmmmwr
VHARA #AtEy

1 |60 s T R T
Truen  Einiey

2. 4o [0 = AL AP PV Ve \\\%WL §

3 |4 Duizy PMICL ] Teoetn PAISL Loy s 2] gl AT

4 [100d Letulanr Ry L 5.&7% DrAA ExieL .NMN $1.00 :Tm:% @ . fees




151

Send to State Board of Pharmacy for Completion: A separate letter is acceptable.
Do not return with applicalion unless it has been completed by the licensing agency.

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
(775) 850-1440
985 DAMONTE RANCH PARKWAY, SUITE 206, RENO, NV 89521
LICENSE VERIFICATION

Name: _ HOMECARE RX INC
Address: 9% US HWY 46, SUITE 100

City: EATREIELD State: __N! Zip: 07004
I hereby authorize the _ NEW JERSEY BOARD OF PHARMACY to furnish to the Nevada
State Board of Pharmacy, the info}rn}ation requested below.

¥ o~ '

7 e
) -
£ L

THIS FORM MUST BE FORWARDED TO THE HOME STATE
LICENSING AGENCY FOR COMPLETION. DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE

License Number License Status Date License Issued Date License Expires

AL pgBU_Aerive. | ) st0s™ | L/a/a0

Has this license been Type of Encumbrance: (if any
O Limited /(/ AL

encumbered in any way? O Revoked 0 Surend
0O Yes ﬁo O Suspended O Restricled O Probation
any pertinent legal documents

| Signature of Applicant

Please attach co
p

USE REVERSE SIDE OF THIS FORM FOR EXPLANATIONS IF NECESSARY

Has the applicant been convicted of any federal, state or local laws

relating to drug samples, wholesale or retail drug distribution, or

distribution of controlled subsiances? (If lease explain) O Yes %o
Has the applicant furnished any false or fraudulent material in any

applications made in connection with drug manufacturing or

distribution? (if yes, please explain) 0 Yes a]
Have any inspections of the applicant resulted in deficient ratings?

(if ves, please explain) 0O Yes W¥N
Has applicant met all licensing requirements of your state?

(If no, please explain) MYes O No

re of State Official State Date” State Seal

T e/
e V. |




4]

152



153

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
985 Damonte Ranch Pkwy Suite 206, Reno, NV 89521
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

[MNew Pharmacy or [JOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

[J Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 [3J Partnership - Pages 1,2,57
& Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 [7 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7
| | rshi

Pharmacy Name: Jewel Pharmacy RX Corp dba Jewel Pharmacy

Physical Address: 51 E. Burlington St., STE C

Mailing Address: 51 E. Burlington St., STE C

City: Riverside State: !llinois Zip Code: 60546
Te|ephone: 888-316-3652 Fax: 708-438-4640
Toll Free Number: 888-316-3652 (Required per NAC 639.708)
E-mail; chicagorxpharmacy@gmail.com \Website:
. 051, 29%549_
Managing Pharmacist; Dipa V. Shah License Number: 29547
TYPE OF PHARMACY AND SERVICES PROVIDED
Yes/No Yes/No
M 0O Retail O @ Off-site Cognitive Services
O O Hospital (# beds ) O & Parenteral **
O & Internet 0O 2 Parenteral (outpatient)
O O Nuclear [0 @ Outpatient/Discharge
0O {2 Ambulatory Surgery Center ¥ O Mail Service
@ O Community O &4 Long Term Care
O & Other: O {4 Sterile Compounding **
0O 2 Non Sterile Compounding
All boxes must be checked O {2 Mail Service Sterile Compounding **
For the application to be complete O 3 Other Services:

**If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,



154

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

Within the last five (5) years:

1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)? Yes (0 No &

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of

registration? Yes O No ¥

3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action, board citation,
site fine or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes [1 No ™

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled
substances? Yes [1 No ™

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes [0 No 4

If the answer to question 1 through 5 is “yes”, a signed statement of explanation must be attached.
Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.

| hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and
correct. | understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized pharmacy may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

I have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify,
under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and
correct. | hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and
employees, to conduct any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral

backgr@on and reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.
Original Signature of PersonAuthorized-to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

Daniel Lee la—ab’lﬁ
Print Name of Authorized Person Date ) '

Page 2

Board Use Only Date Processed: FEB 0 § 2020 Amount. DD, €D




155

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

OWNERSHIP IS A NON PUBLICY TRADED CORPORATION

State of Incorporation: llinois

Parent Company if any:
Mailing Address: 51 E. Burlington St., STE C

City: Riverside State: IL Zip: 60546
Telephone: 888-316-3652 Fax: 708-438-4640

Contact Person; Daniel Lee

For any corporation non publicly traded, disclose the following:

1) List top 4 persons to whom the shares were issued by the corporation?

a) Daniel Lee Walnut Cir Porter Ranch CA 91326
Name Address
b)
Name Address
c)
Name Address
d)
Name Address

2) Provide the number of shares issued by the corporation. 1500

3)  What was the price paid per share? 15.00

4)  What date did the corporation actually receive the cash assets? 09/24/2018

5) Provide a copy of the corporation’s stock register evidencing the above information

List any physician shareholders and percentage of ownership.

Name: %:

Name: %:

Hours of Operation for the pharmacy:

Monday thru Friday 9 am 9 pm Saturday - am - pm
Sunday - am - pm 24 Hours -

A Nevada business license is not required, however if the pharmacy has a Nevada business
license please provide the number; N/A

Page 4



156

STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY
FOR PHARMACIES LOCATED OUTSIDE OF NEVADA

|, Daniel Lee

Responsible Person of Jewel Pharmacy RX Corp dba Jewel Pharmacy

hereby acknowledge and understand that in addition to the corporation’s, any owner(s),
shareholder(s) or partner(s) responsibilities, may be responsible for any violations of pharmacy law
that may occur in a pharmacy owned or operated by said corporation.

| further acknowledge and understand that the corporation’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)
or partner(s)may be named in any action taken by the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy against a
pharmacy owned by or operated by said corporation.

| further acknowledge and understand that the corporation’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)
or partner(s) cannot require or permit the pharmacist(s) in said pharmacy to violate any provision

of any local, state or federal laws or regulations pertaining to the practice of pharmacy.

Original Signature of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

Daniel Lee 12 - 201G
Print Name of Authorized Person Date

Page 8



€2 cortfgats vertios enly e desity of

the individiuz! whe the documant to

which Whis certificate is attached, and ot

z'mmm“““" AFFIDAVIT for Out-of-State Pharmacy License
STATE OF dlru )

/Gi/%ﬂ?/@ COUNT%/ ° )

|, Daniel Lee , hereby certify that the assertions in  this Affidavit

are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief, and state as follows:

1. l am the Owner fOl' Jewel Pharmacy RX Corp dba Jewel Pharmacy (the

Pharmacy), and in that capacity, | am authorized to speak on the Pharmacy's behalf.

2 | certify that upon licensure, the Pharmacy will not sell or ship compounded sterile
products unto the state of Nevada, as indicated on the Pharmacy'’s application for a Nevada Out- of-
State Pharmacy License.

3. I understand and acknowledge that the Pharmacy and any of its Nevada-
registered/licensed staff members may be subject to discipline by the Board if the Pharmacy sells or
ships any compounded sterile product into Nevada without first obtaining written authorization from
the Board to do so.

4. | certify that if the Pharmacy ever decides to sell or ship any compounded sterile
product into Nevada, the Pharmacy, through an authorized representative, will first notify the Board
and obtain written approval to sell and ship such products into Nevada.

5. | understand that if the Pharmacy seeks approvai to sell or ship compounded sterile
product into Nevada, an authorized representative of the Pharmacy may be required to appear
before the Board to answer questions before such approval is granted.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

|, Daniel Lee , do hereby swear under penalty of perjupytfiat the assertions  of this

affidavit are true.

SUBSCRIBED AND SWO
before me, a notary

SUE I. HWANG
2 ok 2 A&\ Notary Public - California

Los Angeles County
LWRY PUBLIC

=z
4
Commission # 2312542 T
omm. Expires Nov 15, 2023

157



FORM BCA 2.10
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
Business Corporation Act

Filing Fee: $150
Franchise Tax: $ 25
Total: $175
71992926

Approved By JXR

File #

FILED
SEP 24 2018

Jesse White
Secretary of State

1. Corporate Name: JEWEL PHARMACY RX CORP.

First Name Middle Initial Last Name
Initial Registered Office:____E RANDOLPH ST STE
Number Street Suite No.
CHICAGO IL 60601-6528 COOK
City ZIP Code County

3. Purposes for which the Corporation is Organized:

The transaction of any or all lawful businesses for which corporations may be incorporated under the lllinois Business

Corporation Act.

4. Authorized Shares, Issued Shares and Consideration Received:

Class

COMMON

Number of Shares Number of Shares Consideration to be
Authorized Proposed to be Issued Received Therefor
1500 1500 s 15

NAME & ADDRESS OF INCORPORATOR

5. The undersigned incorporator hereby declares, under penalties of perjury, that the statements made in the foregoing
Articles of Incorporation are true.

Dated SEPTEMBER 24 . 2018 STATE HWY 249
Month & Day Year Street
MARSHA SIHA HOUSTON TX 77064
Name City/Town State ZIP Code

This document was generated electronically at www.cyberdriveillinois.com

158



159

List of Owners:

Daniel Lee
Walnut Cir
Porter Ranch CA 91326



160

State of Jlinois

Department of Financial and Professional Regulation
Division of Professional Regulation

LICENSE NO The person, firm, or corporation whose name appears on this certificate has complied with EXPIRES
the provisions of the lllinois Statutes andfor rules and regulations and is hereby authorized

054.021131 to engage in the activity as indicated below- 03/31/2020
051.293312

LICENSED PHARMACY

COMMUNITY

JEWEL PHARMACY RX CORP
DBA JEWEL PHARMACY
SHADI SALAMI

51 E BURLINGTON ST STEC
RIVERSIDE, IL 60546-2124

DEBORAH HAGAN JESSICA BAER
ACTING SECRETARY DIRECTOR
The official status of this license can be verified at www.idfpr.com

Cut on Dolted Line 7%

For future reference, IDFPR is now providing each person/business
a unique identification number, ‘Access ID', which may be used in
lieu of a social security number, date of birth or FEIN number when
contacting the IDFPR. Your Access ID is: 4222074




161

State of Flinoisg
Department of Financial and Professional Regulation
Division of Professional Regulation
LICENSE NO The person, firm, of corporation whese name appears on this certificate has complied with EXPIRES
the provisions of the lilinois Statutes and/or rules and regulations and is hereby authorized

320.012943 to engage in the activity as indicated below- 03/3.”2020
054.021131

LICENSED CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE

nwivv

JEWEL PHARMACY RX CORP
DBA JEWEL PHARMACY

51 E BURLINGTON ST STEC
RIVERSIDE, IL 60546-2124

DEBORAH HAGAN JESSICA BAER
ACTING SECRETARY DIRECTOR
The official status of this license can be verified at www.idfpr.com

Cut on Dottad Line 7{

For future reference, IDFPR is now providing each person/business
a unique identification number, ‘Access ID', which may be used in
lieu of a social security number, date of birth or FEIN number when
contacting the IDFPR. Your Access ID is: 4222074




Department of Financial and Professional Regulation

Division of Professional Regulation

LICENSE NO. The person, firm, of corporation whese name appears on this certificats has complied with EXPIRES:
the provisions of the IMlinols Statutes and/or rules and regulations and Is hereby authortzed

051 298427 1o engage In the activity as indicated below: 03/3 1 /2020

REGISTERED PHARMACIST

NIPA V DENOUDEN
N WEST ST
NAPERVILLE, IL 60563-2428

DEBORAH HAGAN Py . CECILIA ABUNDIS
SECRETARY 5 - ACTING DIRECTOR

s

Pnaﬂn&c@)r— U1~ [For future reference, IDFPR is now providing each person/business
a unique identification number, 'Access ID', which may be used in
Chﬂ.r%e lieu of a social security number, date of birth or FEIN number when
CFD contacting the IDFPR. Your Access ID is: 1319069
Dip&%ﬁ&@
i E T BT AT E JSS-SOWhhg-So_cre'aryomem N
ILLINOIS DRIVER'S LICENSE = }

sdLr
e -~ .¢:‘3§‘..:4Alu.-'
i or

i 15'-&':& F § & '10"'!;1%.1 0
17 m1§01§“’1@s§f 3
201901242854NP3248

| 18 OIMICIAI SIS U1 LIS BOMIISY Larr v vormww ue et el s

Ct on Dotted Line >0

Cut on Dotted Line D5

162



lllinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation

Division of Professional Regulation
- Deborah Hagan

Secretarv
JB Pritzker
Governor Cecilia Abundis
Actina Director
Division of
Professional
ERTIFI N OF LI RE Regulation
DBA Jewel Pharmacy
DIPA V DENOUDEN
51 E Burlington St Ste C
Licensee: License  Jewel Pharmacy Rx Corp
Number: 054.021131
Profession: LICENSED PHARMACY
Date of Issuance: 03/20/2019
Expiration Date: 03/31/2020
License Status: ACTIVE
License Method: NON-EXAM
Disciplinary History: Has not been disciplined
This document is a certified copy of the records maintained and kept by
this department in the regular course of business as of 01/08/2020
Cecilia Abundis
Actina Director 01/08/2020
Division of Professional Regulation Date

Refer to the Department’s Web Site at www.idfor.com to verify professional licenses via
License Look-Up.

Facebook www.idfpr.com YouTube Tw itter

163



4)

164



165

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
985 Damonte Ranch Pkwy Suite 206, Reno, NV 89521
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

[INew Pharmacy or [JOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

O Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 [3J Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7
& Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 [J Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7
INF i ] rshi

Pharmacy Name: Jewel Pharmacy RX Corp dba Jewel Pharmacy

Physical Address: 91 E. Burlington St., STE C

Mailing Address: 51 E. Burlington St., STE C

City: Riverside State: lllinois Zip Code; 60546
Te|ephone: 888-316-3652 Fax: 708-438-4640
Toll Free Number: 888-316-3652 (Required per NAC 639.708)

E-mail: chicagorxpharmacy@gmail.com \Website:

QS a54q’f

Managing Pharmacist: Dipa V. Shah License Number:
TYPE OF PHARMACY AND SERVICES PROVIDED
Yes/No Yes/No
M O Retall O & Off-site Cognitive Services
0O [ Hospital (#beds____ ) O & Parenteral **
O Q4 Internet O [2 Parenteral (outpatient)
O [ Nuclear O {3 Outpatient/Discharge
0O 3 Ambulatory Surgery Center ¥ O Mail Service
4 O Community O & Long Term Care
O & Other: O 2 Sterile Compounding **
0O 2 Non Sterile Compounding
All boxes must be checked 0O 4 Mail Service Sterile Compounding **
For the application to be complete O @ Other Services:

**If you check “yes"” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,



166

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

Within the last five (5) years:

1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)? Yes 00 No M

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of

registration? Yes 0 No ¥

3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action, board citation,
site fine or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes (1 No ™

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled
substances? Yes O No M

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes OO No ™

If the answer to question 1 through 5 is “yes”, a signed statement of explanation must be attached.
Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.

I hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and
correct. | understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized pharmacy may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

I'have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify,
under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and
correct. | hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and
employees, to conduct any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral

backgr@on and reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.
Original Signature of PersonAuthorized-to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

Daniel Lee 1o-26-1¢9
Print Name of Authorized Person Date ) !

Page 2

Board Use Only Date Processed: FEB § & 2020 Amount: _ DD, €D




167

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

QWNERSHIP IS A NON PUBLICY TRADED CORPORATION

State of Incorporation: llinois

Parent Company if any:
Mailing Address: 51 E. Burlington St., STE C

City: Riverside State: IL Zip: 60546
Telephone; 888-316-3652 Fax: 708-438-4640

Contact Person: Daniel Lee

For any corporation non publicly traded, disclose the following:

1) List top 4 persons to whom the shares were issued by the corporation?

a) Daniel Lee Walnut Cir Porter Ranch CA 91326
Name Address
b)
Name Address
c)
Name Address
d)
Name Address

2) Provide the number of shares issued by the corporation. 1500

3)  What was the price paid per share? 15.00

4)  What date did the corporation actually receive the cash assets? 09/24/2018

5) Provide a copy of the corporation’s stock register evidencing the above information

List any physician shareholders and percentage of ownership.

Name: %:

Name: %:

Hours of Qperation for the pharmacy:

Monday thru Friday 9 am 95 pm Saturday - am - pm
Sunday - am - pm 24 Hours -

A Nevada business license is not required, however if the pharmacy has a Nevada business
license please provide the number: NA

Page 4



168

STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY
FOR PHARMACIES LOCATED OUTSIDE OF NEVADA

|, Daniel Lee

Responsible Person of Jewel Pharmacy RX Corp dba Jewel Pharmacy

hereby acknowledge and understand that in addition to the corporation’s, any owner(s),
shareholder(s) or partner(s) responsibilities, may be responsible for any violations of pharmacy law
that may occur in a pharmacy owned or operated by said corporation.

| further acknowledge and understand that the corporation’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)
or partner(s)may be named in any action taken by the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy against a
pharmacy owned by or operated by said corporation.

| further acknowledge and understand that the corporation’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)
or partner(s) cannot require or permit the pharmacist(s) in said pharmacy to violate any provision

of any local, state or federal laws or regulations pertaining to the practice of pharmacy.

Lo

Original Signhature of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

Daniel Lee 12 - 20— G
Print Name of Authorized Person Date

Page 8



B arinate vevifios caty the ety of
the tadividus! wie thedenumentto
which this certificate is attached, and not

the tthefitngss accuracy, or validhiy of thet

Cogmeny.

AFFIDAVIT for Out-of-State Pharmacy License

2phday o

\WRY PUBLIC

*

STATE OFé;;%JZﬂ(&L )
/G ) ss.

’/%ﬂ?’/g COUNTY )

|, Daniel Lee . hereby certify that the assertions in this Affidavit

are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief, and state as follows:

1' | am the Owner fOI' Jewel Phamacy RX Corp dba Jewel Pharmacy (the

Pharmacy), and in that capacity, | am authorized to speak on the Pharmacy's behalf.

2 | certify that upon licensure, the Pharmacy will not sell or ship compounded sterile
products unto the state of Nevada, as indicated on the Pharmacy’s application for a Nevada QOut- of-
State Pharmacy License.

3. | understand and acknowledge that the Pharmacy and any of its Nevada-
registered/licensed staff members may be subject to discipline by the Board if the Pharmacy sells or
ships any compounded sterile product into Nevada without first obtaining written authorization from
the Board to do so.

4 | certify that if the Pharmacy ever decides to sell or ship any compounded sterile
product into Nevada, the Pharmacy, through an authorized representative, will first notify the Board
and obtain written approval to sell and ship such products into Nevada.

5. I understand that if the Pharmacy seeks approval to sell or ship compounded sterile
product into Nevada, an authorized representative of the Pharmacy may be required to appear
before the Board to answer questions before such approval is granted.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

|, Daniel Lee , do hereby swear under penalty of perjupyAfiat the assertions of this

affidavit are true.

SUBSCRIBED AND SWO
before me, a notary

SUE |. HWANG
Notary Public - Califarnia
Los Angeles County
Commission # 2312542
omm. Expires Nov 15, 2023

169



FORM BCA 2.10
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
Business Corporation Act

Filing Fee: $150
Franchise Tax: $ 25
Total: $175
Fles 71992026

Approved By _ JXR

FILED
SEP 24 2018

Jesse White
Secretary of State

1. Corporate Name: JEWEL PHARMACY RX CORP.

First Name Middle Initial Last Name
Initial Registered Office:___E RANDOLPH ST STE
Number Street Suite No.
CHICAGO IL 60601-6528 COOK
City ZIP Code County

3. Purposes for which the Corporation is Organized:

The transaction of any or all lawful businesses for which corporations may be incorporated under the lllinois Business

Corporation Act.

4. Authorized Shares, Issued Shares and Consideration Received:

Number of Shares Number of Shares Consideration to be
Class Authorized Proposed to be Issued Received Therefor
COMMON 1500 1500 $ 15

NAME & ADDRESS OF INCORPORATOR

5. The undersigned incorporator hereby declares, under penalties of perjury, that the statements made in the foregoing

Articles of Incorporation are true.

Dated SEPTEMBER 24 , 2018 STATE HWY 249
Month & Day Year Street
MARSHA SIHA HOUSTON X 77064
Name City/Town State ZIP Code

This document was generated electronically at www.cyberdriveillinois.com

170



171

List of Owners:

Daniel Lee
Walnut Cir
Porter Ranch CA 91326



State of linois

Department of Financial and Professional Regulation

Division of Professional Regulation

LICENSE NO The person, firm, ot corporation whose name appears on this certificate has complied with
the provisions of the lllinols Statutes and/or rules and regulations and is hereby authorized
054021131 to engage in the activity as indicated below*

051.293312

LICENSED PHARMACY

COMMUNITY

JEWEL PHARMACY RX CORP
DBA JEWEL PHARMACY
SHADI SALAMI

51 EBURLINGTON STSTEC
RIVERSIDE, IL 60546-2124

DEBORAH HAGAN
ACTING SECRETARY
The official status of this license can be verified at www.idfpr.com

EXPIRES

03/31/2020

JESSICA BAER
DIRECTOR

13659112

contacting the IDFPR. Your Access ID is: 4222074

For future reference, IDFPR is now providing each person/business
a unique identification number, 'Access ID’, which may be used in
lieu of a social security number, date of birth or FEIN number when

Cut on Dotted Line >

172



173

State of Wlinois
Department of Financial and Professional Regulation
Division of Professional Regulation
LICENSE NO The person, firm, of corporation whose name appears on this certificate has complied with EXPIRES
the provisions of the lllinols Statutes and’or rules and and is hereby

320.012943 10 engage in the activity as indicated below 03/31/2020
054.021131

LICENSED CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE

vy

JEWEL PHARMACY RX CORP
DBA JEWEL PHARMACY

51 E BURLINGTON ST STE C
RIVERSIDE, IL 60546-2124

DEBORAH HAGAN JESSICA BAER
ACTING SECRETARY DIRECTOR
The official status of this license can be verified at www.idfpr.com

Cut on Dotted Line %

For future reference, IDFPR is now providing each person/business
a unique identification number, 'Access ID', which may be used in
lieu of a social security number, date of birth or FEIN number when
contacting the IDFPR. Your Access ID is: 4222074




Phomacist-wn-
Charge
(fo

Dt

State of Wlinois

Department of Financial and Professional Regulation

Division of Professional Regulation

LICENSE NO, The person, firm, or corporation whose name appears on this certificats has complisd with
the provisions of the lilinols Statutas and/or rules and reguiations and is hersby authorized
051 298427 to engage in the activity as Indicated below:

REGISTERED PHARMACIST

NIPA 'V DENOUDEN
"N WEST ST
NAPERVILLE, IL 60563-2428

DEBORAH HAGAN
SECRETARY

EXPIRES:
03/31/2020

CECILIA ABUNDIS
ACTING DIRECTOR

For future reference, IDFPR is now providing each person/business
a unique identification number, 'Access ID’, which may be used in
lieu of a social security number, date of birth or FEIN number when

Wy‘\% contacting the IDFPR. Your Access ID is: 1319069
pou V. Bhoh)

1 1@ OTMICIAI SWIUS VI LIS BTMIISY Carr ua yormow us A i

==ssge

UsA i

———y

Cut on Dotied Line T®

Cut on Dotted Line

174



175

lllinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation

! Division of Professional Regulation
, Deborah Hagan

Secretarv
JB Pritzker
Governor Cecilia Abundis
Actina Director
Division of
Professional
ERTIFICA Regulation
DBA Jewel Pharmacy
DIPA V DENOUDEN
51 E Burlington St Ste C
Licensee: License  Jewel Pharmacyv Rx Corp
Number: 054.021131
Profession: LICENSED PHARMACY
Date of Issuance: 03/20/2019
Expiration Date: 03/31/2020
License Status: ACTIVE
License Method: NON-EXAM
Disciplinary History: Has not been disciplined
This document is a certified copy of the records maintained and kept by
this department in the regular course of business as of 01/08/2020
Cecilia Abundis
Acting Director 01/08/2020
Division of Professional Requlation Date

Refer to the Department’s Web Site at www.idfpr.com to verify professional licenses via
License Look-Up.

Facebook www.idfpr.com YouTube Twitter



4K

176



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
985 Damonte Ranch Pkwy Suite 206, Reno, NV 89521

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

[INew Pharmacy or [Ownership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH02929
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

[T Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 & Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7

3 Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 7 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7

Pharmacy Name: Meridian Meds, LLC

Physical Address: 220 North 1200 East, Ste 104

Malllng Address: 220 North 1200 East, Ste 104

City:__Lehi State:___uT Zip Code: _ 84043
Telephone;_801-331-8291 Fax: 801-331-8850
Toll Free Number;_ 877-760-5223 (Required per NAC 639.708)
E-mail: brett.johnson@m2rx.com Website: .M m 2‘-1,' com
Managing Pharmacist;_Brett C. Johnson License Number: 146323-1701
TYPE OF PHARMACY  AN! SERVICES PROVIDED
Yes/No Yes/No
0O & Retail O & Off-site Cognitive Services
O @ Hospital (# beds ) 0O & Parenteral **
O & Internet O & Parenteral (outpatient)
O & Nuclear O & Outpatient/Discharge
O & Ambulatory Surgery Center O X Mail Service
O @ Community B 0O Long Term Care
O 0O Other: 0O B Sterile Compounding **
O [® Non Sterile Compounding
All boxes must be checked 0O & Mail Service Sterile Compounding **
For the appiication to be compiete O & Other Services:

**If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
Dpearance at the board meeting,

177



178

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

Within the last five (5) years:

1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)? Yes 0 No [

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of

registration? Yes 1 No (X

3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action, board citation,
site fine or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes OO0 No X

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled
substances? Yes [0 No Kl

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes (] No K]

~a answer 10 auestion 1 throuah 5 is “ves”. a signed statement of explanation must be attached.
Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.

| hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and
correct. | understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized pharmacy may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

| have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify,
under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and
correct. | hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and
employees, to conduct any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral

background, qualiﬁcatioi and reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

Original S}‘g?la ure of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

C, Jolhnecon 2,'/13!1,010

Print Name of Authorized Person Date

Page 2

Board Use Only Date Processed: FEB 2 0 2020 Amount; "/DOOO




179

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

OWNERSHIP IS A PARTNERSHIP General NA Limited NA

Meridian Meds is a member managed LLC, not a Partnership. Therefore, Meridian Meds does not have general or
limited partners. Meridian Meds has a sole member, which is Meridian Executive Group LLC.

Partnership Name: Meridian Executive Group LLC

Malllng Address: 1443 West 800 North, Ste. 103

City;__ Orem State:_ Utah Zip Code: _84057

Telephone Number:_801-655-4950 Fax Number: 801-655-4954

Contact Person: Richard Slack - Chief Executive Officer

List each partner and identify whether (G)eneral or (L)imited partner and percentage of ownership
Use separate sheet if necessary

Name GorlL Percentage

Meridian Executive Group LLC - Sole Member of Meridian Meds LLC

List names of 4 largest partners and percentage of ownership:

Name:;_ VA %:
Name: %:
Name: %:
Name: %:

List any physician shareholders and percentage of ownership.

Name: N/A %:

Name: %:

Name: %:

Hours of Operation for the pharmacy:

Monday thru Friday830 _am 430  pm Saturday NA _am NA_ pm
Sunday N/A am NA pm 24 Hours  Yes-On Call 247

A Nevada business license is not required, however if the pharmacy has a Nevada business
license please provide the number: _NA

Page 6



180

STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY
FOR PHARMACIES LOCATED OUTSIDE OF NEVADA

| Brett C. Johnson

Responsible Person of __Meridian Meds, LLC

hereby acknowledge and understand that in addition to the corporation’s, any owner(s),

shareholder(s) or partner(s) responsibilities, may be responsible for any violations of pharmacy law
that may occur in a pharmacy owned or operated by said corporation.

| further acknowledge and understand that the corporation’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)
or partner(s)may be named in any action taken by the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy against a
pharmacy owned by or operated by said corporation.

| further acknowledge and understand that the corporation'’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)
or partner(s) cannot require or permit the pharmacist(s) in said pharmacy to violate any provision

of any local, state or federal laws or regulations pertaining to the practice of pharmacy.

/e

Original Sign7fure of Persoyp Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

Bret C. Jolncon 2| 13[2r020

Print Name of Authorized Person Date '

Page 8



AFFIDAVIT for Out-of-State Pharmacy License

STATE OF__ Ut )

) ss.
Utah County COUNTY )

|,__Brett C. Johnson . hereby certify that the assertions in  this Affidavit

are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief, and state as follows:

1. | am the Managing Pharmacist/ Pharmacist-in-Charge for  Meridian Meds, LLC (the

Pharmacy), and in that capacity, | am authorized to speak on the Pharmacy’s behalf.

2 I certify that upon licensure, the Pharmacy will not sell or ship compounded sterile
products unto the state of Nevada, as indicated on the Pharmacy's application for a Nevada Out- of-
State Pharmacy License.

3 | understand and acknowledge that the Pharmacy and any of its Nevada-
registered/licensed staff members may be subject to discipline by the Board if the Pharmacy sells or
ships any compounded sterile product into Nevada without first obtaining written authorization from
the Board to do so.

4 | certify that if the Pharmacy ever decides to sell or ship any compounded sterile
product into Nevada, the Pharmacy, through an authorized representative, will first notify the Board
and obtain written approval to sell and ship such products into Nevada.

5. I understand that if the Pharmacy seeks approval to sell or ship compounded sterile
product into Nevada, an authorized representative of the Pharmacy may be required to appear
before the Board to answer questions before such approval is granted.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

|,_Brett C. Johnson , do hereby swear under penality of perjury that the assertions of this

affidavit are true.

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO
_before me, a notary public this
i3\ day of_fFebmey , 2010 |

181



182

Certificate of Corporate Status



Utah Department of Commerce

Division of Corporations & Commercial Code
160 East 300 South, 2nd Floor, PO Box 146705
Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6705
Service Center: (801) 530-4849
Toll Free: (877) 526-3994 Utah Residents
Fax: (801) 530-6438
Web Site: http://www.commerce.utah.gov

02/12/2020
8315514-016002122020-1288551

CERTIFICATE OF EXISTENCE

Registration Number: 8315514-0160

Business Name: MERIDIAN MEDS, LLC
Registered Date: May 03, 2012

Entity Type: LLC - Domestic

Status: Current

The Division of Corporations and Commercial Code of the State of Utah, custodian of the records of
business registrations, certifies that the business entity on this certificate is authorized to transact business and was
duly registered under the laws of the State of Utah. The Division also certifies that this entity has paid all fees and
penalties owed to this state; its most recent annual report has been filed by the Division (unless Delinquent); and,
that Articles of Dissolution have not been filed.

Jason Sterzer
Director
Division of Corporations and Commercial Code

Page 1 of |

183



184

Letter of Good Standing



State of Utah

Department of Commerce
Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing

GARY R. HERBERT FRANCINE A. GIANI MARK B. STEINAGEL
Governor Executive Director Division Director

VERIFICATION OF UTAH LICENSURE

Created On: 02/12/2020

This verification is considered a primary source from the State of Utah.
Name of Licensee (as it appears in our records): Meridian Meds LLC
Classification of License Issued: Pharmacy - Class B

License Number: 8455352-1704 |

Obtained By: Application

Current Status: Active

Original Date of Licensure: 11/21/2012

Expiration Date: 09/30/2021

Agency and Disciplinary Action: NO

Docket Number: N/A

The information provided on this form is accurate and correct as of the verification creation date listed on the top of this form. Original issue
dates listed, as 01/01/1910 and 01/01/1911 were unknown when the division implemented its first licensing database. This verification form does

not show a complete history or interruptions in licensure. If you have any questions please contact the division.

www.dopl.utah.gov = Heber M. Wells Building + 160 East 300 South « PO Box 146741 « Salt Lake City « UT 84114-6741
phone: (801)530-6628 » toll-free in Utah:(866)275-3675 « fax:(801)530-6511 » investigations fax:(801)530-6301

Page 1 of 1

185



186

Copy of Current Registration



187

D N OO M Iy P T

BMaUBJ BU) JosW JoU!
PIp 0um dasuad)j e Jsurebe awi Aue je uoyoe eleliu) o) JyBu sy} saniasal 1daq Jey; sjou aseald

A O O T T T R D D o e

‘PANSS| seM 85UBDY| SIY) Bul) ay) Je sjuswalnbal JususlelsuBLY

g sse|) - Aoewaeyd Y0LL-2SESSP8
(s)STiv130 8 (SINOLLYOIISS V1D (SIMTONNN IONIHIITY

9
#su8dl soueysqng pejjonuo) Buisusdsiy  ¢168-25ESSHE m
4
3
D]
]
9

9711 spew ueipuey :0L AINSS| m
1202/0€/60 :ILYG NOILVYHIdXT }
6102/62/.0 :21vQ TYMINTY W

«
u
oNhom_.anvoh—..Nmnmmguuz—::Z_ob:oO M
Jemauay asuadl Jo ajesydan

ONISNIDIT TYNOISSII0dd ? TVYNOILYdANIDO 40 NOISIAIGQ w
T R RIS SERRER Sy B

EOEIC LY €Y SR A COOAK AT CCINEOCUB QAT W«m’ﬁm‘h’-u"[

YRR

S S R e LS S S T DS O OB ONICDC



4L

188



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
985 Damonte Ranch Pkwy Suite 206, Reno, NV 89521
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’'s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or

denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

XNew Pharmacy or [JOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH,
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

3 Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 [J Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7

& Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 L7 Sole Owner - Pages 1,2,6,7

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership

Pharmacy Name: _Mixlab, Inc.

Physical Address: _336 W 37th St. Suite 850 New York. NY 10018
Mailing Address: __336 W 37th St. Suite 850 New York, NY 10018

City: New York State;_NY Zip Code: __10018
Telephone:___ 888-901-4480 Fax: 212-967-0892
Toll Free Number:_888-801-4480 (Required per NAC 639.708)
E-mail:__fita@mixlabrx.com Website: __ www.mixlabrx.com
Managing Pharmacist.___Vinh Dam License Number: 059019
TYPE OF PHARMACY AND SERVICES PROVIDED
Yes/No Yes/No
O Retail a Off-site Cognitive Services
O Hospital (# beds ) O ™ Parenteral **
0 Internet a Parenteral (outpatient)
O & Nuclear O & Outpatient/Discharge
O Ambulatory Surgery Center O Mail Service
O ® Community O @ Long Term Care
K O Other: _Veterinary m| Sterile Compounding **
[0 Non Sterile Compounding
All boxes must be checked O Mail Service Sterile Compounding **
For the application to be complete O 0O Other Services:

**If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,

189



190

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

Within the last five (5) years:

1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)? Yes [0 No X

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of
registration? Yes O No X

3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action, board citation,
site fine or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes [J No

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled
substances? Yes O No

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes 00 No

If the answer to question 1 through 5 is “yes”, a signed statement of explanation must be attached.
Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.

I hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and
correct. | understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized pharmacy may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

| have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify,
under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and
correct. | hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and
employees, to conduct any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral
background, qualification and reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

Original Signature oi %erson Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

Vinh Dam ZI L\} 20
Print Name of Authorized Person Date = '

Page 2

Board Use Only Date Processed: FEB 1 3 2020 Amount; 6@: &




191

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

State of Incorporation; __Delaware

Parent Company if any:

Mailing Address: Walker Rd,
City:_Dover State:_DE Zip: 19904
Telephone:__302-734-8300 Fax:

Contact Person:

For any corporation non publicly traded, disclose the following:

1) List top 4 persons to whom the shares were issued by the corporation?

a) Frederic Dijols W 37th St. ‘ New York, NY 10018
Name Address

b) Stella Kim W 37th St ~ New York, NY 10018
Name Address

c) Rocket Internet Capital Partners SCS Rue Lou Hemmer Luxembourg — Findel N4 L-1748
Name Address

d) Rocket Internet Capital Partners (Euro)  Rue Lou Hemmer Luxembourg — Findel N4 L-1748
Name Address

2) Provide the number of shares issued by the corporation. 18,231,218

3)  What was the price paid per share? __1.11652

4)  What date did the corporation actually receive the cash assets?  4/30/2019

5) Provide a copy of the corporation’s stock register evidencing the above information

List any physician shareholders and percentage of ownership.

Name: %:

Name: %:

Hours of Operation for the pharmacy:

Monday thru Friday___ 10 _am 8 pm Saturday 10 am 8 pm
Sunday 10 _am 2 __pm 24 Hours n/a

A Nevada business license is not required, however if the pharmacy has a Nevada business
license please provide the number:

Page 4



192

STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY
FOR PHARMACIES LOCATED OUTSIDE OF NEVADA

I Vinh Dam

Responsible Person of Mixlab, Inc.

hereby acknowledge and understand that in addition to the corporation’s, any owner(s),
shareholder(s) or partner(s) responsibilities, may be responsible for any violations of pharmacy law
that may occur in a pharmacy owned or operated by said corporation.

| further acknowledge and understand that the corporation’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)
or partner(s)may be named in any action taken by the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy against a
pharmacy owned by or operated by said corporation.

| further acknowledge and understand that the corporation’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)

or partner(s) cannot require or permit the pharmacist(s) in said pharmacy to violate any provision
of any local, state or federal laws or regulations pertaining to the practice of pharmacy.

e S

Original Signature of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

Vinh Dam 2}‘—])20

Print Name of Authorized Person Date '

Page 8



AFFIDAVIT for Out-of-State Pharmacy License

STATE OF __ N ew ot )
SS.

)
New Yoy COUNTY )

|, Vinh Dam , hereby certify that the assertions in _this Affidavit

are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief, and state as follows:

1 | am the Pharmacist-in-Charge for Mixlab, Inc. (the

Pharmacy), and in that capacity, | am authorized to speak on the Pharmacy’s behalf.

2 I certify that upon licensure, the Pharmacy will not sell or ship compounded sterile
products unto the state of Nevada, as indicated on the Pharmacy's application for a Nevada Out- of-
State Pharmacy License.

3 I understand and acknowledge that the Pharmacy and any of its Nevada-
registered/licensed staff members may be subject to discipline by the Board if the Pharmacy sells or
ships any compounded sterile product into Nevada without first obtaining written authorization from
the Board to do so.

4 I certify that if the Pharmacy ever decides to sell or ship any compounded sterile
product into Nevada, the Pharmacy, through an authorized representative, will first notify the Board
and obtain written approval to sell and ship such products into Nevada.

5. | understand that if the Pharmacy seeks approval to sell or ship compounded sterile
product into Nevada, an authorized representative of the Pharmacy may be required to appear
before the Board to answer questions before such approval is granted.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

\/ INH DﬁM , do hereby swear under penalty of perjury that the assertions of this
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO

7/@? VINH D A
Ndme
before me, a notary public this

ay of Efmzcmg , 20
L y i RITA KUPERSHTEYN

r Notary Public, State of New York
Reg. No. 01KU6395259
NOTARY PUBLI Qua_liﬁed in New York County

Commission Expires July 22, 2023

affidavit are true.

193



194

Delaware

The First State

I, JEFFREY W. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY "MIXLAB, INC." IS DULY INCORPORATED
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE AND IS IN GOOD STANDING AND
HAS A LEGAL CORPORATE EXISTENCE SO FAR AS THE RECORDS OF THIS
OFFICE SHOW, AS OF THE SEVENTEENTH DAY OF JANUARY, A.D. 2020.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE ANNUAL REPORTS HAVE
BEEN FILED TO DATE.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE SAID "MIXLAB, INC."
WAS INCORPORATED ON THE TWENTY-EIGHTH DAY OF MARCH, A.D. 2017.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE FRANCHISE TAXES HAVE

BEEN PAID TO DATE.

N

Q.mmy W Butloch, Secretary of Stste )

6362690 8300
SR# 20200290984

You may verify this certificate online at corp.delaware.gov/authver.shtml

Authentication: 202209549
Date: 01-17-20




195

mixlab

Mixlab, Inc.
336 W 37t Street, Suite 850
New York, NY 10018

List of Mixlab Pharmacy Licenses

— —
1 = e Thl 1S, . :
035768 919117 Active
28RO00169300 3/16/18 T .
PCN.0003485 9/1/18 8/31/20 Active
PH 31978 3/29/19 2728121 Active
PO8079 418119 5/31/20 Active
242000092 422419 e Active
NP001335 4/8/19 8/31/20 Active
214002207 71319 7/31720 Active
NRX1901612 7/30/19 5/31721 Active

06785 9/25/19 9730721 Active
PHN11748 9/30/2019 9/30/2020 Active
PHNR001818 112772019 6/30/2021 Active
MO40002742 12/412019 6/30/2021 Active

265948 101172019 6/30/2020 Active

400-2052 12/20/19 6/30/2020 Active
036.0134327 12/23/2019 73172021 Active

NRP 2391 1/30/2020 6/15/2020 Active

Mixlab, Inc.

336 W 37t Street, Suite 850
New York, NY 10018



Mixlab Owners / Officers

Frederic Dijols, CEO

Stella Kim, CXO

Ownership Information

Mixlab, Inc.
336 W 37* Street, Suite 850
New York, NY 10018

196



197

Mixiab Dotalled Capitatization Tabla
|
|

A of 1242112010 » Gararatn by Frodseia Dl {irechmisiaben com' st 018/2020 00325

| e s e o e
= ; i 1) 4 ; e o e |
R T mﬂ“_w u n!zaw_..h wnn) 1 n!z.mmru.._ C sy n!s.nﬂ_“ 2017 Bquay COmMon Warrants e —
dfec510710a00¢ 2013 IGB US Trust 133 200 133200 133200
be578001ftce2 Alaric Capial, L P 335,866 335,866 256,002 258,002 130 309 130 309 722477
bSb13c3aDetof Animal Wolness Group LLC 8,957 8957 8,057
babb836cesT2r Arthur Chelly 67252 67.252 25,00 67.252
12c02008285¢¢ BFV Swdocar Fund I, LLC 2,39 239 22301
100336342225 Brand Foundry Ventures Fund i, LP 425430 425,430 425430
28413ac22866 Charles Goma 8857 8957 8 es7
263101 2006ctk Companion Fund |, LLC 113,781 113791 456G 13791
1222B000310dd Dintriy Liklton 5,000
88456c723ebd; Fredorc Dijois 4,500,000 243,000 4,500,000
8dcdBIdIbSTE! GFC Global Founders Capital GmBH 626,048 626,949 626 849
©801280874d2: Global Founders Capval GmbH & Co. Betoligun 76,282 76,282 76282
§7600dd5138et GyanKapur, LLC 130,320 130,320 130329
1850bb1581C71 Hyparion LLC 66,600 66.600 66600
30dd6ateBd038 Jordan Bettman 66600 06,600 66,600
5778a383630( Joshua L. Gutiman 67794 67.794 67.704
Bactedbb17153 Joyance Partners, L P 67174 67174 192,302 182,302 259,476
8ba4B1c406169 Lakehouso Venture Partners Strategec Opportur 335,806 335 866 335,868
83477257185 Lakehouss Voriture Partners, LP 162,001 102,001 653850 652850 845,847
fc0f54a8500b43 Lindsey DaJohn 5,000
0002072031220t Matt Minoft 25000
17002a501803¢ Matthiou Dedorichs 26,804 26,804 26,804
24754fdacbdSc Maurico Dijols 403897 403907 403,907
345 MFAF impact Fund, LLC 13791 113701 5 645 13791
231719cdbblc1 Miostons Venture Partners LLC 5,365 65.365 05305
2dcAOSOCTT75: Monogram Captal Partners |, L P 805,641 805,641 805,641
faBa14bB5fedZ: Narbona Hil Corporation 132,517 132517 132517
250062cc07c3¢ Nikta DiGiacoma 5,000
¢U37620821de+ Patn Pastora %000
I521h38B4c2 Patrick H, Coopor 35026 35,626 35,626
444716190t Paul Swanoy 40,682 40,682 40682
3012BacaS8Mb4{ Project Mayhom Ventures, LLC. 77,020 77,920 77920
303558602167 RAGA Ventures VI, LLC 25,287 25,207 25287
83700(c083051 RIGA Vortures VI, LLC as e
17cc05a76973¢ Resokita Vonture Partners LP 134347 134,347 134 341
#0bG245d749c+ Rob Pfleging 51 5
23266728681t Rocket Intornet Capital Partners (Euro) SCS 915,345 815345 11,372 1,372 1026717
7622867500t Rocket kriomet Capital Partners SCS 1,502,448 1,592,448 193,758 193,758 1,786,206
24BbToB2rideB Samuol Brdges 40,682 40,082 40,882
5540337341453 Siten nvostmont Partners 22,302 2362 202,661 202,661 225,053
BfDbL4118705 Social Starts - A Pioneer, L P 33,766 23,766 33768
136670dob8110 Social Starts - A, L P 55,788 55,798 56,798
f3063937c000 Stoka Km 4,000,000 4,000,000
OfaBBedBe3cdb TQ Vonturos Il LP 304,518 304 518 304 518
0681¢d8071cd: Vinh Dam 1,031,000
Cd3002060063¢ Weston Gaddy 66,600 66,000 68,600
3751005603601 Xfactor 1,  savios of Xfactor Ventures, LP 2681 703 261,703 261,703
Opbona and RSLIs issued and outstanding 1,440,550
Sharos available for iseuance under the plan 2134315 2134315 5.72608%
Futty dikstod shares 8,600,000 5,821,671 1,214,878 2834871 3,574874 137,068 21,043,147 100.0000%
Fully Diluted Ownership 30.7388% 26.5307% 5.2000% 12.0077% 16.2918% 8248% 100.0000%
‘Total Bhares Outstanding 4,500,000 5,821,671 1,274,678 2,634,871 18,231,218 100.0000%
Percentage Dutstanding 48.8213% 31.0324% 6.9917% 14.4625% 100.0000%
Price per share 111882 111882 os1es7 $ oseer 3 040544 840944



198

THE UNIVERSITY OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
EDUCATION DEPARTMENT

NEW YORK STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
1Y 2017-20

243
(5

nRar

o ik

! s i

THIS IS TO CERTIFY

MIXLAB, INC.
336 WEST 37TH ST.
SUITE 850
NEW YORK, NY 10018

SUPERVISING PHARMACIST
VINH DAM

is duly recorded as a

REGISTERED PHARMACY

in conformity with the provisions of section 6808 of the Education Law

THIS CERTIFICATE IS EFFECTIVE ON THE NINETEENTH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2017.
THIS CERTIFICATE ‘EXPIRES ON THE THIRTY-FIRST DAY OF AUGUST, 2020.

Thie certificate must be displayed conspicuously In the registered premises at all times. Authorization to operate
a registered establishment is limited to the person and the premises indicated on the certificate. The regulations require
the registrant to notify the Board of Pharmacy of any contemplated change in ownership, address or supervisor.

’?r B

_____
l"
6

REGISTRATION NUMBER

035768

STATE BOARD OF
PHARMACY



199

GNYSED;. OP._ s

Office of the Professions

Verification Searches

The Information furnished at this web site is from the Office of Professions’ official database and Is updated daily,
Monday through Friday. The Office of Professions considers this information to be a secure, primary source for license
verification.

Pharmacy Establishment Information *

01/31/2020

Type : PHARMACY

Legal Name : MIXLAB, INC.
Trade Name :

Street Address :

336 WEST 37TH ST.

SUITE 850

NEW YORK, NY  10018-0000

Registration No : 035768

Date First Registered : 09/19/17
Registration Begins : 09/19/17
Registered through : 08/31/20
Supervisor ;: 059019 DAM VINH
Establishment_Status ; ACTIVE
Successor : NONE

* Use of this online verification service signifies that you have read and agree to the terms and conditions of use. See
HELP glossary for further explanations of terms used on this page.

» Use your browser's back key to return to establishment list.
« You may search to see if there has been recent disciplinary action against this registered establishment.




200

mixlab

Mixlab, Inc.
336 W 37t Street, Suite 850
New York, NY 10018

Dear Sir/Madam,

The State of New York does not do license verifications for pharmacy establishments.
Attached is a copy of the online verification that is used in New York State as the official
database and license verification.

%_7

Vinh Dam, Pharm.D.
Pharmacist in Charge

Mixlab, Inc.
336 W 37% Street, Suite 850
New York, NY 10018



4M

201



202

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
985 Damonte Ranch Pkwy Suite 206, Reno, NV 89521
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

Wew Pharmacy or [JOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

[J Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 [J Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7
X{ Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1, 24,7~  [7Sole Owner— Pages 1,2,6,7
ENERAL INFORMATION m | f ownershi

Pharmacy Name: /\/05 Hui D15€0 uni V//A/ZM/M/
Physical Address: 2650 N. NoZ ) @

Mailing Address: __ 2450w e thu KD, W

City: T A Arzdc State: FLoRipA4 Zip Code: 3332/
Telephone:_ 957~ S77. G/si Fax: _95Y- s32. 973
Toll Free Number.__ 8% s/;. js9 (Required per NAC 639.708)
- il: 02 & 3 / . ite:
E-mail Rﬁ RPTER & Nog i Prtrretty AWebsnte N/A4
Managing Pharmacist: K) 1D PonTER License Number: £# 50239
TYPE OF PHARMACY AND SERVICES PROVIDED
Yes/No Yes/No
¥ O Retail O 0O Off-site Cognitive Services
O K Hospital (# beds ) O W& Parenteral **
0O & Internet O [ Parenteral (outpatient)
O B Nuclear O 04 Outpatient/Discharge
O © Ambulatory Surgery Center 5 O Mail Service
O ®W Community 00 ®& Long Term Care
O &K Other: a Sterile Compounding **
O [® Non Sterile Compounding
All boxes must be checked O X Mail Service Sterile Compounding **
For the application to be complete O &1 Other Services:

**If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,



APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

Within the last five (5) years:

1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)? Yes (O No %

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of

registration? Yes 0 No B
3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any

interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action, board citation,

site fine or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes [0 No KL
4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any

interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled

substances? Yes [0 No K
5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any

interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration

voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes [0 No ®

If the answer to question 1 through 5 is “yes”, a signed statement of explanation must be attached.

Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.

| hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and
correct. | understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized pharmacy may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

I have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify,
under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and
correct. | hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and
employees, to conduct any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral
background, qualification and reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirabie.

oo

Original Signature of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

T Ui e eSS O1/1e /2020
Print Name of Authorized Person Date

Page 2

203

) 00
Board Use Only Date Processed:_FEB 0 © = .. Amount 500 =




APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
WNERSHIP IS A NON PUBLICY DED CORPORATION

State of Incorporation: _ F/o£124

Parent Company if any: SRl VENKATES w/Anh

Mailing Address: __ 2450 . VB thu £2

City:___ T Am4r4c State:_frdrzp4  Zip: _3332i

Telephone; 757- S32- G5/ Fax: _25y. 532- 93sE

Contact Person: _DAawvrec ngs on ,Za/,mo FoTEl

For any corporation non publicly traded, disclose the following:

1) List top 4 persons to whom the shares were issued by the corporation?

a)  Daniee frsss | Viwidno I8y, Narets. Ft, 3405
Name Address
b)
Name Address
c)
Name Address
d)
Name Address

2) Provide the number of shares issued by the corporation.

3) What was the price paid per share?

4) What date did the corporation actually receive the cash assets? _/ 0/07 /20/ 7

5) Provide a copy of the corporation’s stock register evidencing the above information

List any physician shareholders and percentage of ownership.

Name: %:

Name: %:

Hours of ration f harm

Monday thru Friday _;37_ am L_pm Saturday 5_ am 7 |
Sunday C_ am me 24 Hours _X

A Nevada business license is not required, however if the pharmacy has a Nevada business

license please provide the number:

Page 4

204



205

STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY
FOR PHARMACIES LOCATED OUTSIDE OF NEVADA

I, DAviec Ligss

Responsible Person of _Ap&  fhe Discoonr Pl A Ay

hereby acknowledge and understand that in addition to the corporation’s, any owner(s),
shareholder(s) or partner(s) responsibilities, may be responsible for any violations of pharmacy law

that may occur in a pharmacy owned or operated by said corporation.

| further acknowledge and understand that the corporation’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)
or partner(s)may be named in any action taken by the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy against a
pharmacy owned by or operated by said corporation.

| further acknowledge and understand that the corporation’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)
or partner(s) cannot require or permit the pharmacist(s) in said pharmacy to violate any provision
of any local, state or federal laws or regulations pertaining to the practice of pharmacy.

o

Original Signature of Person Autharized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

T e Bigss orlin) s
Print Name of Authorized Person Date

Page 8



AFFIDAVIT for Out-of-State Pharmacy License

STATE OF_F0rip A )
) ss.
Browiao __COUNTY )

l,_DAni%L Wiess , hereby certify that the assertions in this Affidavit

are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief, and state as follows:
1. | am the _(FiZes10enT [ownza for NoZ Hiw Discoyea fHmy the

Pharmacy), and in that capacity, | am authorized to speak on the Pharmacy’s behalf.

2 | certify that upon licensure, the Pharmacy will not sell or ship compounded sterile
products unto the state of Nevada, as indicated on the Pharmacy’s application for a Nevada Out- of-
State Pharmacy License.

3. | understand and acknowledge that the Pharmacy and any of its Nevada-
registered/licensed staff members may be subject to discipline by the Board if the Pharmacy sells or
ships any compounded sterile product into Nevada without first obtaining written authorization from
the Board to do so.

4, | certify that if the Pharmacy ever decides to sell or ship any compounded sterile
product into Nevada, the Pharmacy, through an authorized representative, will first notify the Board
and obtain written approval to sell and ship such products into Nevada.

5. | understand that if the Pharmacy seeks approval to sell or ship compounded sterile
product into Nevada, an authorized representative of the Pharmacy may be required to appear
before the Board to answer questions before such approval is granted.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

|, Paviet Zess , do hereby swear under penalty of perjury that the assertions of this

affidavit are true.

e Kess

Name

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO
before me, a notary public this
___dayof , 20

NOTARY PUBLIC

206



207

-
,J_N//.,/b
S T
h ﬁ,.m.ﬂl.u
NI
Ly
w.uv iy
wJL { LN

wIE

e o
Loslhe a%l

= T

B =
oM,

P
|

et

Ll &

1ld

-
L

2T T

fl
=
LU

™7
S AV

&

documen

e =
oty

ough

-
i

i

s
Teroa
et

o

TEDOT

5

“l
(2]

y ..

PE
a .
TSI

R |
Amm o)
5 N
Gy N
L s
< L
N mw,
=
33 T =]
5
09
o=
% =
a» mr.&

%
Jy
W

3
)
g
i
4
Q

RES

T

mmeha e
LR hiid

said corz

o4
Z4

#5

&y th

certi

riner

I &

¥

s

Giver griser

o]

_rw
b %)
s m,w
2053
e
i
~1 .;G
Mol
&

ETESET;

ET

¥

-/

and thex

LETEeT,

(2]
i

-

LD

G

chemd

cRteAws

oz
BT

B a7
LTS

SISt

‘mge/Cert

IR,

SCES

12

BRTVISTS.S ol

i
(4

ntipss/,




10/30/2018 Detail by FEI/EIN Number

\
¥ Lo of
S OrQ et
m B gde et St oy

Depariment of State / Duwision of Carporations / Search Records / Detail By Document Number /

iy igr gt

DivisioN OF CGRPORATIONS

Detail by FEI/EIN Number

Florida Profit Corporation
SRI VENKATESWARA INC.

Filing Information

Document Number P15000004754
FEI/EIN Number 47-2926598
Date Filed 01/16/2015
State FL

Status ACTIVE

Last Event AMENDMENT
Event Date Filed 10/10/2019

Event Effective Date NONE

Principal Address

7650 Nob Hill Road
Tamarac, FL 33321

Changed: 03/30/2016
Mailing Address

‘ ASPEN LANE
WESTON, FL 33327

Registered Agent Name & Address

RIESS, DANIEL O
7650 Nob Hill Road
Tamarac, FL 33321

Name Changed: 10/10/2019

Address Changed: 10/10/2019
Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address

Title P,S,D

RIESS, DANIEL O
7650 NOB HiLL ROAD
TAMARAC, FL 33321

Annual Reports

search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/SearchResultDetail?inquirytype=FeiNumber&direction Type=initial&searchNameOrder=47-2926598P150...

208

1/2



209

Ron DeSantis
Mission: Govemor
To protect, promote & improve the health
of all people in Florida through integrated

Scott A. Rivkees, MD
state, county & community efforts.

E iOTI a a State Surgeon General
HEALTH

Vision: To be the Healthiest State in the Nation

October 25, 2019
NOB Hill Pharmacy
7650 N Nob Hill Road
Tamarac, FL 33321
RE: License Certification for Sri Venkateswara Inc.

To Whom It May Concern:

This is to certify the following information, maintained in the records of the Department of Health, for the
above referenced Health Care Practitioner:

PROFESSION: Pharmacy
LICENSE NUMBER: PH30289
ORIGINAL CERTIFICATION: 08/05/2016
EXPIRATION DATE: 02/28/2021
CURRENT STATUS OF LICENSE: CLEAR,
AGENCY ACTION: No

To expedite the verification process, the above format is the standard format for all healthcare
practitioners. If you have questions regarding the status of this license, please call the Customer
Contact Center at (850) 488-0595, option 5.

Sincerel

Willie Gaines
Regulatory Specialist Il

Florida Department of Health

Division of Medical Quality Assurances Bureau of Operations
4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C10 » Tallahassee, FL 32399-3251
PHONE: (850) 488-0595 « FAX : (850) 245-4791



President/Owner:

Daniel Oliver Riess
! Vinland Way

Naples, FL, 34105

Officers/Directors: Nob Hill Discount Pharmacy

210



DEPARTI‘EHT oF HEALTH
DMSEQH OF HEDiﬂAL QUALD'Y A.SSURAHCE

- The PHARMACY
mmmmmmﬁ

; e laws and nies of he stie of Fonda. « |
Expiration Date: FEBRUARY 28, 202%
SR VENKATESWARA INC.

NOB HiL L DISCOUNT PHARMACY

7850 NOB HILL ROAD

TAMARAC, FL. 33321

GOVERNGR
DISPLAY fF REQUIRED BY LAW




ECEIVE

FEB -3 2020

State Board of Pharmacy

To whom it may concern:

This letter is to notify you of a change in Pharmacist in Charge for Sri Venkateswara Inc, DBA
Nob Hill Discount Pharmacy. Nob Hill Discount Pharmacy is located in Florida and retains an out of
state or has applied for an out of state permit. The current Pharmacist in Charge, Richard Porter will be

Sri Venkateswara Inc,

DBA Nob Hill Discount Pharmacy
7650 N Nob Hill Rd

Tamarac, FL 33321

954-532-6151

leaving effectively 1/30/2020. The new Pharmacist in Charge will be Allen MCSherry effective
1/31/2020. Please advise any additional documentation required for this change and provide
acknowledgement to all parties that this letter has been received.

Richard Porter RPH, Pharmacist in Charge
W 51 CT Coconut Creek, FL 33073

rporter@ipsinfusion.com

Daniel Riess President Owner

~ "0 N Nob Hill Rd, Tamarac, FL 33321

P

212



4N

213



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
985 Damonte Ranch Pkwy Suite 206, Reno, NV 89521
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

ZINew Pharmacy or [JOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH,
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

[7 Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 [T Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7

& Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 [7 Sole Owner - Pages 1,2,6,7

214

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all tvpes of ownership

Pharmacy Name: SinfoniaRXx, Inc.

Physical Address: 2001 W. Camelback Road, Suite 290

Mailing Address: 2001 W. Camelback Road, Suite 290

City: Phoenix State: A2 Zip Code: 85015
602-283-4339 602-314-6027

Telephone: Fax:

866-218-6646

Toll Free Number: (Required per NAC 639.708)

E_ma”:Phoenix-FaciIity_Licenses@sinfoniarx.com Website: sinfoniarx.com
Managing Pharmacist: Kristin Calabro License Number: S017956
TYPE OF PHARMACY AND SERVICES PROVIDED
Yes/No Yes/No
O M Retall O # Off-site Cognitive Services
O © Hospital (#beds____ ) O M Parenteral **
O & Internet a Parenteral (outpatient)
O M Nuclear O K Outpatient/Discharge
0O K Ambulatory Surgery Center O M Mail Service
O & Community 0O ® Long Term Care
@ [0 Other; Non-dispensing O Sterile Compounding **
O [ Non Sterile Compounding
All boxes must be checked O Mail Service Sterile Compounding **

Other Services: Medication Therapy Mgmt

=
O

For the application to be complete

**If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,



215

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

Within the last five (5) years:

1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)? Yes [0 No 1

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of
registration? Yes [0 No M

3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action, board citation,
site fine or proceeding relating to the pharmacedutical industry? Yes [0 No

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled
substances? Yes 0 No ¥

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes (0 No &

If the answer to question 1 through 5 is “yes”, a signed statement of explanation must be attached.
Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.

I hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and
correct. | understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized pharmacy may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

| have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify,
under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and
correct. | hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and
employees, to conduct any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral
background, qualification and reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

Original Sigriature of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

Kristin Calabro Ic;)/o’zo //9

Print Name of Authorized Person Date

Page 2

Board Use Only Date Processed: 2— 5 '%2—0 Amount: 5@0 OO




216
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

OWNERSHIP IS A NON PUBLICY TRADED CORPORATION

State of Incorporation: Arizona

Parent Company if any: 1RSHC Holdings, LLC

Mailing Address: 228 Strawbridge Dr., Suite 100

City: Moorestown State: NJ Zip: 08057
Telephone: 866-648-2767 Fax 856-235-0797

Contact Person: Orsula V. Knowlton

For any corporation non publicly traded, disclose the following:

1) List top 4 persons to whom the shares were issued by the corporation?

a) TRSHC Holdings, LLC - 228 Strawbridge Dr, Suite 100; Moorestown, NJ 08057

Name Address
b)

Name Address
c)

Name Address
d)

Name Address

2) Provide the number of shares issued by the corporation. 100

3) What was the price paid per share? N/A

4) What date did the corporation actually receive the cash assets? VA

5) Provide a copy of the corporation’s stock register evidencing the above information

List any physician shareholders and percentage of ownership.

Name: N/A %:

Name: %:

rs of ration for the pharm

Monday thru Friday 800 gm 530 Saturday ~ 9:00 o  12:00 o,
Sunday Closedam pm 24 Hours

A Nevada business license is not required, however if the pharmacy has a Nevada business
license please provide the number: N/A

Page 4



217

STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY
FOR PHARMACIES LOCATED OUTSIDE OF NEVADA

| Kristin Calabro

Responsible Person of SinfoniaRx, Inc.

hereby acknowledge and understand that in addition to the corporation’s, any owner(s),

shareholder(s) or partner(s) responsibilities, may be responsible for any violations of pharmacy law

that may occur in a pharmacy owned or operated by said corporation.

I further acknowledge and understand that the corporation’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)
or partner(s)may be named in any action taken by the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy against a

pharmacy owned by or operated by said corporation.

| further acknowledge and understand that the corporation’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)
or partner(s) cannot require or permit the pharmacist(s) in said pharmacy to violate any provision

of any local, state or federal laws or regulations pertaining to the practice of pharmacy.

K0

Original Signature of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

Kristin Calabro /0?/520 //@

Print Name of Authorized Person Date

Page 8



AFFIDAVIT for Out-of-State Pharmacy License

STATE OF ARIZONA )
) ss.
MARICOPA  COUNTY )

|, Kristin Calabro , hereby certify that the assertions in  this Affidavit

are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief, and state as follows:

Pharmacy Director

for

1 | am the SinfoniaRx, Inc. (the

Pharmacy), and in that capacity, | am authorized to speak on the Pharmacy's behalf.

2 | certify that upon licensure, the Pharmacy will not sell or ship compounded sterile
products unto the state of Nevada, as indicated on the Pharmacy’s application for a Nevada Out- of-
State Pharmacy License.

3. | understand and acknowledge that the Pharmacy and any of its Nevada-
registered/licensed staff members may be subject to discipline by the Board if the Pharmacy sells or
ships any compounded sterile product into Nevada without first obtaining written authorization from
the Board to do so.

4 | certify that if the Pharmacy ever decides to sell or ship any compounded sterile
product into Nevada, the Pharmacy, through an authorized representative, will first notify the Board
and obtain written approval to sell and ship such products into Nevada.

5. I understand that if the Pharmacy seeks approval to sell or ship compounded sterile
product into Nevada, an authorized representative of the Pharmacy may be required to appear
before the Board to answer questions before such approval is granted.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

I, Kristin Calabro , do hereby swear under penalty of perjury that the assertions of this

affidavit are true.

Name
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO
before me, a notary public this _
dothday of_December 2019, G\ . MARGARET ROCHON

N-~S\ Notary Public, State of Arizona
Pima County
Commission # 667033
y Commission Expires
July 07, 2023
el

WWWK

NOTARY PUBLIC

218



ARIZONA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

P.0O. Box 18520 Phoenix, AZ 85005 Receipt Date: 10/04/2019
602-771-ASBP (2727) Receipt Number: 201971399
FAX: 602-771-2749 Receipt Amount $: 480.00

htep:/fwww.azpharmacy.gov

Pharmacy - Limited Service

PERMIT NO EXPIRES
Y008211 10/31/2021
Issued to : gggma]{x Eg SinfomiaRx, Inc.
2001 W. CAMELBACK RD. SUTTE 290 PHOENIX. Az o ies - SUIIE 250
PHOENIX, AZ 85015
Z;?' gﬂ- ﬂ‘\
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
ARIZONA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
P.O. Box 18520
Phoenix, AZ 85003
602-771-ASBP (2727) * Your license must be for inspections during business hour,
FAX: 602-771-2749
WALLET CARD * Permit holder(s) must display permit in the location to which it #s jssued.
NAME : Shlf(miaRX. Inc. » Please note it s your responsibility to keep this hicense permit current.

LICENSE NUMBER : Y008211
EXPIRES : 103172021

http./svww azpharmacy. gov

Important Information

LICENSE HOLDER (pharmacist, intern, technician, technician-trainee

* Holder of this license nmmber, printed above, is anthorized in accordance with A A C. R4-23-201(A), AA.C. R4-23-301(A) or A A C R4-23-1101(A), to
perform the duties associated within their profession. By holding this Ecense, the icensee agrees to comply with state & federal law.

* You are required by law to notify the Board of any home address and’or employment change within 10 business days

PERMIT HOLDER {pharmacv, non-prescription retailer (OTC), wholesale, manufacture, CMIG, DME)

* Holder of this permit mimber, printed above, is authorized to conduct business according to the classification specifiedin ARS. § 32-1908(A); A.A.C. R4-23-
601 and A A.C. R4-23-607. By holding this permit, the permittee agrees to comply with state & federal law

* In-state pharmacy, wholesaler & mamufacture permit holder(s) who plan to remodel or move locations, must submit a change-of-location'remodel form within 30
days prior to move'remodel In-state non-prescription (OTC). compressed medical gas (CMG) & DME providers who plan to move locations must notify the
board within 10 business days of move.

* Out-of-State permit holders nmst notify the Board of location changes, in writing, within 10 business days of move. A revised copy of your state permit shafl be
submitted to the Board, when available

* Permits are non-transferable. Ownership changes of more than 30% require that a new application be submitted to the Board.

219



220
12/19/2019 https://azbop.igovsolution.com/online/IProfileData/gadkVXZONFuyZIBDDdsr g==

Arizona State Board of Pharmacy

Physical Address: 1616 W. Adams, Suite 120, Phoenix, AZ 85007
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 18520, Phoenix, AZ 85005
(P): 602-771-2727 (F): 602-771-2749 www.azpharmacy.gov

CERTIFICATION OF ARIZONA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY PERMIT FOR
THE ENTITY LISTED BELOW :

This document is not a license/permit but serves as the primary source of verification.

Name : SinfoniaRx, Inc.

Address : 2001 W. Camelback Rd. Suite 290 Phoenix AZ 85015
License No : Y008211

Permit Type : Pharmacy

Sub Type : Limited Service

Date Issued : 12/09/2019

Expiration Date :  10/31/2021

Status : OPEN

Discipline : No

2o Gk

Kam Gandhi

7

Executive Director
Arizona State Board of Pharmacy

Date: 12/19/2019
https:Ilazbop.igovsolution.com/onlinellProﬁleData/gadkVXZONFuyZIBDDdsr g== 1/2



P

19111214014652

Office of the
CORPORATION COMMISSION

CERTIFICATE OF GOOD STANDING

I, the undersigned Executive Director of the Arizona Corporation Commission, do hereby certify that:
SINFONIARYX, INC.

ACC file number: 18695081
was incorporated under the laws of the State of Arizona on 08/26/2013;

That all annual reports owed to date by said corporation have been filed or delivered for filing, and all annual filing fees
owed to date have been paid; and

That, according to the records of the Arizona Corporation Commission, said corporation is in good standing in the State
of Arizona as of the date this Certificate is issued.

This Certificate relates only to the legal existence of the above named entity as of the date this Certificate is issued, and
is not an endorsement. recommendation, or approval of the entity’s condition, business activities, affairs, or practices.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. | have hercunto set my hand. affixed the official seal of the

Arizona - Corporation Commission, and issued this Certificate on this dute: 117122019
N

Matthew Neubert, Executive Director

221



Owner:

SinfoniaRyx, Inc.

228 Strawbridge Dr., Suite 100
Moorestown, NJ 08057

(866) 648-2767

EIN: 90-1014939

Officers:

President

Orsula V. Knowlton, PharmD

Business Address: 228 Strawbridge Dr., Suite 100; Moorestown, NJ 08057
Residence Address: Pond View Drive; Moorestown, NJ 08057

Tel: "~~~

DOB:

SSN:

Chairperson

Calvin H. Knowlton, BScPharm, MDiv, PhD

Business Address: 228 Strawbridge Dr., Suite 100; Moorestown, NJ 08057
Residence Address: Pond View Drive; Moorestown, NJ 08057

Tel:

DOB:

SSN:

Secretary

Brian W. Adams

Business Address: 228 Strawbridge Dr., Suite 100; Moorestown, NJ 08057
Residence Address: Station Avenue; Haddonfield, NJ 08033

Tel:

DOB:

SSN:

222



1 V4
8 I nfo n I a RX 100 North Stone Avenue - Suite 108
/ oy = : 5 Tucson. Arizona - 85701

Description of Services

Patients with chronic iliness face a number of challenges managing their day-to-day and long-
term health, in part because medications are complex, confusing, costly and potentially
dangerous. SinfoniaRx was founded to optimize medication use and improve the health of
patients with chronic iliness by providing Medication Therapy Management (MTM) services.

We offer a comprehensive approach to patient care and population health, with our team of
dedicated pharmacists solely focused on providing medication reviews and clinical
interventions to improve the health, wellness and the management of chronic health
conditions.

SinfoniaRx, Inc. operates a pharmacist-run call center that provides phone-based medication
therapy management (MTM) services. This is not a retail or mail order pharmacy. It does not
purchase, stock, compound, or dispense medications of any kind. Thus, it is not required to have
either a state or federal controlled substance license.

The Arizona State Board of Pharmacy has granted exemptions on items such as scales, balances,
dispensing equipment, etc., as the pharmacy dispenses no medications. The Pharmacy Board
also has exempted this pharmacy from counseling area requirements as the facility is not open
to the general public and all sessions occur over the phone.

The pharmacists make outbound calls to patients Monday through Friday, from 8:00 AM to 5:30
PM and Saturday from 9:00 AM to 12:00 PM MST. After hours, incoming calls are routed to a
service that provides patients access to a pharmacist 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

The Pharmacy complies with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) of

1996. All patient records are only available to personnel as needed to provide service to
patients. Paper records are kept in a secure storage system within the pharmacy.

g (520)499-3388 o sinfoniarx.com info@sinfoniarx.com



40

224



225

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
985 Damonte Ranch Pkwy Suite 206, Reno, NV 89521
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

ZINew PharméE or E]Owner—sh?C_hénge (Provide current license number if making}gan_ges: PH
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

[ Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 [J Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7
0 Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 [J Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7
N L INFORMATI mpl | wnershi

Pharmacy Name: Somerset Pharmacy Inc

Physical Address; 101 S Main St. Somerset, KY 42501

Mailing Address: _ 101 S Main St

City: Somerset State: KY Zip Code: 42501
Telephone: 606-679-1571 Fax: 606-677-6845
Toll Free Number; 888-812-1107 (Required per NAC 639.708)
E-mail: somersetpharm1@gmail.com Website: N/A
Managing Pharmacist; Patricia Lee Steele License Number; 020966
TYPE OF PHARMACY  AND SERVICES PROVIDED
Yes/No Yes/No
M O Retail O ® Off-site Cognitive Services
O Hospital (# beds ) O Parenteral **
a Internet O Parenteral (outpatient)
O & Nuclear O & Outpatient/Discharge
O & Ambulatory Surgery Center ® Mail Service
O Community O & Long Term Care
O 8 Other: O & Sterile Compounding **
O # Non Sterile Compounding
All boxes must be checked O B Mail Service Sterile Compounding **
For the application to be complete O ® Other Services:
**If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an

appearance at the board meeting,



226

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

Within the last five (5) years:

1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)? Yes [J No 4

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of
registration? Yes [ No 4

3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action, board citation,
site fine or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes [0 No U4

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlied
substances? Yes [0 No &4

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes [J No &4

If the answer to question 1 through 5 is “yes”, a signed statement of explanation must be attached.
Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.

| hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and
correct. | understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized pharmacy may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

| have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify,
under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and
correct. | hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and
employees, to conduct any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral

bﬁkgrognd, quaéiﬁ)c?m as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.
= L
ﬂ/&,l/ﬂwt AA

Original Signature of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

Patricia Lee Steele /-3 0-19

Print Name of Authorized Person Date

Page 2

Board Use Only Date Processed: c>? -11-30320 Amount: 660' o




227

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
WNE IP IS A NON PUBLICY TRADE RP ION

State of Incorporation: Delaware

Parent Company if any: N/A

Mailing Address: 101 S Main St

City: Somerset State:KY Zip: 42501
Telephone: 606-679-1571 Fax: B06-677-6845

Contact Person: Patricia Lee Steele

For any corporation non publicly traded, disclose the following:

1) List top 4 persons to whom the shares were issued by the corporation?

Name Address
b) N/A

Name Address

Name Address
d) N/A

Name Address

2) Provide the number of shares issued by the corporation. 0

3)  What was the price paid per share? N/A

4)  What date did the corporation actually receive the cash assets? N/A

5) Provide a copy of the corporation’s stock register evidencing the above information

List any physician shareholders and percentage of ownership.

Name: N/A %

Name: N/A %:

Hours of Operation for the pharmacy:

Monday thru Friday®  am 5 pm Saturday _ am __ pm
Sunday ____am _ __ pm 24 Hours

A Nevada business license is not required, however if the pharmacy has a Nevada business
license please provide the number: NA

Page 4



228

STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY
FOR PHARMACIES LOCATED OUTSIDE OF NEVADA

|, Patricia Lee Steele

Responsible Person of Somerset Pharmacy

hereby acknowledge and understand that in addition to the corporation’s, any owner(s),

shareholder(s) or partner(s) responsibilities, may be responsible for any violations of pharmacy law
that may occur in a pharmacy owned or operated by said corporation.

| further acknowledge and understand that the corporation’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)
or partner(s)may be named in any action taken by the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy against a
pharmacy owned by or operated by said corporation.

| further acknowledge and understand that the corporation’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)

or partner(s) cannot require or permit the pharmacist(s) in said pharmacy to violate any provision

of any local, state or federal laws or regulations pertaining to the practice of pharmacy.

)

Original Signature of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

Patricia Lee Steele JNEN 0-/9
Print Name of Authorized Person Date

Page 8



Commonwealth of Kentucky
Alison Lundergan Grimes, Secretary of State

Alison Lundergan Grimes
Secretary of State
P.O.Box 718 ags .
Frankfort, KY 40602-0718 Certificate of Existence
(502) 564-3490
http://www.sos.ky.gov

Authentication number: 221799
Visit htips://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/certvalidate.aspx to authenticate this certificate.

|, Alison Lundergan Grimes, Secretary of State of the Commonwealth of Kentucky,
do hereby certify that according to the records in the Office of the Secretary of State,

SOMERSET PHARMACY, INC. OF KY

is a corporation duly incorporated and existing under KRS Chapter 14A and KRS
Chapter 271B, whose date of incorporation is July 23, 2003 and whose period of
duration is perpetual,

| further certify that all fees and penalties owed to the Secretary of State have been
paid; that Articles of Dissolution have not been filed; and that the most recent annual
report required by KRS 14A.6-010 has been delivered to the Secretary of State.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed my Official Seal

at Frankfort, Kentucky, this 23" day of October, 2019, in the 228" year of the
Commonwealth.

%M%m Deiner

Alison Lundergai Grime
Secretary of State
Commonwealth of Kentucky
221799/0564520

229



COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY

KENTUCKY BOARD OF PHARMACY

State Office Building Annex. Suite 300
1235 Holmes Street
Frankfort KY 40601

LICENSE /PERMIT: Resident Pharmacy EFFECTIVE DATE: 06/01/2000 I

NUMBER: P06577 EXPIRATION DATE: 06/30/2020

PIC: PATRICIA LEE STEELE

ssued to:
SOMERSET PHARMACY 101 S MAIN ST
SOMERSET, KY 42501

License/Permit must be posted in public view:.

The official status of this license/ permit can be venfied at www.pharmacy.ky.gov.

The facilitv above iz hereby licenzed or permitted at the above

addrezz. and 1z subject to the rules and regulation: of the Kentucky

Board of Pharmacy

somerseinx@yahoo.com

230



100% OWNER: SOMERSET PHARMACY LLC
LAWRENCE WEISS, MANAGING MEMBER
S MAIN STREET
SOMERSET, KY 42501
PHONE:
BUSINESS PHONE: 606-679-1571

DOB:

231



4p

232



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
985 Damonte Ranch Pkwy Suite 206, Reno, NV 89521
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

233

’INew Pharmacy or [JOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

[J Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,7 [ Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7
£J Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 [J Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7
E L INFORMA f ownershi

Pharmacy Name: Truepill NY LLC
Physical Address: _850 3rd Ave STE 404 Brooklyn, NY 11232

Mailing Address: _Same as Physical Address

X

Non Sterile Compounding

X

All boxes must be checked Mail Service Sterile Compounding **

City: State: Zip Code:
Telephone: (518) 692 - 3362 Fax: _(718) 499 - 3362
Toll Free Number: (855) 687 - 8369 (Required per NAC 639.708)
E-mail;_joshua@truepill.com Website: N/A
Managing Pharmacist:_ Joshua Reiter License Number: _ 061076
TYPE OF PHARMACY AND SERVICES PROVIDED
Yes/No Yes/No
X 0O Retail O Off-site Cognitive Services
O Hospital (# beds ) O Parenteral **
g Internet (] Parenteral (outpatient)
O X Nuclear 0 [ Outpatient/Discharge
0O K Ambulatory Surgery Center Mail Service
X 0O Community O Long Term Care
0O & Other: O Sterile Compounding **
a
O
O

P4

For the application to be complete Other Services:

**If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,



234

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

Within the last five (5) years:

1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)? Yes [ No X

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of
registration? Yes [0 No X

3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action, board citation,
site fine or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes [0 No

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled
substances? Yes [ No

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes [0 No Kl

If the answer to question 1 through 5 is “yes”, a signed statement of explanation must be attached.
Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.

I hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and
correct. | understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized pharmacy may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

I have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify,
under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and
correct. | hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and
employees, to conduct any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral
background fMualificafi reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

—

Origi/p( Signatufre of PersoNAuthorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps
Joshua Reiter \ ‘ 79 \ 10

Print Name of Authorized Person Date

Page 2

Board Use Only Date Processed: 2 -|1-2020 Amount: _900.00




235

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

IPIS A P T E PORATI

State of Incorporation: Delaware

Parent Company if any: Postmeds Inc,
Mailing Address: 1700 S. Amphlett Blvd STE 221

City:_San Mateo State:_ CA Zip: _ 94402
Telephone: (650) 353 - 5495 Fax: (650) 435-5932

Contact Person; Joshua Reiter

For any corporation non publicly traded, disclose the following:

1) List top 4 persons to whom the shares were issued by the corporation?

a) N/A - Truepill NY LLC is legally 100% owned by Postmeds Inc. There are 0 shares.

Name Address
b)

Name Address
c)

Name Address
d)

Name Address

2) Provide the number of shares issued by the corporation. 0

3) What was the price paid per share? 0

4) What date did the corporation actually receive the cash assets? N/A

5) Provide a copy of the corporation’s stock register evidencing the above information

List any physician shareholders and percentage of ownership.

Name:_N/A %:_0

Name:_N/A %: 0

Hours of Qperation for the pharmacy;

Monday thru Friday_ 9 am 6 pm Saturday N/A _am N/A pm
Sunday N/A am N/Apm 24 Hours Toll-Free Number -

Pharmacist Consultation
A Nevada business license is not required, however if the pharmacy has a Nevada business
license please provide the number: N/A

Page 4



236

Must be included with the application for a non publicly traded corporation

Certificate of Corporate Status (also referred to as Certificate of Good Standing). The
Certificate is obtained from the Secretary of State's office in the State where incorporated. The
Certificate of Corporate status must be dated within the last 6 months.

List of officers and directors

Founder/CEO: Mohammad (Umar) Afridi
Pharmacist-in-Charge: Joshua Reiter

Page 5



237

STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY
FOR PHARMACIES LOCATED OUTSIDE OF NEVADA

l, Joshua Reiter
Responsible Person of Truepill NY LLC

hereby acknowledge and understand that in addition to the corporation’s, any owner(s),

shareholder(s) or partner(s) responsibilities, may be responsible for any violations of pharmacy law
that may occur in a pharmacy owned or operated by said corporation.

I further acknowledge and understand that the corporation’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)
or partner(s)may be named in any action taken by the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy against a
pharmacy owned by or operated by said corporation.

| further acknowledge and understand that the corporation’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)
or partner(s) cannot require or permit the pharmacist(s) in said pharmacy to violate any provision

of any local, state or federal laws or regulations pertaining to the practice of pharmacy.

Origﬁn Signatdre of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

Joshua Reiter \ \Z,q \ ZO

Print Name of Authorized Person Date

Page 8



AFFIDAVIT for Out-of-State Pharmacy License

STATE OF_New York )
) ss.
Kings COUNTY )
l, Joshua Reiter , hereby certify that the assertions in  this Affidavit

are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief, and state as follows:

1. | am the _ Pharmacist-in-Charge for Truepill NY LLC (the

Pharmacy), and in that capacity, | am authorized to speak on the Pharmacy’s behalf.

2 I certify that upon licensure, the Pharmacy will not sell or ship compounded sterile
products unto the state of Nevada, as indicated on the Pharmacy’s application for a Nevada Out- of-
State Pharmacy License.

3. I understand and acknowledge that the Pharmacy and any of its Nevada-
registered/licensed staff members may be subject to discipline by the Board if the Pharmacy sells or
ships any compounded sterile product into Nevada without first obtaining written authorization from
the Board to do so.

4. | certify that if the Pharmacy ever decides to sell or ship any compounded sterile
product into Nevada, the Pharmacy, through an authorized representative, will first notify the Board
and obtain written approval to sell and ship such products into Nevada.

5. | understand that if the Pharmacy seeks approval to sell or ship compounded sterile
product into Nevada, an authorized representative of the Pharmacy may be required to appear
before the Board to answer questions before such approval is granted.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

l,__Joshua Reiter , do hereby swear under penalty of perjury that the assertions of this

affidavit are true. Zi
/\_/) /
e /

Nafm
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO

be@re me, a notary public this
e — © T Bourdeau
Lday of A ' 20& Notary P?Ja?cr,usm of New York
% No. 01BO6099396

Quadlified in Kings County 5

NOTARY PUBLIC Commissiom Expires Sept 29, 20 O

238



State of New York

Department of State

I hereby certify,
Company filed Artic
Company Law on 02/25/2019
existing so far as shown

grertree .

201911150279 02

.v: \}g

.
®Liprer?

} ss:

3
*
.

.
4

AT PIPURA

* A%

WITNESS my hand and the official seal
of the Department of State at the City of
Albany, this 14t day of November 1wo

ousand and nineteen,

Brde & Lopen

Brendan C Hughes
Executive Deputy Secretary of Staze

239



240
“rvev NYS Protessions - Online Verifications

4_N YSED.gov q)mg'ﬁ

Office of the Professions

Verification Searches

The information furnished at this web site is from the Office of Professions’ official database and is updated daily,
Monday through Friday. The Office of Professions considers this infarmation to be a secure, primary source for license
verification,

Pharmacy Establishment Information *

08/15/2019

Type : PHARMACY

Legal Name : TRUEPILL NY LLC
Trade Name :

Street Address :

850 THIRD AVE.

STE 404

BROOKLYN, NY  11232-0000

Registration No : 037429

Date First Registered : 08/02/19
Registration Begins : 08/02/19
Registered through : 07/31/22
Supervisor : 061076 REITER JOSHUA
Establishment_Status : ACTIVE
Successor : NONE

* Use of this online verification service signifies that you have read and agree to the terms and conditions of use. See
HELP glossary for further explanations of terms used on this page.

+ Use your browser's back key to return to establishment list.
« You may search to see if there has been recent disciplinary action against this registered establishment.

\i’F;
Q‘Q&A'TF;Z:‘S/?}; :
Y ) )
E.'-;S' 9&‘,’1

S PR o
= i
“?}\ e KRS
Iregrnigd

Y

£

www.nysed.gov/COMS/OP001/OPSCR6 1M



e

241
NY State License . PNG

THE UNIVERSITY OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
EDUCATION DEPARTMENT

2019-22

SUPERVISING PHARMACIST
JOSHUA REITER

TRUEPILL NY LLC
850 THIRD AVE.

STE 404

BROOKLYN, NY 11232

is duly recorded as a

REGISTERED PHARMACY

in conformity with the provisions of section 6808 of the Education Law

THIS CERTIFICATE 1S EFFECTIVE ON THE SECOND DAY OF AUGUST, 2019.
THIS CERTIFICATE EXPIRES ON THE THIRTY-FIRST DAY OF JULY, 2022.

This certificate must be displayed consplcuously in the registered premises at all times. Authorization to operate
a registered establishment is limited to the person and the premises indicated on the certificate. The regulations require

the registrant to notify the Board of Pharmacy of any contemplated change in ownership, address or supervisor.

X SIE CUTIVE SECRETARY

BOARD OF PHARMACY

REGISTRATION NUMBER

037429

https://drive.google.com/drive/u/0/folders/1 r5-NAATdC4W4rWMdQD-09weNc_EKZtnC 7



4Q

242



243

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
985 Damonte Ranch Pkwy Suite 206, Reno, NV 89521
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

New Pharmacy or [JOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making éhanges: PH
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

7 Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 (3 Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7

¥ Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 [J Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7
ENERAL INFORMATION mpl Il f ownershi

Pharmacy Name: NEOVONAT., PHAR MpacY

Physical Address: __Fu2o  sparea HMomch BLVD , W ST Houvmmoﬁ/ cA-S00u b
Mailing Address: SApMe

City:_ WeST Howyweaen State:_ CA- Zip Code: dooyg
Telephone: 223 -85i — GULY  Fax: _323 86 (- 4y 4S

Toll Free Number:_ 00 -AA4 -BAAN) __ (Required per NAC 639.708)

E-mail: ) aff) m Website:
Managing Pharmacist.__ £ dyen Tn] P{J Aho License Number: £29]]
TYPE OF PHARMACY  AND S_EIERVICES PROVIDED
Yes/No Yes/No
¥ O Retail O [g Off-site Cognitive Services
O Hospital (# beds____) O & Parenteral *
O Internet O & Parenteral (outpatient)
] Nuclear [0 [® Outpatient/Discharge
0O [® Ambulatory Surgery Center O Mail Service
® O Community 0O ® Long Term Care
O & Other: O & Sterile Compounding **
k0 Non Sterile Compounding
All boxes must be checked O B Mail Service Sterile Compounding **
For the application to be complete O O Other Services:

**If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,



APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

Within the last five (5) years:

1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)? Yes J No B

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of
registration? Yes O No £

3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action, board citation,
site fine or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes [ No B

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled
substances? Yes 00 No K

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes [0 No

If the answer to question 1 through 5 is “yes”, a signed statement of explanation must be attached.

Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.

I'hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and
correct. | understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized pharmacy may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

I'have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify,
under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and
correct. | hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and
employees, to conduct any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral
background, qualification and reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

Ao

Original Signature of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

Audrey —Toledane 12.]20/19

Print Name of Authorized Person Date

Page 2

Board Use Only Date Processed: Amount: 6@.60)

244



245

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

OWNERSHIP |S A NON PUBLICY TRADED CORPORATION

State of Incorporation: Ca /I‘f evniq

Parent Company if any:
Mailing Address: Sewfa  Mamioa B LUD

City: WAhsT /7 //j w0 0k State; e Zip: SQ oY G
Telephone: 333 ~¥5/~VYY YN  Fax 33X - e EYPRVIVIVES
Contact Person: M/ c ko[ -ZMD\\I\OLf

For any corporation non publicly traded, disclose the following:

1) List top 4 persons to whom the shares were issued by the corporation?

a/tichae) Tunawae S HalF Ave, los Ave, Joy, Cq 70055
Name Address - 7
b)
Name Address
c)
Name Address
d)
Name Address

2) Provide the number of shares issued by the corporation. ,LUO d

3) What was the price paid per share? IJ\/O |OQv Ve lua

4) What date did the corporation actually receive the cash assets? N OV // [ / 21009

5) Provide a copy of the corporation’s stock register evidencing the above information

List any physician shareholders and percentage of ownership.

Name: (v/‘/,/ﬁ' %:

Name: %:
f ion for r
Monday thru Friday_S am j pm Saturday am pm
Sunday ____am ____ pm 24 Hours

A Nevada business license is not required, however if the pharmacy has a Nevada business
license please provide the number:

Page 4



246

AFFIDAVIT for Out-of-State Pharmacy License

state or_Ch f-&mm )

) ss.
Lu_é%glizcoumv )

L, C e e [ P2 bnded T, MOJ hereby certify that the assertions in  this Affidavit

are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief, and state as follows:

1. | am the PM(Y)OQQA«X\ for /\/CJ\ aw\qx PAC\l’mC\Q;kthe

Pharmacy), and in that capacity, | am authorized to speak on the Pharmacy's behalf.

2 | certify that upon licensure, the Pharmacy will not sell or ship compounded sterile
products unto the state of Nevada, as indicated on the Pharmacy's application for a Nevada Out- of-
State Pharmacy License.

3. I understand and acknowledge that the Pharmacy and any of its Nevada-
registered/licensed staff members may be subject to discipline by the Board if the Pharmacy sells or
ships any compounded sterile product into Nevada without first obtaining written authorization from
the Board to do so.

4, | certify that if the Pharmacy ever decides to sell or ship any compounded sterile
product into Nevada, the Pharmacy, through an authorized representative, will first notify the Board
and obtain written approval to sell and ship such products into Nevada.

5. I understand that if the Pharmacy seeks approval to sell or ship compounded sterile
product into Nevada, an authorized representative of the Pharmacy may be required to appear
before the Board to answer questions before such approval is granted.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

l/_’z,agm\( A QLJ Lo m,",}Zlo hereby swear under penalty of perjury that the Csertions of this

affidavit are true. [
/ Z%/Q;) AZ

-

Name
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO
before me, a notary public this

4 day of DEQ '20[ ’ z CHUL WOO LEE PO N g
NOTARY PUBLIC - CALIFORNIA 72 e 715

3 e
Qha ee SRS,
NOTARY PUBLIC ] |




247

STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY
FOR PHARMACIES LOCATED OUTSIDE OF NEVADA

___fudrey Toledang
Responsible Person of f\[ D\P an aD P&\o\rmcu:,y '
hereby acknowledge and understand that in addition to the corporation’s, any owner(s),

shareholder(s) or partner(s) responsibilities, may be responsible for any viotations of pharmacy law
that may occur in a pharmacy owned or operated by said corporation.

I further acknowledge and understand that the corporation’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)
or partner(s)may be named in any action taken by the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy against a

pharmacy owned by or operated by said corporation.

I further acknowledge and understand that the corporation’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)
or partner(s) cannot require or permit the pharmacist(s) in said pharmacy to violate any provision

of any local, state or federal laws or regulations pertaining to the practice of pharmacy.

Aot

Original Signature of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

fudeey Tolodana lL!Zé [La .

Print Name of AutHorized Person Date

Page 8



248

California State Board of Pharmacy Business, Consumer Services and Housing Agency f;’:ﬂ'ﬁ\
2720 Gateway Oaks Drive, Suite 100 Department of Consumer Affairs “u/::'
Sacramento, CA 95833 Gavin Newsom, Governor
Phone: (916) 518-3100 Fax: (916) 574-8618

www.pharmacy.ca.gov

December 13, 2019
NATIONAL PHARMACY

7420 SANTA MONICA BLVD
WEST HOLLYWOOD CA 90046

California State Board of Pharmacy License Verification

This document reflects the license status of the person or entity identified below on this date with
the California State Board of Pharmacy. It may be used as prima facie evidence of the facts
recited below pursuant to California Business and Professions Code section 162.

Licensee Name: NATIONAL PHARMACY

License Type: PHARMACY

License Number: PHY 50363

Status: ACTIVE

Issue Date: 07/22/10

Expiration Date: 07/01/20

Address of Record: 7420 SANTA MONICA BLVD WEST HOLLYWOOD CA 90046
Disciplinary Action: NO RECORD OF DISCIPLINARY ACTION

Anne Sodergr
Interim Execut icer

A
era Schleiche
Public Inquiry Analyst
(916) 518-3081
Barbera.Schleicher@dca.ca.gov

Visit our website at www.pharmacy.ca.gov



Send to State Board of Pharmacy for Completion: A separate letter is acceptable.
Do not return with application unless it has been completed by the licensing agency.

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

LICENSE VERIFICATION

name: _ Nodtonal Phayvmacy

Address: ?CFZO 5O‘J\LO\ Manica e/VUf

City: W@W HO“YW‘S"}O( State; A= Zip: 9006{ 6'
| hereby authorize the CA S&O\Le l’dv\/d B?I’ pha YTy to furnish to the Nevada

State Board of Pharmacy, the information reqiYesfed below.
Signature of Applicant _«%\m .

—
——ee—

~ THIS FORM MUST BE FORWARDED TO THE HOME STATE
||= LICENSING AGENCY FOR COMPLETION. DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE

|

—

License Number License Status Date License Issued Date License Expires
Has this license been Type of Encumbrance: (if any
encumbered in any way? O Revoked O Surrendered 0O Limited
O Yes 0O No [0 Suspended O Restricted O Probation
Please attach copies of any pertinent legal documents

USE REVERSE SIDE OF THIS FORM FOR EXPLANATIONS IF NECESSARY

Has the applicant been convicted of any federal, state or local laws

relating to drug samples, wholesale or retail drug distribution, or

distribution of controlled substances? (If yes, please explain) O Yes O No
Has the applicant furnished any false or fraudulent material in any

applications made in connection with drug manufacturing or

distribution? (if yes, please explain) O Yes ONo
Have any inspections of the applicant resulted in deficient ratings?

_(If yes, please explain) O Yes O No
Has applicant met all licensing requirements of your state?
(If no, please explain) O Yes O No

Signature of State Official Title State Date | State Seal

249



250

e 1s0/1€/21) AHdHAM MDA

A . 217180d NI 1SOd| --- I78YYIISNYUL-NON -----

susnd sy gﬂuﬁ?ﬁ 3 PayueA aq ues asusmy sy jo smejs jetoiyyq oy 5i/o1

61 /01

S095-9%006 Y2 QOOMAII0H L1S3INM
QA8 VIINOW YINVS Q74,2
AJVWYYHd TYNOTILYN

£89082L6 "ON 1dI3§3y
£9€0S AHd "ON 3SN3}I7

[rejoy

0202 “1L0 Anr JILND QITVA

WA J
006L-vLS (916) »
VEBSE VO ‘OLNIWVHOVS

6LZ-N ILNS “OATg L3INUVIN HLIHON SZOL .
ADYWHVHd 40 ‘advos




(SRR R X - S ) LU 22

s SLDDLouL LD BEURELLIR D LG

State of California

Secretary of State
CERTIFICATE OF STATUS

ENTITY NAME:

NATIONAL PHARMACY, INC.

FILE NUMBER: C3260502

FORMATION DATE: 11/17/2009

TYPE: DOMESTIC CORPORATION
JURISDICTION: CALIFORNIA

STATUS: ACTIVE (GOOD STANDING)

T, ALEX PADILLA, Secretary of State of the State of California,
hereby certify:

The records of this office indicate the entity is authorized fo
exercise all of i1ts powers, rights and privileges in the State of
California.

No information is avallable Ifrom this office regarding the financial
condition, business activities or practicee of the entity.

TN WITNESS WHERECF, I execute thig certificate
and affix the Great Seal of the SGtate of
california this day of December 31, 2019.

ALEX PADILLA
Secretary of State

CFG

Y W L Y Tab Fo )



4R

252



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

985 Damonte Ranch Pkwy Suite 206, Reno, NV 89521 (775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy
(Check only) Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or

denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

¥New MDEG [J Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: MP or MW )
L1 Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 E(Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6

L] Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5 U] Sole Owner - Pages 1,2,3,7
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

EACILITY INFORMATION
Faciity Name: UM MBDICAL SprIWES  dba PreBnTUS
Physical Address: 4as\- > E AOoMD Orwe SV 220 TAMQ'\ FL 33L05- 37{‘3

(This must be a business address, we cannot issue a license to a home address)

Mailing Address: Uqsi-& E ADAMO QZ\\IE,I Qe 220

City: _TAMOA State:_ ¥ Zip Code: _32@05-5413
Telephone: %ru’_ G8“{’2507 Fax: Bblb— 1S5 -218D
E-mai|;’W>OOC—@ ANTVSZLS. CoM \yepsite:  MBNTUSZLS. (oM

Y FACI LYOPE !

9 Ak to DM Tue: igﬂto 5PM Wed: DAt to M Thu: %W to S Fri:_
%\M to S sat: Nlp(to Sun: /P(to Holidays: M/A}o
MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION: Person in charge on adaily basis
Name: __1ODD ClANFMCCP(

Y E PR T ILL APPLICABL

O Medical Gases** O Assistive Equipment

O Respiratory Equipment** O Parenteral and Enteral Equipment**
O Life-sustaining equipment** O Orthotics and Prosethics

JX Diabetic Supplies Other:

**If providing these types of services you are required to have in place a mechanism to ensure continued
care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number of Nevada contact. N A
Name: Telephone:

Page 1

253



APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

List all Medicare and Medicaid provider numbers registered to the business or its owner:

GLlo62000(-peyate 1390190757 - e 7100290040 - Y
LU 2000 Z-pepuale. DEIITS - SC 0L(05 2.6, — hsmwion PC
044 3B (00 -v \BBG 72040 - TA 13614 72040 - wasupiorons siiE

Do any shareholders hold an interest ownership or have management in any

type of business or facility which are licensed by the State of Nevada or E/
another political jurisdiction? Yes ™ No O

Are you or have you in the last year been associated with any person,

business or health care entity in which MDEG products were sold, B/
dispensed or distributed? Yes ¥ No [

Are any of the owners health professiongls? If yes, please list name. N Aq

= Practitioner Name:
= Advanced Practitioner of Nursing  Name:
= Physician’s Assistant Name:
= Physical Therapist Name:
= Qccupational Therapist Name:
= Registered Nurse Name:
m Respiratory Therapist Name:

Practicing licensed health care professionals cannot obtain a license per NAC 639.6943.
1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partners with

any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross &(
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contestplea)? Yes [ No

Page 2

254



255

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with

any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of E/
registration? Yes [ No

3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action or proceeding [2/
relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes [ No

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo

contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled Q/
substances? Yes [ No

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration E/
voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes [0 No

If the answer to question 1 through 5 is "yes", a signed statement of explanation must be attached.
Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.

| hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and correct.
| understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the operation of an
authorized MDEG provider or wholesaler may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

I have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify, under
penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and correct. |
hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and employees, to conduct
any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral background, qualification and
reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

4_/‘

Original Signature of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

—
loo> (ianbeocca o)1t [ zozo
Print Name of Authorized Person Date ! ]
Board Use Only Received: FEB 0 5 2070 Amount: 60()-@

Page 3



256
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE

OWNERSHIP IS A PUBLICLY TRADED CORPORATION N /A

State of Incorporation:

Parent Company if any:

Corporation Name:

Mailing Address:

City: State: Zip:
Telephone: Fax:

License Contact Person:

Ownership Information — Complete Section 1 or 2
Don N/A in thi ion — ion 1 or 2 must mpl

Section 1: List the corporations four largest shareholders:
(Name and percentage of ownership)

1. %:
2. %:
3. %:
4. %:

Section 2: If the corporation that holds an ownership interest in the applicant is a publicly traded
corporation, the applicant shall identify the officers of that corporation, the date the corporation received its
registration with the SEC, the registration number issued and the exchange at which the stock is being
traded. You can provide a copy of the SEC report or copy of Form 10-K.

Date of Incorporation:

Registration number issued:

Stock Exchange:

Include with the application for a publicly traded corporation

List of officers and directors.

Certificate of Corporate status (also referred to as Certificate of Good Standing). The Certificate
is obtained from the Secretary of State’s office in the State where incorporated. The Certificate of
Corporate status must be dated within the last 6 months.

Page 4



257

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE

OWNERSHIP IS A PARTNERSHIP General Limited \/
Partnership Name: A’CB\‘TUS LLC/

Mailing Address: 4491~ G £ BOAMO Dng |, Ve 220

City: WMPA’ State:_ Y Zip: 2205 -3
Telephone: Jobo~ &Y~ Z507) o ObU—695- 2183

Contact Person: /IBOD CrAneRoCck

List each partner and identify whether (G)eneral or (L)imited partner and percentage of owrership
Use separate sheet if necessary

Name Gorl Percentage
“To00 Cupnepeck L 28%
SUU0 VAL OWA L X%
List names of 4 largest partners and percentage of ownership:
Name:_ bllEo02 QAL LY w220
Name: M CARR’OH/ CL'> %: 22 %7
Name: /R)QO &LP(NFMC(JAQ (L) %: 23 U/D
Name: JVUMWO VALOWIA [\:) %. 260/0

Page 6



258

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE

OWNERSHIP IS A NON-PUBLICY TRADED CORPORATION N / JAS

State of Incorporation:

Parent Company if any:

Corporation Name:

Mailing Address:
City: State: Zip:
Telephone: Fax:

Contact Person:

For any corporation non-publicly traded, disclose the following:

1) List top 4 persons to whom the shares were issued by the corporation?

a)
Name Address

_b)
Name Address

C)
Name Address

d)
Name Address

2) Provide the number of shares issued by the corporation.

3) What was the price paid per share?

4) What date did the corporation actually receive the cash assets?

5) Provide a copy of the corporation’s stock register evidencing the above information

Include with the application for a non-publicly traded corporation

Certificate of Corporate status (also referred to as Certificate of Good Standing). The
Certificate is obtained from the Secretary of State's office in the State where incorporated. The
Certificate of Corporate status must be dated within the last 6 months.

List of officers and directors.

Page 5



ACgI?D ® DATE (MM/DDIYYYY)
CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 10112019

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THI
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIE
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject t§
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to th¢

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER y/GM Insurance Services, Inc. NamL: < 'Ashley Haynes
1111 W. San Maman Dr. | fAe o, Exty; (844) 346-3937 fAlG, Noj:
Waterloo 1A 50701 ADDRESS: Ashley.Haynes@vgm.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INsurerA: STATE NATIONAL INSURANCE CO 12831
INSURED  Ally Medical Services LLC; Acentus, LLC insurer 8:  STATE NATIONAL INSURANCE CO 12831
4951-B Adamo Drive East #220 INSURER C :
Tampa FL 33605 INSURER D :
- - INSURER E :
ST INSURERF :
COVERAGES | CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS 1S.TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY-BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND.CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS

lll:l_?RR TYPE OF INSURANCE ADDL SUBR POLICY EFF I‘;B‘I%%Y EXP

POLICY NUMBER (MMIBDIYYYY) | IYYYY) LIMITS
A X COMMEREIAL GENERAL LIABILITY VGM D1019 G5261-5 10/29/2019  10/29/2020 _EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
Clams-mane (X | occur PREMISES (EaEaﬁczuEr?ence) $ 100,000
X  Professional Liability MED EXP (Any one person) S 5,000
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY  § 1,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER GENERALAGGREGATE  § 3,000,000
X poLcy B Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG S 3,000,000
OTHER s
B  AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY VGM D1019 G5261-5 10/29/2019 | 10/29/2020 (CE%“QE":',‘;EE,)S'NGLE UMIT g 1,000,000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person)  §
ALL OWNED SCHEDULED
AL e ROV ORAGE
X ['HireD auTOS X AUT(:)S (Per accident) s
s
UMBRELLALIAB | | occur EACH OCCURRENCE s
EXCESS LIAB | CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE s
DED RETENTIONS s
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER oTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY vIn STATUTE ER,
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE EL EACH ACCIDENT s
OFFICERIMEMBER EXCLUDED? N/A
{Mandatdry in NH) = E L DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE §
fyes describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT S
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS ! LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be aftached if more space is required)
FEIN: 45-2398815
Locations:
4951-B Adamo Drive East #220 Tampa FL 33605
127 North Broad Street Ste A Brevard NC 28712
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
: , . SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
National Supplier Clearinghouse~AG-495 THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WiLL BE DELIVERED IN
PO Box 100142 ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
Columbia SC 29202314

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

S N

T © 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. Ali rights reserved.
ACORD 25 '(5814101) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

s

259



45

260



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

985 Damonte Ranch Pkwy Suite 206, Reno, NV 89521 (775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy
(Check only) Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or

denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

ONew MDEG Ownership Change

(Please provide current license number if making changes: MP or MW MP01497 )
0O Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
O Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5 O Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,7

Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

EACILITY INF T

Facility Name: AdaptHealth Patient Care Solutions Inc.

Physical Address: 1667 Shug Jordan Parkway, Suite 403, Auburn, AL 36830

(This must be a business address, we cannot issue a license to a home address)

Mailing Address: 220 W. Germantown Pike, Suite 250

City: Plymouth Meeting State: PA Zip Code: 19462
Telephone: 855-404-6727 Fax: 855-237-0017
E-mail: licensing@adapthealth.com Website: adapthealth.com

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLYOPERATING

Mon:_8am tospm Tue: 8am tospm  Wed: 8am to spm Thu: 8am to 5pm Fri:_

8am  to S5pm Sat: closed to Sun: closed to Holidays:_closed to

MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION: Person in charge on adaily basis

Name: Savannah Lamb

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

O Medical Gases** O Assistive Equipment

O Respiratory Equipment** O Parenteral and Enteral Equipment**

O Life-sustaining equipment** O Orthotics and Prosethics Blood glusose, Incontinence
Diabetic Supplies Other: Woundcare, Ostomy, Tracheostomy, Urological

**If providing these types of services you are required to have in place a mechanism to ensure continued
care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number of Nevada contact.
Name: Savannah Lamb Telephone: 334-539-6549

Page 1

261



APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

List all Medicare and Medicaid provider numbers registered to the business or its owner:

Medicare #0208980005

Medicaid #123509

Do any shareholders hold an interest ownership or have management in any
type of business or facility which are licensed by the State of Nevada or
another political jurisdiction? Yes [0 No

Are you or have you in the last year been associated with any person,
business or health care entity in which MDEG products were sold,
dispensed or distributed? Yes ¥ No O

Are any of the owners health professionals? If yes, please list name. NO

= Practitioner Name: N/A
= Advanced Practitioner of Nursing  Name:
= Physician’s Assistant Name:
= Physical Therapist Name:
= QOccupational Therapist Name:
=  Registered Nurse Name:
m Respiratory Therapist Name:

Practicing licensed health care professionals cannot obtain a license per NAC 639.6943.

1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partners with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross

misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)? Yes O No

Page 2

262



263

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of
registration? Yes [J No

3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action or proceeding
relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes [J No

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled
substances? Yes [0 No

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes [ No

If the answer to question 1 through 5 is "yes", a signed statement of explanation must be attached.
Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.

| hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and correct.
t understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the operation of an
authorized MDEG provider or wholesaler may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

I have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify, under
penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and correct. |
hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and employees, to conduct
any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral background, qualification and
reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

Ori@g Slgnaare of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

Joe Paiva ’L/” /2020
Print Name of Authorized Person Date
Board Use Only Received: FEB 1 3 2020 Amount: @f oo

Page 3



264

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE

OWNERSHIP IS APARTNERSHIP General_X Limited

Partnership Name: AdaptHealth Patient Care Solutions Inc.

Mailing Address: W. Germantown Pike, Suite .
City: Plymouth Meeting State: PA Zip: 19462
Telephone: 610-630-6357 Fax:

Contact Person: Shirley Skidmore

List each partner and identify whether (G)eneral or (L)imited partner and percentage of ownership
Use separate sheet if necessary

Name Gorl Percentage
NRE Holding Corporation G 100%

List names of 4 largest partners and percentage of ownership:

Name: NRE Holding Corporation %: 100%
Name: %:
Name: %:
Name: %:

Page 6



265

ACORD‘“’ DATE (MM/DDIYYYY)
' CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE ...~ | “Ietwen
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER [ ockton Companies m‘g‘?m
i it PHONE FAX
b (2
646-572-7300 ADDRESS:
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
insureRr A : Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Co. 18058
INSURED  AdaptHealth, LLC insurer 8 : Hartford Fire Insurance Company 19682
1423544 122 Mill Road vsureR ¢ : Hartford Underwriters Insurance Company 30104
Suite A130 wsurer o : Iwin City Fire Insurance Company 29459
Phoenixville PA 19460 isurer e : Coverys 14160
INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 15605799 REVISION NUMBER: XXXXXXX

THIS 1S TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

ki TYPE OF INSURANCE ot e, POLICY NUMBER BN YYY) | (MO TY) LimITS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY N | N| PHPK1982856 5/17/2019 | 5/17/2020 | EACH OCCURRENCE s $1,000,000
[ DAMAGE TO RENTED
CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrencey | $_$100,000
L] MED EXP (Any one person) $ $5,000
L PERSONAL & ADVINJURY |5 $1.000.000
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE s $3,000.000
| X | PoLicy D FECr D Loc PRODUCTS - cCOMPIOP AGG | §$3,000,000
OTHER: $
B | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY N | N| 39CSES65401 2612019 [ 2/6/2020 | OMENED SNGLETMIT —Ts™¢ 1000 000
¥ | ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person} | $ XXX XXXX
|| SNty SCHEDULED BODILY INJURY (Per accident)] § X XXX XXX
HIR NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE
|| AaUTOs ONLY AUTOS ONLY | (Per accident) § XXXXXXX
s XXXXXXX
A | X |UMBRELLALIAB | ¥ | occur N | N| PHUB676308 5/17/2019 | 5/17/2020 | EACH OCCURRENCE $ $5.000,000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE s $5,000,000
DED I i RETENTION § s XXXXXXX
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER aTF-
C | AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY vin N 39WNS65400 2/6/2019 2/6/2020 X l STATUTE T I ER
D | ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE ! 39WBRS65402 (WI) 2/6/2019 2/6i2020 E.L EACH ACCIDENT s $1.000.000
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? NiA
{Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| $ $1.000.000
if yes, descnbe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below EL. DISEASE -POLICY LIMT | § $1.000,000
A | Prof Liab. N N | PHPK1982856 5/17/2019 5/17/2020 $1M each medical incident/$3M Agg
E | Property 005PA000026190 5/17/2019 5/17/2020 Limit: $51,930,048
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is raquired)
THIS CERTIFICATE SUPERSEDES ALL PREVIOUSLY ISSUED CERTIFICATES FOR THIS HOLDER. APPLICABLE TO THE CARRIERS LISTED AND THE POLICY TERM(S) REFERENCED
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION  See Attachment
15605799
Evidence of Insurance SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESERTATI/E

////y(/ /.7 K?/;/;/ Pve

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION, All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

)
b




Attachment Lode: D5653U4 Certificate 1D: 15605 /99 266

NAMED INSUREDS

AdaptHealth LLC
AdaptHealth Holdings LLC
Roberts Home Medical, LLC
Home Mediservice, LLC
TriCounty Medical Equipment and Supply, LLC
Royal Medical Supply Inc.
Royal Homestar LLC
First Choice Home Medical Equipment, LLC
Americoast Maryland LLC
Ocean Home Health Supply LLC
Med-Equip, Inc,
Heailth Solutions LLC
Ocean Home Health of PA LLC
Inspire Medical Equipment & Services, Inc.
LMI DME Holdings LLC
Medstar Holdings LLC
Med Star Surgical & Breathing Equipment Inc.
Family Home Medical Supply LLC
First Choice DME LLC
Royal DME LLC
Braden Partners, L.P.
Bennett Medical Services LLC
CPAP Solutions, LLC
MedBridge Home Medical LLC
Ogles Oxygen, LLC
Palmetto Oxygen, LLC
PPS HME Holdings LLC
SleepEasy Therapeutics, Inc.
Sound Oxygen Service LLC
Southeast Sleep Holdings, LLC
Verus Healthcare, Inc.
Verus Healthcare, LLC
Cpap2me, Inc,
Aircare Home Respiratory, LLC
Hometown Home Health, LLC
Total Respiratory, LLC
PPS HME LLC
Clearview Medical Incorporated
Associated Healthcare Systems, Inc.
Olean General Healthcare Systems, LLC
Orbit Medical of Portland, Inc.
Home Medical Express, Inc.
Gould's Discount Medical, LLC
( a Kentucky limited liability company)
Med Way Medical, Inc. (a8 Utah corporation)
AdaptHealth Intermediate Holdco LLC
AdaptHealth - Missouri LLC (a Missouri limited liability
American Ancillaries, Inc. dba AA Medical
Choice Medical Healthcare LLC
Halprin, Inc.
AdaptHealth Patient Care Solutions



4T

267



268

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
985 Damonte Ranch Pkwy Suite 206, Reno, NV 89521 (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy
(Check only) Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or

denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

CNew MDEG Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: MP or MW MP01082 )

O Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
UJ Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5 0J Sole Owner - Pages 1,2,3,7
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

EACILITY INFORMATION

Facility Name: AdaptHealth Patient Care Solutions Inc.

Physical Address: 600 Lindbergh Drive, Moon Township, PA 15108

(This must be a business address, we cannot issue a license to a home address)

Mailing Address: 220 W. Germantown Pike, Suite 250

City: Plymouth Meeting State: PA Zip Code: 19462
Telephone: 855-404-6727 Fax: 855-237-0017
E-mail: licensing@adapthealth.com Website: adapthealth.com

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE

Mon:_8:30amto Spm  Tue: 8:30anto5pm Wed: 8:30amto 5pm  Thu:_8:30anto 5pm  Fri:_
8:30am

to SPM  gat;closed 44 Sun: ©losed g Holidays: ©°%¢d to

MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION: Person in charge on adaily basis

Name: Rodney Carson

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

O Medical Gases** O Assistive Equipment

O Respiratory Equipment** O Parenteral and Enteral Equipment**

O Life-sustaining equipment** O Orthotics and Prosethics Blood glusose, Incontinence
Diabetic Supplies Other: Woundcare, Ostomy, Tracheostomy, Urological

**If providing these types of services you are required to have in place a mechanism to ensure continued
care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number of Nevada contact.
Name: Rodney Carson Telephone: 412-474-1743

Page 1



269
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

List all Medicare and Medicaid provider numbers registered to the business or its owner:

Medicare #0208980001

Medicaid#15014850007

Do any shareholders hold an interest ownership or have management in any
type of business or facility which are licensed by the State of Nevada or
another political jurisdiction? Yes L1 No

Are you or have you in the last year been associated with any person,
business or health care entity in which MDEG products were sold,
dispensed or distributed? Yes ¥ No O

Are any of the owners health professionals? If yes, please list name. NO

wm Practitioner Name: N/A
= Advanced Practitioner of Nursing  Name:
m Physician’s Assistant Name:
m Physical Therapist Name:
m QOccupational Therapist Name:
m  Registered Nurse Name:
= Respiratory Therapist Name:

Practicing licensed health care professionals cannot obtain a license per NAC 639.6943.
1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partners with

any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)? Yes [J No

Page 2



270

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of
registration? Yes [0 No

3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action or proceeding
relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes [0 No ¢

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled
substances? Yes O No

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes [J No

If the answer to question 1 through 5 is "yes", a signed statement of explanation must be attached.
Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.

I hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and correct.
| understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the operation of an
authorized MDEG provider or wholesaler may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

I'have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify, under
penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and correct. |
hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and employees, to conduct
any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral background, qualification and
reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

Oriﬁlal Signat@“e of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

Joe Paiva '2«/”/2020
Print Name of Authorized Person Date
Board Use Only Received: FEB 1 3 2020 Amount: H00.C0

Page 3



271

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE

OWNERSHIP IS A PARTNERSHIP General_X Limited

Partnership Name: AdaptHealth Patient Care Solutions Inc.

Mailing Address: 220 W. Germantown Pike, Suite 250

City: Plymouth Meeting State: PA Zip: 19462

Telephone - Fax:

Contact Person: Shirley Skidmore

List each partner and identify whether (G)eneral or (L)imited partner and percentage of ownership
Use separate sheet if necessary

Name GorlL Percentage
NRE Holding Corporation G 100%

List names of 4 largest partners and percentage of ownership:

Name: NRE Holding Corporation %: 100%
Name: %:
Name: %:
Name: %:

Page 6



272

- Y g DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE A 1/13/2019

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER [ ockton Companies _ﬁ?ﬁz‘”
1185 Avenue of the Americas, Suite 2010 PHONE e | mé Nel;
New York NY 10036 E-MAIL
646-572-7300 i
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
insurer A : Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Co. 18058
INSURED  AdaptHealth, LLC insurer 8 : Hartford Fire Insurance Company 19682
1423544 122 Mill Road insurer ¢ : Hartford Underwriters Insurance Company 30104
Suite A130 insurer o : Twin City Fire Insurance Company 29459
Phoenixville PA 19460 INsurer £ : COverys 14160
INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 15605799 REVISION NUMBER: XXXXXXX

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

s
s TYPE OF INSURANCE e W, POLICY NUMBER (MIDBIYYYY) | (MDD TYe) LMTS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY N | N| PHPK1982856 5/17/2019 | 5/17/2020 | EACH OCCURRENCE s $1,000,000
[ DAMAGE TO RENTED
| ctamsmace OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) | $ $100,000
L MED EXP (Any one person) $ $5,000
| PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | 5 $1.000,000
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $_$3,000,000
| X | PoLicY RO D Loc PRODUCTS - compioP acG | $ $3.000.000
OTHER: s
B | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY N | N| 39CSES65401 262019 | 262020 | OMBINED SNGLELMIT —|'s £1.000.000
X | ANy auTo BODILY INJURY (Per person) | § XX XXXXX
|| oLy i ACHEDULED BODILY INJURY (Per accident)| § X XXX XXX
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE
|__| AUTOSONLY | _ | AUTOS ONLY | {Per accident) § XXXXXXX
5 XXXXXXX
A | X |UMBRELLALIAB | ¥ | occur N | N| PHUB676308 5/17/2019 | 5/17/2020 | EACH OCCURRENCE s $5,000,000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE s $5,000,000
DED | IRETENTIONS s XXXXXXX
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
¢ AN[? EnEnzfovens' LIAABTLITY YIN N J9WNS63400 21612019 2/6/2020 X | statute I ER
D any PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE J9OWBRS65402 (W) 2/6/2019 2/6/2020 £.L EACH ACCIDENT s $1.000.000
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? NIA
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISeasE - EAEMPLOYEE] $ $1,000.000
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below EL DISEASE-PoLicY LMIT | $ $1.000.000
A | Prof Liab. N N | PHPK1982856 5/17/2019 5/17/2020 $1M each medical incident/$3M Agg
E | Property 005PA000026190 5/17/2019 5/17/2020 Limit: $51,930,048

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space |s required)
THIS CERTIFICATE SUPERSEDES ALL PREVIOUSLY ISSUED CERTIFICATES FOR THIS HOLDER. APPLICABLE TO THE CARRIERS LISTED AND THE POLICY TERMIS) REFERENCED

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION  See Attachment
15605799
Evidence of Insurance SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WiLL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESERTATIVE
/ ////z// & ? /4(%?6’#{,.

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved,
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




Attachment Code: D568304 Certificate ID: 15605799

NAMED INSUREDS

AdaptHealth LLC

AdaptHealth Holdings LLC

Roberts Home Medical, LLC

Home Mediservice, LLC

TriCounty Medical Equipment and Supply, LLC
Royal Medical Supply Inc.

Royal Homestar LLC

First Choice Home Medical Equipment, LLC
Americoast Maryland LLC

Ocean Home Health Supply LLC
Med-Equip, Inc.

Health Solutions LLC

Ocean Home Health of PA LLC

Inspire Medical Equipment & Services, Inc.
LMI DME Holdings LLC

Medstar Holdings LLC

Med Star Surgical & Breathing Equipment Inc.
Family Home Medical Supply LLC

First Choice DME LLC

Royal DME LLC

Braden Partners, L.P.

Bennett Medical Services LLC

CPAP Solutions, LLC

MedBridge Home Medical LLC

Ogles Oxygen, LLC

Palmetto Oxygen, LLC

PPS HME Holdings LLC

SleepEasy Therapeutics, Inc.

Sound Oxygen Service LLC

Southeast Sleep Holdings, LLC

Verus Healthcare, Inc.

Verus Healthcare, LLC

Cpap2me, Inc.

Aircare Home Respiratory, LLC

Hometown Home Health, LLC

Total Respiratory, LLC

PPS HME LLC

Clearview Medical Incorporated
Associated Healthcare Systems, Inc.
Olean General Healthcare Systems, LLC
Orbit Medical of Portland, Inc.

Home Medical Express, Inc.

Gould's Discount Medical, LLC

( a Kentucky limited liability company)
Med Way Medical, Inc. (a Utah corporation)
AdaptHealth Intermediate Holdco LLC

AdaptHealth - Missouri LLC (a Missouri limited lability

American Ancillaries, Inc. dba AA Medical
Choice Medical Healthcare LLC
Halprin, Inc.

AdaptHealth Patient Care Solutions

273



4U

274



275

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
985 Damonte Ranch Pkwy Suite 206, Reno, NV 89521 (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy
(Check only) Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or

denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

UNew MDEG Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: MP or MW MP01534 )

[ Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
[ Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5 O Sole Owner - Pages 1,2,3,7
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

EACILITY INFORMATION

Facility Name: AdaptHealth Patient Care Solutions Inc.

Physical Address: 2 Twosome Drive, Moorestown, NJ 08057

(This must be a business address, we cannot issue a license to a home address)

Mailing Address: 220 W. Germantown Pike, Suite 250

City: Plymouth Meeting State: PA Zip Code: 19462
Telephone: 855-404-6727 Fax: 855-237-0017
E-mail; licensing@adapthealth.com Website: adapthealth.com

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING

Mon: 8:30amto 5pm  Tue; 8:30amto5pm Wed: 8:30amto S5pm _ Thu:_8:30anto 5pm  Fri:_

8:30am to S5pm Sat:closed to Sun: closed to HOlidaySZCIosed to

MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION: Person in charge on adaily basis

Name: Tyrone Taylor Jr.

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

O Medical Gases** O Assistive Equipment

0 Respiratory Equipment** O Parenteral and Enteral Equipment**

O Life-sustaining equipment** O Orthotics and Prosethics Blood glusose, Incontinence
Diabetic Supplies Other: Woundcare, Ostomy, Tracheostomy, Urological

**If providing these types of services you are required to have in place a mechanism to ensure continued
care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number of Nevada contact.
Name: Tyrone R. Taylor Jr. Telephone: 856-437-1912

Page 1



276

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

List all Medicare and Medicaid provider numbers registered to the business or its owner:

Medicare #0208980015

Medicaid #113326

Do any shareholders hold an interest ownership or have management in any
type of business or facility which are licensed by the State of Nevada or
another political jurisdiction? Yes OO No

Are you or have you in the last year been associated with any person,
business or health care entity in which MDEG products were sold,
dispensed or distributed? Yes ¥ No I

Are any of the owners health professionals? If yes, please list name. NO

= Practitioner Name: NA
m Advanced Practitioner of Nursing  Name:
= Physician’s Assistant Name:
= Physical Therapist Name:
= QOccupational Therapist Name:
m Registered Nurse Name:
m Respiratory Therapist Name:

Practicing licensed health care professionals cannot obtain a license per NAC 639.6943.
1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partners with

any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)? Yes [J No ¥

Page 2



277

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of
registration? Yes [0 No

3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action or proceeding
relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes [J No

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled
substances? Yes [0 No

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes O No

If the answer to question 1 through 5 is "yes", a signed statement of explanation must be attached.
Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.

| hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and correct.
| understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the operation of an
authorized MDEG provider or wholesaler may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

| have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify, under
penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and correct. |
hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and employees, to conduct
any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral background, qualification and
reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

Or'&nal Signdre of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

Joe Paiva 2/ N / 2020
Print Name of Authorized Person Date
Board Use Only Received:_FEB 1 3 2020 Amount: 600 o

Page 3



278

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE

OWNERSHIP IS A PARTNERSHIP General___ X Limited

Partnership Name: AdaptHealth Patient Care Solutions Inc.

Mailing Address: 220 W. Germantown Pike, Suite 250

City: Plymouth Meeting State: PA Zip: 19462

Telephon Fax:

Contact Person: Shirley Skidmore

List each partner and identify whether (G)eneral or (L)imited partner and percentage of ownership
Use separate sheet if necessary

Name GorlL Percentage
NRE Holding Corporation G 100%

List names of 4 largest partners and percentage of ownership:

Name: NRE Holding Corporation %: 100%
Name: %:
Name: %:
Name: %:

Page 6



ACORD
v

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

279
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

1/13/2019

2/6/2020

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER [ ockton Companies HamE
Vi i i PHONE FAX
New York N 10036 1 SUie 2010 A o [ o
646-572-7300 SROEEES:
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
ivsurer A : Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Co. 18058
INSURED  AdaptHealth, LLC wsurer 8 : Hartford Fire Insurance Company 19682
1423544 122 Mill Road ivsurer ¢ : Hartford Underwriters Insurance Company 30104
Suite A130 msurer o : Twin City Fire Insurance Company 29459
Phoenixville PA 19460 ~ [ nsurer e : Coverys 14160
INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 15605799 REVISION NUMBER: XXXXXXX

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

'lh.‘rsr'} TYPE OF INSURANCE NS sus; POLICY NUMBER mh!%)'v% (53%6%7&’\‘«% LIMITS
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY NI N ’ EACH OCCURRENCE s $1,000,000
A PHPK 1982856 5/17/2019 5/17/2020 S ARAGETO RETTED
CLAIMS-MADE OGCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) | $ $100,000
L MED EXP (Any one person) $ $5,000
| PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | 5 $1.000.000
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE s $3.000.000
| X | PoLicy s Loc PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | § $3.000,000
OTHER: $
B | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY N | N| 39CSES65401 2612019 | 2/6/2020 | GOMEINED SNGLELMIT 5™ ¢ 1,00 000
% | ANy AuTo BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $ XX XX XXX
| e oLy SCHEDULED BODILY INJURY (Per accident)| $ X X XXX XX
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE
|| AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY | (Per accident) § XXXXXXX
s XXXXXXX
A | X |UMBRELLALIAB | ¥ | ocouR N | N| PHUB676308 5/17/2019 | 5/17/2020 | EACH OCCURRENCE s $5,000,000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE s $5,000,000
DED I IRETENTIONS 5 XXXXXXX
WORKERS COMPENSATIO PER QTH-
C lano ’E(IEIIPLOYENDL:LIABIILIT"‘Y YIN N | 39wNs65400 2/6/2019 2/6/2020 X ] STATUTE I ER
D' | aNY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE 39WBRS65402 (W) 2612019 12/62020 || eacy acciDENT s_$1,000,000
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? N/A
{Mandatory in NH) EL. DISEASE - A EMPLOVEE| § $1.000,000
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L DISEASE -PoLICY UMIT | $ $1.000.000
A | Prof Liab. N N | PHPK1982856 5/17/2019 | 5/17/2020 | $1M each medical incident/S3M Agg
E |Property 005PA000026190 5/17/2019 5/17/2020 Limit: $51,930.048

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached If more space Is required)
THIS CERTIFICATE SUPERSEDES ALL PREVIOUSLY ISSUED CERTIFICATES FOR THIS HOLDER. APPLICABLE TO THE CARRIERS LISTED AND THE POLICY TERM(S| REFERENCED

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION  See Attachment

15605799
Evidence of Insurance

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESERTA

/ -"/zrym/ 7% 4’/”/; e

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



Attachment Code: D568304 Certificate ID: 15605799

NAMED INSUREDS

AdaptHealth LLC

AdaptHealth Holdings LLC

Roberts Home Medical, LLC

Home Mediservice, LLC

TriCounty Medical Equipment and Supply, LLC
Royal Medical Supply Inc,

Royal Homestar LLC

First Choice Home Medical Equipment, LLC
Americoast Maryland LLC

Ocean Home Health Supply LLC
Med-Equip, Inc.

Health Solutions LLC

Ocean Home Health of PA LLC

Inspire Medical Equipment & Services, Inc.
LMI DME Holdings LLC

Medstar Holdings LLC

Med Star Surgical & Breathing Equipment Inc.
Family Home Medical Supply LLC

First Choice DME LLC

Royal DME LLC

Braden Partners, L.P,

Bennett Medical Services LLC

CPAP Solutions, LLC

MedBridge Home Medical LLC

Ogles Oxygen, LLC

Palmetto Oxygen, LLC

PPS HME Holdings LLC

SleepEasy Therapeutics, Inc.

Sound Oxygen Service LLC

Southeast Sleep Holdings, LLC

Verus Healthcare, Inc.

Verus Healthcare, LLC

Cpap2me, Inc.

Aircare Home Respiratory, LLC

Hometown Home Health, LLC

Total Respiratory, LLC

PPS HME LLC

Clearview Medical Incorporated
Associated Healthcare Systems, Inc.
Olean General Healthcare Systems, LLC
Orbit Medical of Portland, Inc.

Home Medical Express, Inc.

Gould's Discount Medical, LLC

( a Kentucky limited liability company)
Med Way Medical, Inc. (a Utah corporation)
AdaptHealth Intermediate Holdco LLC

AdaptHealth - Missouri LLC (a Missouri limited liability

American Ancillaries, Inc. dba AA Medical
Choice Medical Healthcare LLC
Halprin, Inc.

AdaptHealth Patient Care Solutions

280



4V

281



282

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
985 Damonte Ranch Pkwy Suite 206, Reno, NV 89521 (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy
(Check only) Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or

denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

BdNew MDEG 0O Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: MP or MW, )
0 Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,4 O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
&4 Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5 O Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,7
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.
EACILITY INFORMATION

Facility Name: WP&H,LLC dba Military Medical Supplies

Physical Address: 1440 S State College Bivd #5H Anaheim CA 92806
(This must be a business address, we cannot issue a license to a home address)

Mailing Address: 1440 S State College Bivd #5H Anaheim CA 92806

City: State: Zip Code:
Telephone: 800-270-6990 Fax: 800-497-8856
E-mail: descheidt@militarymedical.us.com Website: www.militarymedical.us.com

RAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING

Mon: 8am_ toSem  Tue: %am toS5m  Wed: 9am tospm Thu:9am toSpm Fri:_

9am to Spm Sat:Closed to Sun:Closed to Holidays: Closed to

MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION: Person in charge on adaily basis
Name: David Scheidt; Owner

LYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WiLL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

O Medical Gases** O Assistive Equipment

@ Respiratory Equipment** O Parenteral and Enteral Equipment**
O Life-sustaining equipment** O Orthotics and Prosethics

O Diabetic Supplies Other:

**If providing these types of services you are required to have in place a mechanism to ensure continued
care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number of Nevada contact.
Name: Tricare Telephone: 800-444-5445

Page 1



APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

List all Medicare and Medicaid provider numbers registered to the business or its owner:

4503770001 Medicare

Do any shareholders hold an interest ownership or have management in any
type of business or facility which are licensed by the State of Nevada or
another political jurisdiction? Yes [0 No 4

Are you or have you in the last year been associated with any person,
business or health care entity in which MDEG products were sold,
dispensed or distributed? Yes [1 No 4

Are any of the owners health professionals? If yes, please list name.

= Practitioner Name: NA
m Advanced Practitioner of Nursing Name: NA
= Physician’'s Assistant Name: NA
m Physical Therapist Name: NA
m QOccupational Therapist Name: NA
m Registered Nurse Name: NA
= Respiratory Therapist Name: NA

Practicing licensed health care professionals cannot obtain a license per NAC 639.6943.

1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partners with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross

misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)? Yes [ No

Page 2

283



284

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of
registration? Yes 1 No 4

3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action or proceeding
relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes [0 No 4

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlied
substances? Yes O No 4

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes OO No 4

If the answer to question 1 through 5 is "yes", a signed statement of explanation must be attached.
Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.

| hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and correct.
| understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the operation of an
authorized MDEG provider or wholesaler may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

| have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify, under
penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and correct. |
hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and employees, to conduct
any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral background, qualification and
reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

TD_ 2 Lok e —

Origlnaf Signature oﬁerson Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

David Scheidt; Owner 12/11/2019
Print Name of Authorized Person Date
Board Use Only Received: FEB 0 5 2020 Amount. _SC0. O

Page 3



APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE

QWNERSHIP IS A NON-PUBLICY TRADED CORPORATION

State of Incorporation: California

Parent Company if any: N/A

Corporation Name: WP&H,LLC

Mai"ng Address: 1440 S State College Blvd #5H Anaheim CA 92806

City: State: Zip:
Telephone: 800-270-6990 Fax: 800-497-8856

Contact Person: David Scheidt

For any corporation non-publicly traded, disclose the following:

1) List top 4 persons to whom the shares were issued by the corporation?

a) N/A

Name Address
b)

Name Address
c)

Name Address
d)

Name Address

2) Provide the number of shares issued by the corporation. N/A

3)  What was the price paid per share? NA

4)  What date did the corporation actually receive the cash assets? NA

5) Provide a copy of the corporation’s stock register evidencing the above information

Certificate of Corporate status (also referred to as Certificate of Good Standing). The
Certificate is obtained from the Secretary of State's office in the State where incorporated. The
Certificate of Corporate status must be dated within the last 6 months.

List of officers and directors.

Page 6

285



286

MILITARY
MEDICAL
SUPPLIES

Serving Those Who Serve America
December 11, 2019
List of Owners
Owner Name % Ownership Address
David Scheidt 49% » Dietrich Dr. Tustin CA 92782
Levy Bynum 51% Tamarack Way Buena Park CA 90620

Phone: 800-270-6990 1440 S. State College BI. Ste. 5H Anaheim, CA 92806 Fax: 800/497-8856



State of California
Secretary of State

CERTIFICATE OF STATUS
ENTITY NAME: WP&H, LLC
FILE NUMBER: 200208610093
FORMATION DATE: 03/25/2002
TYPE: DOMESTIC LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
JURISDICTION: CALIFORNIA
STATUS: ACTIVE (GOOD STANDING)

I, ALEX PADILLA, Secretary of State of the State of California, hereby certify:

The records of this office indicate the entity is authorized to exercise all of its powers, rights and
privileges In the State of California.

No information is available from this office regarding the financial condition, business activities
or practices of the entity.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | execute this certificate
and affix the Great Seal of the State of California this
day of April 22, 20186.

00, 00

ALEX PADILLA
Secretary of State

MMS

NP-25 (REV 01/2015)

287




ACORD, CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD,

4/9/2019

PRODUCER

The Millward Agency, Inc.
11142 N Highland Bivd #300
Highland , UT 84003

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION
ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE
HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AMEND, EXTEND OR
ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW.

INSURERS AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

WP&H,LLC dba California Medical Supplies, Military Medical

Supplies, American Medical Supplies, Cal-Med Hawaii wsurere:Markel

1440 S State College Blvd #5H INSURER C:

Anaheim, CA 92806 INSURER D:
INSURER E:

;NSURERkPhiIadelphia

COVERAGES

THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING
ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR
MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH
POLICIES. AGGREGATE LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

eRpoeT POLICY NUMBER POLICY EFFECTIVE | POLICY EXPIRATION UMiTs
A | GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 1000000
¥ | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY PR oE S eaoummnce) |8 1000000
| cLaims mae OCCUR MEDEXP (Anyoneperson) | § 20000
v | Professional Liability PHPK 1966200 04/18/2019 | 04/18/2020 | PersonAL&ADVINURY | s 1000000
. GENERAL AGGREGATE s 3000000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | § 3000000
V] roucy[ ] B [ e
A | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINEDSINGLELIMIT | ¢
|| anvauto (Ea accident)
ALL OWNED AUTOS BODILY INJURY
| | scHEDULED AUTOS (Per persan) :
HIRED AUTOS BODILY INJURY $
| | Non-owNeEDAUTOS {Per accident)
- PROPERTY DAMAGE s
(Per accident)
| GARAGE LIABILITY AUTO ONLY -EAACCIDENT | §
|| anvauTo OTHER THAN EAACC | §
AUTO ONLY: AGG | 5
EXCESS/UMBRELLA LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s
OCCUR CLAIMS MADE AGGREGATE $
L $
DEDUCTIBLE 3
RETENTION __§ __ $
B WORKERS COMPENSATION AND P AR 300000
' E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 1
bt A R D D e MWC012629302 04/18/2019 | 04/18/2020 L ISEASE . EA EMPLOTEE) § 1000000
S R P ROVISIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § 1000000
OTHER

99-061 Koaha Way, Suite 203-204 Alea, HI 96701
This Certificate verifies that coverage is currently in force.

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES / EXCLUSIONS ADDED BY ENDORSEMENT / SPECIAL PROVISIONS

*Except for 10-Day Notice of Cancellation for Non-Payment of Premium.

Columbia, SC 29202-3142

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

National Supplier Clearinghouse SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION
DATE THEREOF, THE ISSUING INSURER WILL ENDEAVOR TO MAIL. _3(0* DAYS WRITTEN

PO Box 100142

NOTICE TO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER NAMED TO THE LEFT, BUT FAILURE TO DO SO SHALL
{MPOSE NO OBLIGATION OR LIABILITY OF ANY KIND UPON THE INSURER, ITS AGENTS OR
REPRESENTATIVES.

ACORD 25 (2001/08)

AZYW@ u::jg s

® ACORD CORPORATION 1988

288



WP&H, LLC
Anaheim, CA

has been Accredited by

The Joint Commission

Which has surveyed this organization and found it to meet the requirements for the

Home Care Accreditation Program

July 21, 2017

Accreditation is customarily valid for up to 36 months.

/7 %Q/ 1D #365548 W %@/2}_&

e il
Ve Crajg/. Jones FACHE PrinvReprint Date: 102772017 Merk R. Chassin, MD, FACP, MPP, MPH
Cha of @ommissioners President

The Joint Commission is an independent, not-for-profit national body that oversees the safety and quality of health care &)
other services provided in accredited organizations. Information about accredited organizations may be provided directly
The loint Commission at 1-800-994-6610. Information regarding accreditation and the accreditation performance
individual organizations can be obtained through The Joint Commission's web site at www.jointcommission.org

My

LHTAr,
iy e T
AMA I3t H(FERY:
AMERICAN % 3 % H
MEDICAL % & A 4
“effee® A

ASSOCIATION

289



290

< TCINECCITAY POBT GERTIPICATE IN A GONSPICUOUS PLACE FEs Pat .
BUSINESS TAXCERTIFICATE ™o MILITARY MEDICALSUPPLIES |
This'certificate is not transferable or assignable. This o!g..q..mﬁm ' Agkdreas 4 ALO .m m._. >._.m OO_L-QO Mw_..<Dmm.I :
88 cvidence: \person(s), firm or entity named herein paj : . !
% mﬁnzﬂw_w.h”»_,wcﬂ.an c<ﬁwmum2n>ﬂwga~”§h:mﬂmmﬂmo§”%q . Ownor 1 Officer _U><=u m OT_ m_ @.—-_ —Sm—Smmm
u ﬁgm”:omﬁaﬁ.ﬂm“hmwu ﬂﬁ-ﬂ:@%ﬂ“«,ﬂ:‘:ﬂ:ﬁgg the Corporation / Partnarship WP & H r_lO
business may ba legally conducted: This certificate does not
authorize the conduct or continuance of any ilegal or unlawful
operation in violation of any law or ordinance.

Thia oortiicats 16 tssued withou verification that the holder s subject
S wom‘— m to or axsmpled from licensing by the stste, caunty, federal governmont,
of any other governmental agency.

Expiaon D 03/15/20

Business Liconse Number BUS2018-03086 Date lssued 10/05/18

T SALES & RENTAL OF DURABLE MEDICAL EQUIPMENT
(MEDICAL MARIJUANA PROHIBITED)
To: MILITARY MEDICAL SUPPLIES

1440 S STATE COLLEGE BLVD 5H Under federal and state _mu_mooaw_.,gnw §E%%_.,e£§.a.uﬂao£._ oo
ANAHEIM, CA 92806 0000 Nﬁawﬁﬂwﬁaﬁﬂwﬂam.ﬁﬁr wuv §§§i§i.§§s uﬂ.ﬂ::ﬁ_ e isabifty.

: 11865294336
BUSINESS START DATE: 03/25/2002 STATE OF HAWAI FORM Caan
DEPARTMENT OF TAXATION (REV. 2016)
LICENSE ISSUED FOR THE PRIVILEGE OF ENGAGING IN BUSINESS AND OTHER ACTIVITIES UPON THE CONDITION
THAT THE LICENSEE SHALL PAY THE TAXES ACCRUING TO THE STATE OF HAWAII UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF

OI>_u._.mmmwNImm.>m>_sm20m_u._|_0mzmmm.m .kwnm_._<_,_‘_.mm.._>ﬂm.r.&m._.m_u ON THE APPLICATION ON FILE WITH THE
DIRECTOR OF TAXATION. % ’

GENERAL EXCISE TAX LICENSE

THIS LICENSE IS NOT TRANSFERABLE. | , HAWAII TAX ID NUMBER: GE-016-154-0096-01
TO BE DISPLAYED CONSPICUOUSLY AT THE _ \

PLACE OF BUSINESS FOR WHICH ISSUED. _ WPR&H, LLC
Y DBA CALMED HAWAII
2850"PAA ST
-.STE'110A
HONOLULU H! 96819-4457

Ra: | ireoneca | attar



0089-059'(916)! |SEVL-668G6-VD ‘0lUBWRIOES ‘SEYLEE XO8 Od ‘2092 SW ‘enueAy.10i1ded 0051 ‘Yauelg .n..?_n__ﬁsunmht.w

o ‘sal}|198 |1e19Y 89]Aa( [EJ1PSIN OWOH 0} Bujuijeliet
: ”mz._mES_:umh__ He:yymedue)dwod Buiinsse 1o} iajgisuodsaiiag |[eys @asuadjj syl -aoe|d Ao

~ Aue 0} 9[qeIdjsueIyjoUS] pUe 8apoY Eﬁmm._ pue yijeoH ejuiojijen 8yl joig 8oy ‘9191

_ ao _m:e“m;oua o% w;a wu:mEoooﬁ c_ umamm_" S| @SUS9]| |enuue S|yl 'esusdl|sjyl jo Emﬁe.

ERE AR 2 IRy

O wﬂﬁﬁaa@dﬂ Posua9y| sy ;_Qﬁs _nguﬁgm__.

o




4W

292



293

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

985 Damonte Ranch Pkwy Suite 206, Reno, NV 89521 (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy
(Check only) Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or

denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

KINew MDEG OO Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: MP or MW )

O Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
X Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5 O Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,7
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

EACILITY INFORMATION
Facility Name: P\Oy&f E‘OIOJIC; ;Tmﬁ
Physical Address: L’ 0l Hackensack Ave Suite 609 Huckenssck VT 0764]

(This must be a business address, we cannot issue a license to a home address)

Mailing Address: 40| Hailcenss <L Ave, Suite & oY
City:_ Haclensack State:_A T~ Zip Code: _0260/
Telephone: XOI-H8¥— 1511 Fax. _ 20 -7 -La32

E-mail:_adqm @/o\‘/veb-’cl?fcs.com Website: Ko Bioled ice .cory

Mon: ¥-3Qd0Y- 39,nTue: 3:74ato¥-> 9pomWed: 8- 7Qnto ¢ :30,uThu: 230 to4 39, Fri:_

losrzal os <A
830 o tof¥:20,4 Sat: “ %o : cles

Sun to Holidays: es t%d

MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION: Person in charge on adaily basis

Name: Ssluatvr e (Leo

O Medical Gases** O Assistive Equipment

O Respiratory Equipment** O Parenteral and Enteral Equipment**

O Life-sustaining equipment** O Orthotics and Prosethics

O Diabetic Supplies Other: Joac Mwrrow Asgivation neelles Plntiet Rivtr Plasrnes 144

**If providing these types of services you are required to have in place a mechanism to ensure continued
care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number of Nevada contact.
Name: Telephone:

Page 1



294

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

List all Medicare and Medicaid provider numbers registered to the business or its owner:

Vene

Do any shareholders hold an interest ownership or have management in any
type of business or facility which are licensed by the State of Nevada or
another political jurisdiction? Yes [ No KX

Are you or have you in the last year been associated with any person,
business or health care entity in which MDEG products were sold,
dispensed or distributed? Yes OO No &2

Are any of the owners health profession;alls? If yes, please list name.
0

= Practitioner Name:
m Advanced Practitioner of Nursing  Name:
= Physician’s Assistant Name:
= Physical Therapist Name:
= Qccupational Therapist Name:
=  Registered Nurse Name:
m Respiratory Therapist Name:

Practicing licensed health care professionals cannot obtain a license per NAC 639.6943.
1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partners with

any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)? Yes O No B

Page 2



295

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of
registration? Yes [0 No K

3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action or proceeding
relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes [0 No

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled
substances? Yes 0 No B

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes [0 No K

If the answer to question 1 through 5 is "yes", a signed statement of explanation must be attached.
Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.

| hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and correct.
| understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the operation of an
authorized MDEG provider or wholesaler may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

| have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify, under
penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and correct. |
hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and employees, to conduct
any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral background, qualification and
reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

A Do

Original Signature of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

AJ«M Fesre tH 04 Dec 2019
Print Name of Authorized Person Date
NS %2 ‘ A
Board Use Only Received:F':-B 0 0 Amount: 6@. Q)

Page 3



296

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE

OWNERSHIP IS A NON-PUBLICY TRADED CORPORATION

State of Incorporation: _ Mew_ York

Parent Company ifany: AR or+lo pedic Hololings , LL C
Corporation Name: ﬂovJ BIo(oalCS Lnc C

Mailing Address: Lfdl Had*w sqck Ave |, sute 60Y

City: He ek emsack State; M T Zip_ 0 260 |
Telephone: 20 - Y¥&- IS4+ Fax._270- 72 |- 653
Contact Person: Adan  Ferreft

For any corporation non-publicly traded, disclose the following:

1) List top 4 persons to whom the shares were issued by the corporation?

a)_Salvabre Leo | Campe Suw Ave, Miami FL 33146
Name Address

b)DC”b‘f’"’ Soteropoulss . W hue  Mew Yorle IU\/ lgp2 A
Name ' Address

)Grqm‘tc (reelk Flex Cep I C.P \i4 Adum s 5+:$m'fc c'n'c%;a,IL 60604

Name Addfess !

d)h)«g-u Hgmsg ek . S-“”A-\.J.’, Ak w Yeor e ,_/UY /06{7
Name Address ’

2) Provide the number of shares issued by the corporation. Y 3. |8 yuits

3)  What was the price paid per share? N/A Traded L7 o £0 .74;/

4) What date did the corporation actually receive the cash assets? N/ IA\

5) Provide a copy of the corporation’s stock register evidencing the above information

Include with the application for a non-publicly traded corporation

Certificate of Corporate status (also referred to as Certificate of Good Standing). The
Certificate is obtained from the Secretary of State's office in the State where incorporated. The
Certificate of Corporate status must be dated within the last 6 months.

List of officers and directors.

Page 5



STATE OF NEW JERSEY
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
DIVISION OF REVENUE AND ENTERPRISE SERVICES
ANNUAL REPORT CERTIFICATE

ROYAL BIOLOGICS INC.
0450132116

The Division of Revenue and Enterprise Services hereby affirms
that the following annual report for ROYAL BIOLOGICS INC. was
submitted on 08/16/2019 for the year: 2019

Registered Agent and Office

SALVATORE LEO

401 Hackensack Ave
Suite 604
Hackensack, NJ 07601

Main Business Address

401 Hackensack Ave
Suite 604
Hackensack, NJ 07601

Principal Business Address

401 Hackensack Ave
Suite 604
Hackensack, NJ 07601

Officers and Directors

CHIEF EXEC. OFFICER (CEO)
SALVATORE LEO

401 Hackensack Ave

Suite 604

Hackensack, NJ 07601

PRESIDENT

DEMETRIOS SOTEROPOULOS
401 Hackensack Ave
Suite 604

Hackensack, NJ 07601

Continued on next page...

Page lof 2

297



STATE OF NEW JERSEY
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
DIVISION OF REVENUE AND ENTERPRISE SERVICES
ANNUAL REPORT CERTIFICATE

ROYAL BIOLOGICS INC.
0450132116

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have
hereunto set my hand and affixed
my Official Seal, this

16th day of August, 2019

g Sl

Certificate Number : 2421570043 Elizabeth Maher Muoio
Verify this certificate online at
https:/Avww1 state.nj.us/TYTR_StandingCert/JSP/Verify_Cert jsp State Treasurer

Page 20f2

298



Royal Biologics, Inc List of Officers and Directors
Salvatore Leo - Chief Executive Officer

Demetri Soteropoulos — President

Jennifer Hoeffler — VP of Operations

Adam Ferretti — Director of Quality

299



300

' ® DATE (MM/DD/YYYY]
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 6,(19,2019 )

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER ﬁgﬁ‘:\”
g'&%séza,branh Rd, Ste 9000 | PHONE  ce: 513-036-7386 (A, No): 513-984-7086
Cincinnati OH 45236 EDbRESs; Iwilis@thehausergroup.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC#
INSURER A : CNA Insurance Companies
{NSURED ROYABIO-01 INSURER B :
Royal Biologics Inc. ]
Alpha Spine Corp. INSURERC :
AR Orthopedic Holdings, LLC INSURER D :
401 Hackensack Avenue Suite 604 INSURERE :
Hackensack NJ 07601
INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 1158835492 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDLISUBR] POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE | wvp POLICY NUMBER MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 6025089857 1/15/2019 1/15/2020 | EACH OCCURRENCE $ 2,000,000
"DAMAGE TO RENTED
j CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence $ 300,000
MED EXP (Any one person) $ 10,000
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 2,000,000
EN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 4,000,000
X Jrouer [ ]58% [ ]ioc PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | § Excluded
OTHER: $
A | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 6025089857 171512018 | 1/15/2020 | GOMEINED SINGLELIMIT 15 9 000,000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | §
OWNED SCHEDULED :
AUTOS ONLY . AuTos BODILY INJURY (Per accident)| §
X | HIRED X | NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE $
1 7§ AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY | (Per accident)
$
UMBRELLALIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE s
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE S
DED | ] RETENTION § s
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN STATUTE ' ER
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? ‘:I NIA
{Mandatory In NH} E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| §
If yas, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §
A | Products Liability ADT 6076080275 1/15/2019 1/15/2020 | Per Occumence $5,000,000
Aggregate $5,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attachad if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

For Informational Purposes Only

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

OM (Jernell

]

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



4X

301



302

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
985 Damonte Ranch Pkwy Suite 206, Reno, NV 89521 (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy
(Check only) Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or

denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

mNew MDEG 00 Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: MP or MW )

U Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
[0 Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5 O Sole Owner - Pages 1,2,3,7
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

EACILITY INFORMATION
Facility Name: Sleep Management, L.L.C.

Physical Address: 11801 North Tatum Blvd., Suite 140, Phoenix, AZ 85028

(This must be a business address, we cannot issue a license to a home address)

Mailing Address: 625 E. Kaliste Saloom Road

City:_ Lafayette State; LA Zip Code: _ 70508
Telephone: (337) 504-3802 Fax: (337) 504-4409
E-mail: bstoute@viemed.com Website: www.viemed.com

RAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING

Mon: 9am to4pm Tue: 9amto 4pm Wed:_Sam to 4pm Thu:9am to 4pm_Fri:_

9am to 4pm Sat: to Sun: to Holidays: to
MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION: Person in charge on adaily basis

Name: Richard Kovacik

IYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

O Medical Gases™* O Assistive Equipment

B Respiratory Equipment** O Parenteral and Enteral Equipment**
O Life-sustaining equipment** O Orthotics and Prosethics

O Diabetic Supplies Other:

**If providing these types of services you are required to have in place a mechanism to ensure continued
care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number of Nevada contact.
Name: Annie Taylor, RRT Telephone: 702-321-9269

Page 1



303

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE

This page must be submitted for ali types of ownership.

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of
registration? Yes [0 No @

3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action or proceeding
relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes O No &

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled
substances? Yes [1 No &

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes [ No @

If the answer to question 1 through 5 is "yes", a signed statement of explanation must be attached.
Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.

| hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and correct.
I understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the operation of an
authorized MDEG provider or wholesaler may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

I have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify, under
penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and correct. |
hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and employees, to conduct
any investigatipn(s) of the business, professional, social and moral background, qualification and
reputation, as ft may dQee nec 7 proper or desirable.

Original Signature of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

Daniel Brett Stoute DI /27 / 2020
{

Print Name of Authorized Person Date

Board Use Only Received__-\0 - 03D Amount; @ﬁ.w

Page 3



304

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE

OWNERSHIP IS A NON-PUBLICY TRADED CORPORATION -LC

State of Incorporation: Louisiana

Parent Company if any: VieMed, Inc.
Corporation Name: Sleep Management, LLC

Mailing Address: 625 E. Kaliste Saloom Road

city: Lafayette State: Louisiana ;. 70508
Telephone: 337-504-3802 Fax: 337-504-4409
Contact Person: Brett Stoute

For any corporation non-publicly traded, disclose the following:

1) List top 4 persons to whom the shares were issued by the corporation?

a)

Name Address
b)

Name Address
c)

Name Address
d)

Name Address

2) Provide the number of shares issued by the corporation.

3) What was the price paid per share?

4) What date did the corporation actually receive the cash assets?

5) Provide a copy of the corporation’s stock register evidencing the above information

Include with the application for a non-publicly traded corporation

Certificate of Corporate status (also referred to as Certificate of Good Standing). The
Certificate is obtained from the Secretary of State's office in the State where incorporated. The
Certificate of Corporate status must be dated within the last 6 months.

List of officers and directors.

Page 5



Client#: 1946454 518VIEMEINC

ACORD.. CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE e

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer any rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER ] ﬁ°"“‘°7 Kristine LeBlanc CIC,CMIP,CISR

McGriff Insurance Services PN, £x: 337 314-8949 | TA%. noj: 337-234-0776

5750 Johnson Street 5th Floor oL <s. kristine.leblanc@mcgriffinsurance.com

Suite 505 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

Lafayette, LA 70503 INSURER A : Benchmark Insurance Company 41394

INSURED ] | INSURER B ; Travelers Indemnity Co of CT 25682
Viemed, Inc., Sleep Management, LLC dba INSURER ¢ : Travelers Indemnity Company 25658

VieMed, Home Sleep Delivered, LLC

202-A N. Luke Street p—
Lafayette, LA 70506 -
INSURER F :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEENISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

ki TYPE OF INSURANCE - &%DRL %R POLICY NUMBER uﬁ.&’““w%% (ﬁﬂha"éfv%% uats ]
AN IX(COMEERCIALCENERSCLIABILITY D1018G314013 08/01/201908/01/2020 EACH OCCURRENCE 151,000,000 -
] CLAIMS-MADE [ X] occur REM%EC(’E'; oct.:ruE_rPe_rlgg) s1,000,000
. '_MED EXP (Any one person) 551000
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | 51,000,000
| GEN' L_AG_GREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER - ' GENERAL AGGREGATE $3,000,000
| X| poLicy |: JECT D Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | §3,000,000
OTHER: s
C | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 8105N822729 08/01/2019/08/01/2020 I TEnER S NCETMT T 4 600,000
X| any auto BODILY INJURY (Per person} | $
: ONIED Ly l SEHEDWLED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | |
X AfSsony | X | AGTosoniy e MAGE s
5
A | |UMBRELLAUAB | X | occur UM101850236 08/01/201908/01/2020 eacH occurrence | 55,000,000 -
X| EXCESS LIAB | CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE 155,000,000
| |oep RETENTION S N B - | 5 |
B | WORKERS COMPENSATION UB1L76006A1912G 08/01/2019 08/01/2020 X Eikyne | 190 ]
S;JZIEE%?E%%E,E;)\(gmgmexecuﬂveE NIA E.L. EACH ACCIDENT s1 ,000,000
{Mandatory in NH) | E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| 51,000,000
g’égségle;ﬁ]gﬁgggpemno»:s below _ - E.L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT |s1,000,000
A |Professional Liab D1018G314013 08/01/201908/01/2020 Included in GL Limits
|

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

(See Attached Descriptions)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

Nevada State Board of Pharmacy THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

985 Damonte Ranch Pkwy ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
Suite 206
Reno, NV 89521 AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

ACORD 25 (2016/03) 1 of 2 The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
#525118377/M24487546 KLEBL

305



DESCRIPTIONS (Continued from Page 1)

Schedule of Locations:

202-A N. Luke Street, Lafayette LA 70506

202-B N. Luke Street, Lafayette LA 70506

2426 Jake Drive, Suites 1, 2 & 3, Opelousas LA 70570

1192 Long Hollow Pike, Gallatin TN 37066

447 Call Road, Suites 211 & 212, Charleston WV 25312

1902 Corona Road, Suite 101, Columbia MO 65203

6605 Abercorn Street, Suites 107 D&E, Savannah GA 31405

8201 Ranch Boulevard, Suite B-1, Offices 1 & 8, Little Rock AR 72223
16903 Red Oak Drive, Suite 172C, Houston TX 77090

9726 E. 42nd Street, Suites 133 & 135, Tulsa OK 74146

1169 Eastern Parkway, Suite 1259, Louisville KY 40217

11801 N. Tatum Blvd, Suite 140, Phoenix AZ 85028

232 Market Street, Suites 247 & 249, Flowood MS 39232

720 S. Colorado Blvd., Penthouse North, Suite# 1375/1376, Denver CO 80246
11 North Water Street, Suite 10290, Unit #1066/1067, Mobile AL 36602
1414 Eraste Landry Road, Lafayette LA 70506

625 E. Kaliste Saloom Road, Lafayette LA 70508

200 S. Virginia, Suite 829, Reno NV 89501

1050 SW 6th Avenue, Suite 1100, Portland OR 97204

625 E. Kaliste Saloom Road, Suite 200S, Lafayette LA 70508

SAGITTA 25.3 (2016/03) 2 of 2
#525118377/M24487546

306



307

WY £2.92'LL 0Z0Z/5T/L Wo | Jo | abag

AOD BT SOS MMM

‘pakeidsip suononisul sy

MOfI0} UBL) ‘NEIYRISD B MEPYRA ‘SBup] ssauisng
RULISINGT SO} Y S 'S3IMAIAG )sng 0} 08
‘alis qam Buimofio} 2 Jisia ‘21eoiIp0 SIY) jepAEA O]

CSHOEHEOZEDLLL Q1 2eIPND

MOLBTETIE G

ey
T2 gmx 4

0zog 'Bg Aenuer

‘uo afinoy uojeg jo ApD s je paxye
2q 0} 30yJO Aul JO |BIG L) PaSNED pue puey
Aw jas ojunaiay aAey | ‘Joasaym Auowgsa u|

*32J0 S|4} JO SPICDAU B3 WO D[GR)|EAR JOU S| LUOIIRULIOJUY Sy} 33uis Auedwod s|y)
JO UORIPUGD [RIDURUY 3Y3 ID3YA 0} PAPUINU JOU S| ANBDYAIAD SIUA IR AJUR0 JaYUNY T

*3]e]S S)4Y] Ul SSaUISNQ Op 0} pazione s| pue Guipuels poob u
S| ‘paWIasu0D S| 93RS JO AIRIaID3S Ay JO 3IYJO DY) SB Jej 05 pue ‘alels Jo Alelalnas ay)
anp so3y ||e ped sey Auedwod ay3 31E3[PU) 32O S[Y] JO SPI0dI 3Y] Jey] AJad Jayuny T

‘9007 ‘£0 AIN{ Uo 3EIS S UY SSBUISNG Op 03 payienb pue Jaueyd paitd

'YNVISINOT ‘AL1IAVAVT Ul pajiwop Auedwod Ayjiqeq palwi v

“2"171 ‘ANTWIDVYNVYKW 43S

o Boeg, T T B v R v s g

ILVIS IO ATVITIDIS




4Y

308



1§ T -avo-H9

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
985 Damonte Ranch Pkwy Suite 208, Reno, NV 89521
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

®New Wholesaler or [JOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: WH
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that
you have selected. If LLC use Non Public Corporation or Partnership

0O Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 0 Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,7

® Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5,6 0 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,8

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed be all types of ownership

Facility Name: RedHill Biopharma, inc.

Physical Address: 8045 Arco Corporate Drive, Suite 200

CityRaleigh State: NC __ Zip Code: 27617
Telephone Number:(984) 444-7010 Fax Number: (984) 538-0422
Toll Free Number: (844) 786-9559

E-mail: REL@slsny.com Website: www.redhillbio.com

Facility Manager: Craig Robert Miller

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: Hire, train, manage and evaluate the

performance of assigned warehouse employees; assign workloads to warehouse workers. Effectively manage
orders, adhering to quality and safety standards.Management of the home office and the secure warehouse.

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

& Pharmacies K1 Practitioners k] Hospitals kI Wholesalers
Other: Distributors

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled by firm:

Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices O Hypodermic Devices

O Poisons or Chemicals O Veterinary Legend Drugs
O Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)

O Other:

Page 1



310

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership

Is your company VAWD certified by NABP? Yes [ No K
(If yes, provide a copy of the certificate)

Licensed as Manufacturer by the FDA? Yes X No [
(If yes, provide a copy of your FDA registration) Labeler Code: 57841

Do any shareholders hold an interest ownership or have management in any type of business or
facility which are licensed by the State of Nevada or another political jurisdiction? Yes 0O No X

List the top 4 suppliers your company has been associated with regards to pharmaceutical
products that were sold, dispensed or distributed with the last year.

Name: Cosmo S.P.A
Address: Lainate, Milan, ltaly

Name:
Address:

Name:
Address:

Name:
Address:

A licensee is not required to have a Nevada State Business License, however, if you do,
please provide the number: N/A

Within the last five (5) years:

1. Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)? Yes [0 No X

2. Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with

any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of
registration? Yes [J No X

Page 2



311

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

3. Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action, board citation,
site fine or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes [ No X

4. Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any

interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo

contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled

substances? Yes (1 No X

5. Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes [0 No X

If the answer to question 1 through 5 is “yes”, a signed statement of explanation must be attached.
Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.

| hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and
correct. | understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized pharmacy may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

| have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify,
under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and
correct. | hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and
employees, to conduct any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral
background, g ation and reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

N Yo ——

Original Signgture of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

Craig Robert Miller /2 -S-20]6
Print Name of Authorized Person Date
Board Use Only Date Processed: Q'l ) - QDA Amount: 500

Page 3



312

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
OWNERSHIP IS A NON PUBLICY TRADED CORPORATION

State of Incorporation: DE

Parent Company if any: RedHill Biopharma Ltd

Mailing Address: c/o State License Servicing 1751 State Route 17A, Suite 3
City:_Florida State: NY Zip: 10921
Telephone:_(845) 544-2482 Fax: (845) 544-2481

Contact Person: Jennifer Schneider

For any corporation non publicly traded, disclose the following:

1) List top 4 persons to whom the shares were issued by the corporation?

a) RedHill Biopharma Ltd 21 HaArba's Street Tel Aviv, Israel 6473921
Name Business Address
b)
Name Business Address
c)
Name Business Address
d)
Name Business Address

2) Provide the number of shares issued by the corporation. 100% Owned by RedHill Biopharma Ltd

3) What was the price paid per share? 100% Sole Owner - No Shares Issued

A Nevada business license is not required, however if the wholesaler has a Nevada business
license please provide the number: N/A

incl with th lication for a non licly tra rporation

List of officers and directors

Certificate of Corporate Status (also referred to as Certificate of Good Standing). The
Certificate is obtained from the Secretary of State's office in the State where incorporated. The
Certificate of Corporate status must be dated within the last 6 months.

Page 5



} jJo | afied

wodAusis® 1Y Z8rz-v¥S (Sp8) D77 ‘Buidinias asuaary a3els 3oe3u0d aseayd ‘sanssi Buisuadiy 104

L#18€ NL ‘siydwayy 571 seolnag
peoY ||2YuspuSy 0gSY 80UBIDS )1 BUBSIOAT]

Rpoyny
Buiquosaid aitL ssaippy mM.._MvM

sooiues diooyy

swen
SALVLS 378VIITddV TV NI LN3OV G343LSID3Y

v.08-285.2 ON ‘1saio4 axem

oN suoneieY apeIL ‘dA 10 ItH LoD 101N UGy BrerD
09258 ZV '31ePSHO0S
8014 'PAIE
oN aoueydwo) jo dA WBuA pAol yuead N L UBLLISSSEAN [BY PIAB]
mcn_nwmﬁm apIL ssaippy awen
SH3DI440 40 1§11
B o S ————
LZ6ELYO ‘NAY [BL
001 jeNS seaiver 2 i euueydog JIHPSY

Auoyiny  diysiaumo

apIL SsaIppy aweN
0 JU3ID
Bujquasaid 503 d dIHSY3INMO
i T I pL08-18S.Z ON ‘lsalo4 ayem
ON suoneisy apel] ‘dA 10 II'H ujed 2l Beqoy Blesn
Ruoyiny
Buiguasasd apLL SSAUPPY sweN

SIALLVINISTUCIY G3LVNOISIA ALNIDVAL

Auno?d axep :Alunon
L1912 ON ‘yBrajey

002 aung
22Zv0-8€G (v86)  0LOL-bri (¥86) ON $2G8€9080 SO ON - V/IN VIN aAuQ djesodio) 021y G#08 002
xed auoyd AMVA SNNna vaa va4d Ssaippy apo)

210Z/61/1 :8)eq uojjesodioauy
3Q :9)e1s uopesodioau)

L¥8.G :9pog Jejaqe Bruqg

SIS

(W

NOILVINYOHNI ALITIOV

WO OIqUPas MM
1895605-1.8 :NIF4
VSN 2192 ON ‘uBisjey ‘00Z 31INS 'aAuQ 812100100 00JY 108 :SSAIPPY ajesodiod

BuLeydog
-ou| ‘eunreydoig |jiHP?Y “Gliped



314

Home svad




315

im ' e
Siopharma

01/23/2020

To State licensing,

RedHill Biopharma, Ltd., with DUNS# 533278342 has already been assigned Labeler Code 57841.
Please note that the FDA has given guidance that the same labeler code can be used for multiple sites
if they are under one company (parent, subsidiary, and/or affiliate). In this case, RedHill Biopharma,
Inc. with DUNS# 080638524 is a wholly owned subsidiary of RedHill Biopharma, Ltd., and thus qualifies
to use Labeler Code 57841.

The Labeler Code belongs to the company that owns the brand or NDA, which RedHill Biopharma Ltd.
does in the case of Talicia. If the company has multiple sites, each site must have its own DUNS
number, but may operate under the same Labeler Code. Just to clarify, DUNS are site-specific and
labeler codes are company-specific.

Best regards,
ffw;« Mitlor

Craig Miller
Vice President, Trade Channel
RedHill Biopharma, Inc.

REDHILL BIOPHARMA, INC.
©Q 8045 ARCO CORPORATE DRIVE
SUITE 200
RALEIGH, NC 27617
. 984-444-7010

@ WWW.REDHILLBIO.COM



316

From: Reqgie Williams (Quality)

To: Reggie Williams (Quality)

Subject: RE: New Labeller code requried for the new product RedHill
Date: Friday, January 17, 2020 12:46:00 PM

Attachments: imageQ01.png

Hi Pat,
FDA does not issue site-specific labeler codes anymore. They now want companies to use the same

labeler code for multiple sites, subsidiaries, etc.

[Company] with DUNS [xxx] has already been assigned Labeler Code [12345].

Please note that the same labeler code can be used for multiple sites if they are under one
company (parent, subsidiary, and/or affiliate). The labeler is usually the company that owns
the brand, and the company most likely associated with the LC. If the company has multiple
sites, each site must have its own DUNS and FEI number, but may operate under the same
Labeler Code (LC). Just to clarify, DUNS and FEI are site-specific and labeler codes are
company-specific.

It is acceptable to have the labeler code under the parent company (Ltd.) and market products using
inc.

Regards,
Jordan

Reggie Williams, CQA, CQM/OE

Vice President, Quality

RedHill Biopharma

8045 Arco Corporate Drive, Suite 200
Raleigh, NC 27617

Office: 984-238-2531

Cell: 919-723-7631

hillbi

RedrF
Biopharma

From: Patricia Anderson <patricia@redhillbio.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2020 1:28 PM
To: Reggie Williams (Quality) <rwilliams@RedHillus.com>




317

P v SEEREE M | o oy eee ugrm L L
suuoy abesog
O ol 1 = lnl i
' . + FOISIITIION
\%\N ks omisnesswy (g 3dA) Buaqen Jo wao)
- sudmwzns  6eRIE 90T

PIT 9D RTINSy Uk mSiumys 0EBL,TTYY m_.__ﬁs_uc_ a»._. uswndog
PIT 0 oAy ueg Dubbooyy  spasg rery
PN 0D einopeyy mubu sy febuer QLG LS
P TN YLy e CERLG, 2T

2 EURTVEON WD LBOLG,LEEY N

VdS SHEOVEI 020V EEMS# (019039 - Jojaey Bujinquiuo)
DT ) vopassug Breyy  osg 6Ly
Auvedwo) speaunemurely 00 1R, 040T
Agowdey  gsgg Ity

Aanze 3 MR InURYG sk Doemianings JSIR9MPY sadA] janpoug uojieuiquiod
JTI MEXINICHG MRl DSQLG,SHIY
BIY 0D ewmug GUodes SIS YT
WU 1SS TRL WYL

IR ZEB/SZLEY
E euingond Fhpey .:EM_ 8.4 siaynuap)
71 Bupung woing lew3  GEBIGOINY 133{q0 Washg apoy

Addng EA0RS ApUmIWO) 26856008
uomIds) owads ORI LER/GBONY
i B00I0T) BIIPUOWETH] YZRIG LOVY,
neBory By, Uy |ZBIG, 90Ky
T 0 Aioouysn) urowy noyzBueH 20675507 Jayiend uopeiadp ssau|sng
e 4 seSaionag pry 8Ky 518/S, OV
PR e i ) Sivoy ubfi~ epa) |

iy
S oM ssaujsn,
~H S 4 3 a 2 8 v uopeiadp isng
| wes o . vy
[ons “> s u rowny . wswudny way L pesoon sialyuap] AU ssauisn
T N Loils v - Bugmuog b 191, Hiuap) A3 ]
L TR T i WUWog PR 1Ry W) Wy pusgpesy W ¢ % - § - PWODRBAKE e e - - -n T e
A TR LB e (#a; - f . : 3
| 5 IR e A | o v o i g = I o g
8102/ O 47 .x [ixE S F A g ® ‘v apg S

41y e o e i gh A vEa T PN iaj g skemie 7

JO Se Juauna 3 Bujjaget yonpoid pasmanng
Wid §  pewl g uwpayu U 199m] & weys 4
$3p0J 13137 JIUHN/OAN / Y buj2qe 1onpoid p NS /[ spiepuvis 8ieq 10) Y VG4 / Ansnpujiod [ awoH —e

~WOUS T70A WO SRS aiwnwiadod saEl5 paijun ain jo 2ysqam (eidigo uy S

SPBOTIHOGTIIUADIG T NCI-Butede- 1npaid-paumps/hsnow/abeyy w0 >

+ Y T x oy En .f".,la..bxﬂ_n ® o aneeirmidiey wensynsi BE = - Fogpusip @ | % vt g bugses 1ense KV ] x muser, (BFC R ORI A e OB



318

Proot
of
Lagotf

SIUDWILIOY [

~ BI04 |

~ 2japg T F

A 9sU

A SpODINeqETIDAN
*00) 19NE2MNBY ] BUNH 1990H
PO SIEXNOOBUNEILY UNSEYS
1esionsun
U JEMNeIRULRYY 22Ol
mi oo d 1espoyy sfveg Sueleyz
10 ‘HeaneotuLBY Y BEIVeD)
“3U| ‘20401 LossURS

0711 'squ esairy

osudioug ung

P10 d uenkz ieybuayg
P o) td umeg GubBuoyy

P41 00 suipoyy yuBuay nsBumr|
977 'seMmneomEYd DARIG

"5u] "euseydog vuoe

vdS ONIOWW! 02DOVHE

271 19ueD uondinsad Gasy
Aupdwo] BeNNeIRWIBYS FHT
‘A'@ oudey

Kiopey d oning, 8 is |
DF1 HEINLOME Jeuudl |

‘P 0D BunRyd pUoseg

SpuRsg POjas enoy

"2U] ouENg

P} sussydog BHPeY |

277 Bupusig woisny Jeac |

NOGNG [Fjeing
oN !

saAls  agey se Su
Ha g iwieg ey

£ 6102770 ZL $3pOITI3jRGRTILYUTIPU B

uogeiodioD RIROUTUIOTEH

nebuoy suueyy ==u<.

QL1 02 ABoouype) uruomy i
aut ‘seleloreg pry 1any
$00MuBS ‘Q'd 0D

D ABD YnuoH RI 2Py
U] asEaur)

8V eqp "ouf Bury
U} ‘SUOHRAOUL] WEN
dicau) quo 9 8|
*3u) seusdwon aedwoly

P17°02) snpald [expoyy Bueyuny noynel
dio) BuBmpey efowo

P11 0D [EMNeoRIEUd UBND |

uonodion eweinyoy

v'E powpdeny

U [ENPON JuElY

POIST] 0)0AUd RITIUNTONH STPUMA

) .v.(mv.wh_

Anh

J [EUPBI MUOH WOMIBN Ljeny A

oumg g

Aidcng je2jding Aliunwiwo)

MBif,  MBIADY  EjEQ Se{NWIoS inoke abed mesg  jlasuj

@ °~esony

S I = I

AT “ivy
0L8L5
90649
Z064§
0064
960.9
Y8845
£602
[1:1-74
988.9
98049
veas
DU 5 vy
§:: 74 (L vy
0282581844
6082881843
[8-1:74F L vy
CELIAS £ vy
29825 ¥
05845 ¥
LYY O g
rraLgidy
(a4 T3 aovy
[§4°737 /Ot
(474 S0+ ¢
Leazgildss
LERLG g
XA TS C Oty
1281541304
AT IE L0y
1Y Fa SOty
084Gl
004581

@,
-3

oo,

- DN T om0 X

B6.LLGATTRY
TBLLG AT ANY
[A:7R4F vEL Y
18258X:1%4
Sa1.9840NY
89258518
§5225 8080
SvLie4Ny
(3733 SHE Y
BZLLGNEINT
X471 o5c v
LIYFLET S6E

atiyoH




Cood Sy,
NORTH CAROLINA
Department of the Secretary of State

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION

I, Elaine F. Marshall, Secretary of State of the State of North Carolina, do hereby
certify that

REDHILL BIOPHARMA INC.

a corporation organized under the laws of Delaware was authorized to transact
business in the State of North Carolina by issuance of a certificate of authority on the
25th day of January, 2017.

I FURTHER certify that the said corporation's certificate of authority is not
suspended for failure to comply with the Revenue Act of the State of North Carolina; that
the said corporation's certificate of authority is not revoked for failure to comply with the
provisions of the North Carolina Business Corporation Act; that its most recent annual
report required by G.S. 55-16-22 has been delivered to the Secretary of State; and that a
certificate of withdrawal has not been issued in the name of the said corporation as of the
date of this certificate.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, I have hereunto sct
my hand and affixed my official seal at the City
of Raleigh, this 5th day of December, 2019.

L A
3 -_ 7 _Jg', -:i / 2 . '!
Scan to verify online. i i

Secretary of State

Certification# 105901272-1 Reference# 15704017- Page: 1 of |
Verify this certificate online at http://www.sosnc.gov/verification



320

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane
Reno, NV 89509
(775) 850-1440
Fax: (775) 850-1444

PHARMACEUTICAL WHOLESALER SURETY BOND

Bond No. 0766231

Application/License No. _FICENSEAPPLIED FOR

REDIILL BIOPHARMA, INC. , doing or intending to do business as a
Applicant/Principal
pharmaceutical wholesaler, whose address for purposes of service is
8045 ARCO CORPORATE DRIVE, SUITE 200, RALEIGH, NC 27617 , as
Address of Applicant/Principal
PRINCIPAL, and INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE COMPANY .a
Surety Company
corporation organized under the laws of the state of NEW JERSEY
State of Incorporation

and authorized to transact a general surety business in the State of

Nevada, whose address for purposes of service is
ONE NEWARK CENTER, 20TH FLOOR, NEWARK, N 07102 as
Address of Surety

SURETY, are held and firmly bound unto the State of Nevada and to the Nevada
State Board of Pharmacy for the penal sum of ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND
DOLLARS ($100,000.00), for which payment we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors,
administrators, successors and assigns jointly and severally, by these presents. This

bond term shall become effective on SEPTERMBER 1, 2019
Effective Date

WHEREAS, the provisions of Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) 639.515 require that
the Applicant/Principal file or have on file with the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy
(Board) a bond in the sum of $100,000.00 payable to the Nevada State Board of
Pharmacy and this bond is executed and tendered in accordance therewith. This
bond secures payment of any administrative fines imposed by the Board pursuant to
NRS 639.255 and any costs incurred by the Board regarding the license of
Applicant/Principal that are impose pursuant to NRS 622.400 or 622.410 which the

Applicant/Principal fails to pay.



THIS BOND is subject to the following conditions:

(1) This bond shall be deemed continuous in form and shall remain in full force and effect and
shall run concurrently with the license period for which the license is granted and each and
every succeeding license period or periods for which said Applicant/Principal may be licensed,
after which liability hereunder shall cease except as ta any liability or indebtedness therefore
incurred or accrued hereunder.

(2) This bond is executed by the Applicant/Principal and the Surety to comply with the provisions
of NRS 638.515 and said bond shall be subject to all of the terms and provisions thereof

(3) The Surety, its successors and assigns, are jointly and severally liable on the obligations of
the bond

(4) The limitations of the liability of the Surety and the conditions of the bond are set forth in NRS
639.515 Any claim by the Board may be made directly to the Surety and need not be
preceded by the filing of any action in a proper court. Payment of any such claim shall be
payable to the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(5) The aggregate liability of the Surety hereunder on all claims whatsoever shall not exceed the
penal sum of this bond in any event

(6) This bond may not be cancelled by the Surety without first giving the Board written notice at
least thirty days in advance of any intent to cancel the bond

(7) The Applicant/Principal and Surety may be served with notices, papers and other documents
at the addresses given above

| certify or declare under penalty of perjury, under the laws of the State of Nevada,
that | have executed the foregoing bond on behalf of the Surety under an unrevoked
power of attorney.

In witness whereof, each party to this bond has caused it to be executed on this
23TH _ day of AUGUST , 2019

APPLICANT/PRINCIPAL SURE OMPANY

INTERYATIONAL FIDELHY I35 OMPANY

(= Authonzed Representative Slpéty Company's Repreﬁplaﬂve
DAVID C. JOSEPH , Attorney-in-fact
print name
SIGNED and SEALED in the presence of SIGNED and SEALED in the presence of:
Witness Witness (J =
Witness Witness

Countersigned by:

Nevada Resident Agent

321



POWER OF ATTORNEY Bond# 0765220

INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE COMPANY
ALLEGHENY CASUALTY COMPANY
One Newark Center, 20" Floor, Newark, New Jersey 07102-5207 PHONE (973) 624-7200

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS. That INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE COMPANY, a corporation organized and existing under the
laws of the State of New Jersey, and ALLEGHENY CASUALTY COMPANY a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of New
Jersey. having their principal office in the City of Newark, New Jersey. do hereby constitute and appoint

LINDA C SHEFFIELD, CONWAY C. MARSHALL. STEPHEN BEAHM, DAVID C. JOSEPH, JESSICA PALMERI. MARGARET SCHATZMAN, ROXANNE
CRAVEN ANDREA BECKER. CLARK P. FITZ-HUGH. DARLENE A BORNT. CATHERINE C. KEHOE, KRISTINE DONOVAN, ELIZABETH W. KEARNEY

New Orleans, LA

their true and lawful attorney(s)-in-fact lo execute, seal and deliver for and on its behalf as surety. any and all bonds and underlakings, contracts of
indemnity and other writings obligatory in the nalure thereof, which are or may be allowed, required or permitted by law, statute, rule, requlation, contract
or otherwise, and the execution of such instrument(s) in pursuance of these presents, shall be as binding upon the said INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY
INSURANCE COMPANY and ALLEGHENY CASUALTY COMPANY, as fully and amply, to all intents and purposes, as if the same had been duly
executed and acknowledged by their regularly elected officers at their principal offices

This Power of Attorney is executed, and may be revoked, pursuant to and by authority of the By-Laws of INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE
COMPANY and ALLEGHENY CASUALTY COMPANY and is granted under and by authority of the following resolution adopted by the Board of
Directors of INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE COMPANY at a meeting duly held on the 20th day of July, 2010 and by the Board of
Directors of ALLEGHENY CASUALTY COMPANY at a meeting duly held onthe 10th day of July, 2015 :

"RESOLVED, that (1) the Chief Executive Officer, President. Executive Vice President, Vice President, or Secrelary of the Corporation shall have the
power to appoint, and ta revoke the appointments of, Attorneys-in-Fact or agents with power and authority as defined or limited in their respective powers
of attorney, and to execute on behalfl of the Corporation and affix the Carporation's seal thereto, bonds. undertakings, recognizances, contracls of
indemnity and other writlen obligations in the nalure thereof or related thereto; and (2) any such Officers of the Corporation may appoint and revoke the
appointments of joint-conlrol custodians. agenis for acceplance of process, and Attoneys-in-fact with authority to execute waivers and consents on
behalf of the Corporation, and (3) the signalure of any such Officer of the Corporation and the Corporation's seal may be affixed by facsimile to any power
of attomey or certification given for the execution of any bond, underlaking recognizance, contract of indemnity or other written obligation in the nalure
thereof or related thereto, such signature and seals when so used whether heretofore or hereafter, being hereby adopted by the Corporation as the

original signature of such officer and the original seal of the Corpaoration, to be valid and binding upon the Corporation with the same force and effect as
though manually affixed.”

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE COMPANY and
ALLEGHENY CASUALTY COMPANY have each executed and attested these presents
onthis 31st dayof December, 2016

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
County of Essex

George R. James
Executive Vice President (Intemational Fidelity Insurance Company) and
Vice President (Allegheny Casualty Company)

Onthis 31st day of December, 2016 before me came the individual who executed the preceding instrument, to me personally known, and,
being by me duly sworn, said he is the therein described and authorized officer of INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE COMPANY and

of ALLEGHENY CASUALTY COMPANY, that the seals affixed to said instrument are the Corporate Seals of said Companies; that the said Corporate
Seals and his signature were duly affixed by order of the Boards of Directors of said Companies.

e, IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand affixed my Official Seal, at the City of Newark,
New Jersey the day and year first above written.

()

~ \d »

N LY
=-' s NOIARY 2% .E 1
< > @rsaPD mo s
$ % pusnic @7 ¥

z N

2 L E

2, s

) o

Cathy Cruz a Notary Public of New Jersey
My Commission Expires April 16, 2019

%,

i OF NEW S

O
D000

CERTIFICATION

I the undersigned officer of INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE COMPANY and ALLEGHENY CASUALTY COMPANY da hereby certify that |
have compared the foregoing copy of the Power of Attorney and affidavil, and the copy of the Sections of the By-Laws of said Companies as set forth in
said Power of Attorney, with the originals on file in the home of said companies, and that the same are correct transcripts thereof, and of the whole of the
said originals, and that the said Power of Attorney has not been revoked and is now in full force and effect

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF . | have hereunto set my hand on this day,  August 28, 2019

A00586 International Sureties Ltd %”“‘9; %

322



47

323



324

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
985 Damonte Ranch Pkwy Suite 208, Reno, NV 89521

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

ZINew Wholesaler or C1Ownership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: WH
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that
you have selected. If LLC use Non Public Corporation or Partnership

0 Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 [ Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,7

£ Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5,6 O Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,8

Facility Name: Kaiser Foundation Hospitals

Physical Address: 5800 Coliseum Way

City: Oakland  CA State:CEip Code: 94621 Telephone

Number:; 510-434-5858 Fax Number: 510-434-5804

Toll Free Number: NA

E-mail: perry.lau@kp.org Website: heaithy.kaiserpermanente.org

Facility Manager: Perry Lau

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: Over 15 years of experience in wholesale
distribution and facility management. See attached resume.

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

2 Pharmacies [4 Practitioners {4 Hospitals O Wholesalers
O Other:

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled by firm:

{24 Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices O Hypodermic Devices

O Poisons or Chemicals O Veterinary Legend Drugs
O Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)

O Other:

Page 1



325

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership

Is your company VAWD certified by NABP? Yes 4 No O
(If yes, provide a copy of the certificate)

Licensed as Manufacturer by the FDA? Yes [ No 4
(If yes, provide a copy of your FDA registration)

Do any shareholders hold an interest ownership or have management in any type of business or
facility which are licensed by the State of Nevada or another political jurisdiction? Yes [0 No &

List the top 4 suppliers your company has been associated with regards to pharmaceutical
products that were sold, dispensed or distributed with the last year.

Name: Hikma Pharmaceutical

Address: 401 Industrial Way West, Eatontown, NJ 207724

Name: Glaxo Smithkline
Address: One Franklin Plaza, Philadelphia, PA 19102

Name: Eli Lilly & Co
Address: 916 Mutal Savings Building, Pasadena, CA 91101

Name: Sandoz, Inc.

Address: 2555 West Midway Bivd., Broomfield, CA 80020

A licensee is not required to have a Nevada State Business License, however, if you do,
please provide the number: NA

1. Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)? Yes Ll No A

2. Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with

any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of
registration? Yes Ul No 4

Page 2



326

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

3. Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action, board citation,
site fine or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes OO0 No 4

4. Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo

contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled
substances? Yes [0 No 4

5. Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes OO No &4

If the answer to question 1 through 5 is “yes", a signed statement of explanation must be attached.
Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.

I hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and
correct. | understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized pharmacy may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

| have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify,
under penaity of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and
correct. | hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and
employees, to conduct any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral
background, qualification and reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

ure of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

A w2 \zoey

Print Nante of Authorized Person Date

riginal

Board Use Only Date Processed: FEB C S 2020 Amount; 600“

Page 3




327

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
P ICYTR POR

State of Incorporation: DE

Parent Company if any: N/A

Mailing Address: 5800 Coliseum Way

City: Oakland State: CA Zip: 94621
Telephone; 510-434-5858 Fax: 510-434-5804

Contact Person; Perry Lau

For any corporation non publicly traded, disclose the following:

1) List top 4 persons to whom the shares were issued by the corporation?

a) N/A - Registered as a non-profit public benefit corporation. No owners/members.

Name Business Address
b) N/A

Name Business Address
C) N/A

Name Business Address
d) N/A

Name Business Address

2) Provide the number of shares issued by the corporation. 0

3) What was the price paid per share? 0

A Nevada business license is not required, however if the wholesaler has a Nevada business
license please provide the number; NA

Incl with th lication for a non licly traded corporation

List of officers and directors

Certificate of Corporate Status (also referred to as Certificate of Good Standing). The
Certificate is obtained from the Secretary of State's office in the State where incorporated. The
Certificate of Corporate status must be dated within the last 6 months.

Page 5



Kaiser Foundation Hospitals, Inc.

List of

Officers

Corporate Officers

Office Address

Troy Smith, Executive Director, National Warehousing
and Logistics

} E. Walnut Street
Pasadena, CA 91188

Joseph Montero, Assistant Director, Pharmacy
Materials Services

Dalen Street
Downey, CA 90242

328



State of California
Secretary of State
CERTIFICATE OF STATUS

ENTITY NAME:

KATISER FOUNDATION HOSPITALS

FILE NUMBER: 0224971

FORMATION DATE: 02/20/1948

TYPE: DOMESTIC NONPROFIT CORPORATION
JURISDICTION: CALIFORNIA

STATUS : ACTIVE (GOOD STANDING)

I, ALEX PADILLA, Secretary of State of the State of California,
hereby certify:

The records of this office indicate the entity is authorized to
exercise all of its powers, rights and privileges in the State of
California.

No information is available from this office regarding the tinancial
condition, business activities or practices of the entity.

P, A IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I execute this certificate
i and affix the Great Seal of the State of
California this day of December 31, 2019.

ALEX PADILLA
Secretary of State

\LIFOR

LIRSS

DLS

NP-25 (REV 02/2013)

329




State of California
Secretary of State

CERTIFICATE OF STATUS

ENTITY NAME:

KATSER FOUNDATION HOSPITALS

FILE NUMBER: €0224971

FORMATION DATE: 02/20/1948

TYPE: DOMESTIC NONPROFIT CORPORATION
JURISDICTION: CALIFORNIA

STATUS: ACTIVE (GOOD STANDING)

I, ALEX PADILLA, Secretary of State of the State of California,
hereby certify:

The records of this office indicate the entity is authorized to
exercige all of its powers, rights and privileges in the State of
California.

No information is available from this office regarding the financial
condition, business activities or practices of the entity.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I execute this certificate
and affix the Great Seal of the State of
California this day of June 21, 2019.

ALEX PADILLA
Secretary of State

NP-25 (REV 02/2019) JJG

330




LICENSE NOo. WLS 4130
RECEIPT No. 90790475

KAISER FOUNDATION HOSPITALS
5800 COLISEUM WAY
OAKLAND CA 94621

03/22/18
ass22.15 The official status of this license can be verified at www.pharmacy.ca.gov

Permit

BOARD OF PHARMACY
1625 NORTH MARKET BLVD., SUITE N-218
SACRAMENTO, CA 85834
{916} 574-7900

VALID UNTIL MAY 01, 2020

In accordance with the provisions of section
4160 of the Business and Professions Cods, the
firm name herson is issued a Wholesale Drug
Permit.

This permit is non—transferable. Contact the
California State Board of Pharmacy within 30
days when there is a change of ownership,
location, carporate officer, director, shareholder
(more than 10 percent share change)l manager,
vice president of operations, or designated
representative—in—-charge.

This permit_is valid only at the addrass shown.
fEVYEN Y

----- NON-TRANSFERABLE --- POST IN PUBL SR

8

FORM WPHWLS {12/31/05) %

331



332

i

Conritenipd dynu el | 9gn09 71 I0adSOL] oo TOALIG D[ AURYDA ] 001 | SINHIINYY Jo SPAIOE] T UONBINOSEY [RUSTIEN]

HOIELPRAIOMY JO POUS LRIy ol i:a QDN ] TAUOIIND) Ty UL

120Z *9 120190 - §10T "L 12903150 O\@ @

Loniuipyd dgpir st 1o paipso] a18YoM JFIN AL JO UOLIIS (T FA 2ift Stinjisia g paifiiad ag
OSID ADUL UOLIDIP LI S QUILINS SIYE [0 SHIDIS 1oL 2y [ DMLY J [0 SPADOG JO HOUPIDOSSE IDUOLDN DY)
AG 220jd 11 128 DL ((J4FA) SACIGLUSIT IDSAJOUY 41 PAIPALIIF-PAiLa) difl JJ17 Jat SPI AJIJLonf S1y ]

LEINE J5oD Prmpyep), Py wndya ) 00§e

\uﬁ \F\v\. 2 »..Q\

/s
I4

UONDIIPAID
WSAOINQLASI(] 2]DS2]OY A PP -PaLflid)

Spapn (G431




333

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
985 Damonte Ranch Pkwy Suite 206
Reno, NV 89521
(775) 850-1440
Fax: (775) 850-1444

PHARMACEUTICAL WHOLESALER SURETY BOND

Bond No. 070209564

Application/License No. )\ f/\

KAISER FOUNDATION HOSPITALS

Applicant/Principal
pharmaceutical wholesaler, whose address for purposes of service is
5800 Coliseum Way Oakland, CA 94621 , as
Address of Applicant/Principal
PRINCIPAL, and LIBERTY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY , a
Surety Company
corporation organized under the laws of the state of Massachuselts
State of Incorporation
and authorized to transact a general surety business in the State of

, doing or intending to do business as a

Nevada, whose address for purposes of service is

175 Berkeley Street, Boston MA 02116 as
Address of Surety

SURETY, are held and firmly bound unto the State of Nevada and to the Nevada
State Board of Pharmacy for the penal sum of TWENTY-FIVE THOUSAND
DOLLARS ($25,000.00), for which payment we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors,
administrators, successors and assigns jointly and severally, by these presents. This

bond term shall become effective on__01/06/2020
Effective Date

WHEREAS, the provisions of Nevada Revised Statue (NRS) 639.515 and Nevada
Administrative Code (NAC) 639.5937 require that the Applicant/Principal file or have
on file with the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy (Board) a bond in the sum of
$25,000.00 payable to the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy and this bond is
executed and tendered in accordance therewith. This bond secures payment of any
administrative fines imposed by the Board pursuant to NRS 639.255 and any costs
incurred by the Board regarding the license of Applicant/Principal that are impose
pursuant to NRS 622.400 or 622.410 which the Applicant/Principal fails to pay.



THIS

M

ed

(3)
(4)

(5)
(6
7N

334

BOND is subject to the following conditions:

This bond shall be deemed continuous in form and shall remain in fuli force and effect
and shall run concurrently with the license period for which the license is granted and
each and every succeeding license period or periods for which said Applicant/Principal
may be licensed, after which liability hereunder shall cease except as to any liability or
indebtedness therefore incurred or accrued hereunder.

This bond is executed by the Applicant/Principal and the Surety to comply with the
provisions of NRS 639.515 and NAC 639.5937 and said bond shall be subject to all of
the terms and provisions thereof.

The Surety, its successors and assigns, are jointly and severally liable on the
obligations of the bond.

The limitations of the liability of the Surety and the conditions of the bond are set forth in
NRS 639.515 and NAC 639.5937. Any claim by the Board may be made directly to the
Surety and need not be preceded by the filing of any action in a proper court. Payment of
any such claim shall be payable to the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy.

The aggregate liability of the Surety hereunder on all claims whatsoever shall not
exceed the penal sum of this bond in any event.

This bond may not be cancelled by the Surety without first giving the Board written
notice at least thirty days in advance of any intent to cancel the bond.

The Applicant/Principal and Surety may be served with notices, papers and other
documents at the addresses given above.

| certify or declare under penalty of perjury, under the laws of the State of
Nevada, that | have executed the foregoing bond on behalf of the Surety under

an un

revoked power of attorney.

In witness whereof, each party to this bond has caused it to be executed on this

6th

day of _January , 2020

APPLICANT/PRINCIPAL

SURETY
LIBERTY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

COMPANY

KAISER FOUNDATION HOSPITALS

/\)W/S,{/@\

Authorized Representalive

SIGNED and SEALED in the presence of:

Surety Company's Representative

Marina Tapia
print name

, Attorney-in-fact

SIGNED anx SEALED in the presence of:

; !/ i i
(it A ina /ﬁ//). G o ! [;& A [
Witness 7 Witness ¢Dohna Garcia
3 —_
P M
[t /4/ %&m
Witness -

Wi{ﬁiss SamanthalfFazzini
Countersigned by:

A N2her &»@/éﬂcw

Nevada Resident Agent v e
Marina Betsy Tapia

Non-Resident Producer

License No.: 884868




335

CALIFORNIA ALL-PURPOSE ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A Notary Public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the
individual who signed the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness,
aceuracy. or validity of that document.

State ol California

County of Los Angeles

On _ - 6207 before me, _Meghan Hanes. Notary Public . personally
appearcd ___Marina Tapia who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the
personesy whose name¢sy is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that
he/she/they exccuted the same in his/her/their authorized capacityfies), and that by-his/her/thet
signaturcés) on the instrument the persongs), or the entity upon behalf of which the person¢s)
acted. exccuted the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the
State of California that the foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

-~

e WRT ) ey

i

e MEGHAN HAR:S
it COMM. #2280722

Yy l-,‘.-,"} itulery Fuoie - Cobifornia 2 N /) /. 11
3.4 Los Angeles Counly - T / 1 1
@g?ﬁ "y Corm Evpires Mar. 12, 2023 ¢ Signature L/ /w'i Mﬂﬂ)ﬁr\

FOUN -t

{" Signature of Notary Public



1

Not valid for mortgage, note, loan, lelter of credit

currency rate, inlerest rate or residual value guarantees.

This Power of Attorney limils the acts of those named herein, and they have no authority to
bind the Company except in the manner and to the extent herein stated,

- Liberty

Liberty Mutual Insurance Company

\ ‘ ulu a’l The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company Certificate No 8198054-024029
West American Insurance Company
SURETY
POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOWN ALl PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: That The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company is a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of New Hampshire, that
Liberty Mutual Insurance Company 15 a coeporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Massachuselts, and West American Insurance Company s a corparation duly organized
under the laws of the State of Ind ana {herain collectively called the “Companies’), pursuant to and by authonty herein set forth, does hereby name, constitute and appoint. B, Aleman,
Tracy Aston, Thomas Bramgan, Lsa K. Crail, Ashraf Elmases, Samantha Fazzni, Donna Garcia. Simone Gerhanl, April Maninez, Rosa E. Rivas, Paul Rudnguez,
bdward U Spector, Manina apra. Nathan Vamold, KD Wapato

all of the city of 1 os Angeles state of California each individually if there be more than one named. its frue and lawiul attorney-in-fact to make,
execute seal acknowledge and defiver_for and on fls behalf 2s surely and as its act and deed, any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surety obligations, in pursuance
of these presents and shai be as b nding upon the Companies as if they have been duly signed by the president and attested by the secretary of the Companies in their own proper
persons

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Power of Attomey has been subscribed by an authorized officer or official of the Companies and the corporate seals of the Companies have been affixed
theretothis _ 2vh  dayof  November |, 2018

Liberty Mutual insurance Company

The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company

West American Insurance Company
7

i 7~ 7
x,/flé{ Ly
By: P

David M. Carey. Assistant Secretary
State of PENNSYLVANIA
County of MONTGOMERY

Onthis _2Sth  dayof  Nosember =018 before me personally appeared David M. Carey, who acknowledged himself to be the Assistant Secretary of Liberty Mutual Insurance
Company. The Chio Casualty Company, and West American Insurance Company. and that he, as such, being authorized $o to do. execute the foregoing instrument for the purposes
therein contained by signing on behalf of the comoratons by himself as a duly authonized officer.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed my nolarial seal at King of Prussia, Pennsytvania, on the day and year first above wntten

o P

'0‘1/_:\ COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
o <N~ \

S

- Notanil Saal
H V7 \‘ T Pastria, Notsy Pale /[\ ‘g /E Z: a‘
t‘ i )I ! pcar Manea Tan | Mostnnmeny Courty By: (LA LA o~
& il 5306 Eepaesg Margn 25 203
\ <*>_,_y{b [/ LK Commason Erpres taven 35 2021 Teresa Pastella, Notary Public
\”-};:”\ N MemDer Pronsy bana Avosaten f Mot
NG

This Power of Altomey s made and executed pursuant to and by authonty of the following By-laws and Authorizations of The Ohio Casually Insurance Company. Liberty Mutual
Insurance Company. and 'West Amencan Insurance Company which resolutions are now in full force and effect reading as follows
ARTICLE IV - OTFICERS: Section 12 Power of Attomey
Any officer or cther official of the Corporation authonzed for that purpase in wnibng by the Chairman or the President, and subject to such limitation as the Chaiman or the
President may prescnbe. shall appoint such aftomneys-in-fact, as may be necessary to act in behalf of the Corporation to make, execute, seal, acknowledge and delver as surety
any and all undertakings bonds, recogrizances and other surety obligations Such attorneys-infact. subject to the Emitations set forth in their respective powers of aliomey. snali
have full power to bind the Corporation by their signature and execution of any such instruments and to attach thereto the seal of the Corporation. When so executed. such
Instruments shall be as binding as if signed by the President and attested to by the Secretary. Any power or authority granted to any representative or attomey-in-fact under the
provisions of this article may be revoked at any time by the Board. the Chaitman, the President of by the officer or officers granting such power or authority
ARTICLE XIIl - Execution of Contracts: Section 5. Surety Bonds and Undertakings
Any afficer of the Company authonzed for that purpose in wnting by the chairman or the president. and subject to such limitations as the chairman or the president may prescrbe,
shall appoint such attorneys-in-fact as may be necessary to act in behalf of the Company to make. execute, seal, acknowledge and deliver as surety any and all undentakings
bends. recognizances and cther surety obiigations. Such attomeys-in-lact subject to the imitatons set forth in their respective powers of attorney. shall have full power to bind the
Campany by ther signature and execution of any such instruments and to attach thereto the seal of the Company. When so executed such instruments shall be as binding as
signed by the president and aftested by the secrelary

Centilicate of Designation - The President of the Company achng pursuant to the Bylaws of the Company. authorizes David M. Carey, Assistant Secretary to appoint such attomeys-in-
fact as may be necessary to act on behall of the Company to make. execule, seal acknowledge and delver as surely any and alt undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surety
obligations

Autharization - By unanimous consent of the Company's Board of Directors, the Company consents that facsimile or mechanically reproduced signalure of any assistant secretary of the
Company, wherever agpeanng upon a cestified copy of any power of attomey issued by the Company m connection with surety bonds. shall be valid and binding upon the Company with
the same force and effect as though manually affixed

I Renee C Llewellyn the undersigned, Assistant Secretary. The Ohio Casualty tnsurance Company Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, and 'West American Insurance Company do
hereby certify that the cnginal power of atiomey of which the faregomng is a full. true and corect copy of the Power of Attomey executed by said Companies, is in full force and effect and
has not been revoxed

IN TESTIMONY WHEREQF . | have hereunto set my hand and aflixed the seals of said Companies this day of Ana
—— AR 6—7{32'[)

st

Renee C Uewellyn, Assistant Secretary

LMS-12073 LMIC OCIC WWAIC Kt So_062058

1-610-832-8240 between 9:00 am and 4:30 pm EST on any business day.

To confirm the validity of this Power of Attorney call

336



CALIFORNIA ALL-PURPOSE ACKNOWLEDGMENT CIVIL CODE § 1189
RER =D PR iR PR E EW S R L e S RE RS AEE A ol Rl EE o KR vt 8wl st g F il e i

I A nolary pupic or other officer completing this certificate verfies only the identity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthiulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California )
County of /H(_,{Mti ,,{(,’\ )

On '.X{V\ U rng 2020 vefore me. f’Ull{.
Date

Title of the Dfficer

. Herellksert Name a)'; |
David  Bell

Name(g) of Signeg(ej

personally appeared

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s’f whose name,
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that@shefthey executed the same in

$rherfthelr authorized capacity(ie€), and that by@;erfthei‘r’ signaturg(éj on the instrument the persop(s)',
or the entity upon behalf of which the person(g} acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws
of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph
is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

g2, COLLEEN DAHLE-HONG

2

R Commission No. 2207081

30N

é/ ’ NQTARY PUBLIC-CALIFORNIA -
) ALAMEDA COUNTY / % ¢ 5
e
My Comm Expues AUGUST 22, 2021 Signature /K- IW

Signature of Notary Public

Place Notary Seal Above

OPTIONAL
Though this section is optional, completing this information can deter alteration of the document or
fraudulent reattachment of this form to an unintended document.

Description of Attached Document Ngvada s{ede fmid © rwiac
Title or Type of Dogument: PRAUINALEUA L @8 \nllaz ler S Y
Document Date: E«gﬁh Ve an O\/:co/zozo Number of Pages:
Slgner(sf Other Than Named Above: _[\KQ_Q;_L_VLQ[ i%wa

Capacity(ies) Claimed by, Signer{s)
Signer's Name: | YAV Té Bell

Corporate Officer — Title(s}):

Partner — ' Limited [ General
Individual __ Altorney in Fact

Trusiee — Guardian or Conservator
Other

Signer Is Representing: K H

Signer's Name:

i Corporate Officer — Title(s): —

ClPartner — U Limited [ eral
[ }Individual i1 Attorfiey in Fact
I I Trustee [AGuardian or Conservator

i} Other:
Signer Is Bﬁﬁésenting:

©2015 National Notary Association - www.NationaiNotary.org + 1-800-US NOTARY (1-800-876-6

i 4

827) item #5807

337



Perry Lau, Pharm. D, MCSE

MCP ID#1858399

Pharmacy Distribution Center Manager
Oakland Pharmacy Distribution Center
California Pharmacy Materials Services
5800 Coliseum Way

Oakland CA 94621

510-434-5858 (Oakland Office)
8-498-5858

925-294-5560 (Livermore Office)
8-453-5560

E-mail:Perry.Lau@kp.org

Pharmacy Experience

9/09 to Present

Pharmacy Distribution Center Manager
Oakland Pharmacy Distribution Center
Pharmacy Repack Center

Main Responsibility

Responsible to provide pharmaceutical product and supply distribution service to Northern
California Pharmacies, Southern California Downey Distribution Center, National Specialty Drug
Pharmacy Program, all Distribution Centers and Pharmacies for Regions Outside of California.
OPDC also provide Drug Wholesaler service to Group Health in Seattle Washington, a Non-
Kaiser Health Care Partner.

Lead a high performance operation team consisted of one BOP Licensed Assistant Manager, four
BOP Licensed Production Supervisors, one Customer Service Supervisor, two Procurement
Specialty Pharmacists, more than 50 Warehousemen, 12 Pharmacy Department Clerks and
Procurement Specialists. Operation hours are from 7AM to 2:30AM Sunday to Thursday.

OPDC maintains in average of $200 to $240 Million Pharmacy Inventory as of 2013.

OPDC completed annual physical inventory in 2009 with variances of -$345.97, in 2010 with
variances of -$345.97 and in 2012 with variances of +$25.11.

OPDC shipped and received drug products for $40 to $50 Million monthly in 2012.

Significant reduction of NCAL Pharmacy and Clinic order claims from 2009 of 0.081% to 2012 of
0.040%.

Significant reduction of Out of Region Pharmacy and Distribution Centers order claims from 2009
of 0.34% to 2012 of 0.17%.

OPDC is Board of Pharmacy licensed for California, Oregon, Washington State, Colorado, Mid
Atlantic, Hawaii and a Non-Kaiser Health Care Partner, Group Health in Seattle Washington.
Since 2009, OPDC completed many regulatory visits and inspections including FDA, DEA, OSHA,
various State and County inspections with no major deficiencies. Many internal and external SOX
audits were also performed with no major deficiencies or recommendation. OPDC completed
quarterly internal pharmacy audits with no major deficiencies since 2009. OPDC received full
Accreditation of VAWD (Verified-Accredited Wholesaler Distributors) from National Association of
Boards of Pharmacy in 2010 which recognized Drug Distribution Centers to meet and exceed
Federal and State regulatory compliance standards. We are currently in a process to renew our
VAWD as required every 3 years.

Responsible to monitor local Medical Center Pharmacy and Clinic GRX drug returns and
appropriate recharges and credits are completed on time.

Significant improvement of People Pulse Survey from ~60% in 2009 to ~80% in 2012.

Additional Responsibility — Pharmacy Repack

338



339

» Responsible to ensure Kaiser National Drug Repackaging Department to align with National
Pharmaceutical Contracting and Strategies for drug contracting programs. Provide service
support and product demands for NCAL Outpatient, Inpatient, Consolidated Prescription
Pharmacy Service, facility with Local Automation, SCAL Downey Distribution Center and Out of
Region Pharmacies.

¢ Pharmacy Repack maintains Kaiser FDA drug labeler codes and NDC registration, issues unique
NDCs for internal produced drug products and products produced by our external contracted
repackagers. All contracted repackagers are inspected and audited regularly by Repack
Pharmacy Management Team to ensure FDA, DEA and cGMP compliance.

» Pharmacy Repack product catalog includes drug package sizes not available commercially in
Outpatient setting, solid and liquid unit dose for Inpatient setting and reverse bulking service for
CPP and Facilities with Local Automation. Annual production is between 4 to 5 Million packaging
units as of 2012.

e Operations consist of One Repack Manager, One Quality Assurance Pharmacist; two BOP
licensed Production Supervisors, One Department Clerk and 20+ Repackagers.

» Pharmacy Repack is CDPH licensed, FDA and DEA registered drug repackaging facility. Since
2006, both FDA and DEA have routinely visited Pharmacy Repack for inspection with no citations
or any major deficiencies.

* Pharmacy Repack completed the Regional Internal Audit in 2009. In additional to meet all
business, financial and security compliance, Repack Pharmacy complied with all regulatory
requirement including Title 21 CFR 201.11 and cGMP compliance with no deficiency.

* Repack currently has met and exceeded Pharmaceutical Industry World Class Overall Equipment
Efficiency (OEE) with more than 40% vs. 35% in the Pharmaceutical Manufacturing Industry.

e Significant improvement of People Pulse Survey from ~78% in 2009 to ~98% in 2012.

9/06 to 9/09

Pharmacy Repack Manager
Livermore Regional Office
(See Above)

4/06 to 8/06
Special Project Manager for National Specialty Drug Pharmacy — Kaiser Daly City Medical Center

» Responsible to lead, design and implement a brand new Specialty Drug Pharmacy in NCAL to
currently provide specialty drug service to Kaiser Pharmacies and members nationwide.

» After the project was assigned, Specialty Pharmacy was in operational within only 4 months
including pharmacy site selection with TPMG and local Administration support, licensing, workflow
and dispensing design, pharmacy system integration, inter-regional accounting setup, product
selection planning, service implementation phases, clinical care and drug delivery logistic.

» Responsible to design and implement a new clinical database program which was able to manage
confidential patient profile and records, comply with specialty drug FDA and Manufacturer clinical
care requirement and risk maps. Worked with IT programmer to complete the database program
in 3 months. The database program provided the pathway to Pharmacy Analytical Services for the
development of the new Specialty Drug Pharmacy Processing System.

e Developed staffing requirement, hiring of the Pharmacy Manager and supporting staff was
completed in 3 months.

e Worked with local Medical Center IT website development team to develop the first Specialty
Drug Pharmacy Website using Kaiser Daly City Medical Center Portal.

e Pharmacy officially opened on time as expected in August, 2006.

10/05 to 9/06
CPP Operation Manager ~ Procurement, Inventory Management and Delivery Services

* Responsible to manage drug inventory procurement and supply, QMSI inventory.
Responsible to manage drug and expense invoices and timely payment.

* Responsible to work with Pharmacy Finance and Inventory for count preparation, vendor count
process and logistic, staffing and completion of the annual physical inventory on time with
minimum variances.

e Responsible to manage A Frame, automated dispensing cell replenishment logistic, sorting
system, daily pharmacy delivery tasks, common courier and USPS mail order logistic and service.



Worked with Kaiser Transportation to ensure timely daily RX delivery to all NCAL pharmacies.
Initiated and implemented new Sunday delivery in 2006.

Provided support to extend operating hours for 24 hours production service to meet 24 hours
order turnaround time expectation for the pharmacies.

10/06 - 10/07
Design and Complete Outpatient Down Time Database Program

Responsible to develop Northern California PIMS downtime labeling program to minimize
Outpatient Pharmacy service interruption during any PIMS system downtime

Worked with Regional IT to complete the PIMS downtime labeling program packaging process
(MWI SAT Tool) to allow a NCAL pharmacy wide implementation with maintenance free
operations and minimum IT support.

9/99 - 10/05
Pharmacy Service Manager - Fremont Medical Center

Managed 5 Outpatient Pharmacies and Hospital Discharge Pharmacy.

Fremont Pharmacies had consistently provided excellence Pharmacy Service which was
demonstrated by the Member Patient Satisfaction Score and Pharmacy Satisfaction Survey.
Responsible to plan and implement local eRX. Worked closely with local TPMG, Administration
and local IT Team to provide eRX training support for Fremont Medical Center care providers.
Fremont Medical Center was consistently one of the highest eRX utilized Medical Center before
the implementation of Health Connect.

Responsible to develop plan, startup logistic and hiring manager and supporting staff to open
Fremont Hospital Inpatient Pharmacy to provide new Inpatient Pharmacy Service in Fremont
Medical Center.

Responsible to plan and implementation of to PC to Fax (Pre-CPOE) ordering system and
deployment of Pyxis Medstation and Pandora software.

Worked with Fremont Hospital Administration to plan and implement after hours Pharmacy
Services to ensure maximum patient care and satisfaction.

Participated as one of the Outpatient Pharmacy Management Approving Committee Members to
approve new PIMS system upgrades or releases.

Managed all Fremont Pharmacy Ambulatory Care Service until the transition of the service
management to Pharmacy Clinical Operations Manager.

11/04 - 2009
Regional Pharmacy Managed Workstation Initiative (MWI) Project Manager

Represented NCAL Pharmacy Division to roll out Managed Workstation Initiative (MWI) for
Outpatient, Inpatient and Ambulatory Care Pharmacy NON-PIMS application or programs used for
business or operations.

Responsible to identify and determine if the local pharmacy applications (32 applications) were the
candidates or qualified with appropriate conditions to be converted or upgraded in the MWI
application database catalog.

Responsible to approve application conversion and upgrades, determine alternative application
for business owners if needed or retired and removed the affected applications from all Kaiser
Computer Systems.

Worked with IT and Contracted Programmers for application conversion, upgrades and UAT to
meet Kaiser application system and security standard for long term business use.

Worked with Regional and iocal IT to implement updated or new application with minimum or no
service impact for the affected pharmacies.

9/00 - 9/01
Fremont Hospital Discharge Pharmacy — New Pharmacy Opening

Successfully planned and completed all business and regulatory logistics to open New Fremont
Discharge Pharmacy to provide discharge pharmacy service for Fremont Hospital patients.

7/99 - 1/00
Interim Pharmacy Service Manager - Hayward Medical Center

340



341

e Worked as Interim Pharmacy Service Manager to manage 4 Outpatient Pharmacies, Inpatient
Pharmacy and Pharmacy Clinical Services until the hiring of the new Outpatient Pharmacy
Service Manager and Inpatient Pharmacy Director.

4/99 — 8/99
Member of Pharmacy Automation (15t Robotic Dispensing) Project Team - Oakland Medical Center

» Responsible to work with project team members to plan, identify requirement and implement a
new prescription imaging system (Pharmacy 2000 from McKesson) and automated (Robotic-
McKesson) prescription dispensing system in the pilot site.

4/98 — 9/98
Team Member Leader of the California Division Pharmacy Improvement Program Team (PIP)

* Responsible to lead NCAL East Bay PIP Team to implement pharmacy best practices to improve
outpatient pharmacy services including waiting time, patient care, customer service, OTC sales,
pharmacy inventory and cost effective operations.

12/95 - 9/98
Assistant Pharmacy Service Manager - Oakland Medical Center

» Responsible to Manage Oakland Main Hospital and MB Outpatient pharmacy.

9/97 — 1/98
Interim Inpatient Assistant Pharmacy Service Manager - Oakland Medical Center

* Worked as Interim Inpatient Assistant Pharmacy Service Manager to manage 24-hour Inpatient
Pharmacy service, Discharge Pharmacy, Pharmacy Ambulatory Care Service including Oncology
and Coumadin Clinic. Prepared, participated and passed JACHO review for 1998.

11/94 - 12/95 Outpatient Pharmacist-in-Charge - Walnut Creek Medical Center

11/93 - 11/94 Outpatient Pharmacist-in-Charge - Richmond Medical Center

12/91 - 11/93 Outpatient Staff Pharmacist - Richmond Medical Center

8/91 - 8/92 Outpatient and Inpatient Staff Pharmacist - Santa Teresa Medical Center
8/90 - 8/91 Outpatient and Inpatient Pharmacy Intern - Santa Teresa Medical Center
4/89 - 12/90 Outpatient Pharmacy Intern - Walnut Creek Medical Center
Education

1991-1992

University of California, San Francisco Pharmacy Residency Program in Geriatric
1988-1991

University of the Pacific, School of Pharmacy Doctor of Pharmacy

1984-1988

University of Nevada, Reno Pre-Pharmacy/Business Administration

Professional Development/Training



342

2005 - 2006

UCSF Pharmacy Leadership Program Pharmacy Leadership Institute
2004

CAMP Program Regional Pharmacy

2000

Microsoft Certified System Engineer (MCSE) Self-Study

Memberships in Professional Organizations/Community Groups

1988 - present Member of the California Pharmacists Association
1988 - present Member of the Kappa Psi Pharmaceutical Professional Fraternity Alumni
References

Lucian Cheng, Pharm D, Regional Pharmacy Service Manager — Regional Office (510)625-3836
Frank Choi, Pharm D, PRN Pharmacy Manager, Kaiser Permanente — Regional Office (510)816-2640

Calvin Wheeler, MD, Pharm D., Physician-in-Charge, Fremont Medical Center - GSAA (510)248-3111



343

A0734327

AMENDED AND RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF

KAISER FOUNDATION HOSPITALS ENDORSED - FILED

in the office of the Secretary of State
of the State of Califo%ia

NOV 05 2012

The undersigned certify that:

1. They are the President and the Assistant Secretary, respectively, of Kaiser
Foundation Haspitals, a California nonprofit public benefit corporation.

2. The Atticles of Incorporation of this corporation are amended and restated to read in
their entirety as follows:

ONE: The name of this corporation is:
KAISER FOUNDATION HOSPITALS

TWO:  This corporation is a nonprofit public benefit corporation and is not
organized for the private gain of any person. It is organized under the Nonprofit
Public Benefit Corporation Law for public and charitable purposes. This carporation
elects to be governed by all of the provisions of the Nonprofit Corporation Law
effective January 1, 1980, not otherwise applicable to it under Parts 2 and 5 of
Division 2 of Title 1 of the Corporations Code of the State of California.

THREE: This corporation is organized and shall at all fimes be operated exclusively
for charitable, scientific and educational purposes within the meaning of Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), including
specifically to improve the health of the communities it serves. lts activifies include
providing hospital, medical, and surgical care, including emergency services,
extended care and home health care for members of the public without regard to the
individual’s ability to pay and in compliance with all applicable nondiscrimination
requirements, including age, sex, race, religion, or national origin; engaging in
activities designed to promote the general health of the communities it serves;
educating and training medical students, physicians, and other health care
professionals, and students in the healing arts; conducting, promoting and
encouraging educational and scientific research in medicine and related sciences
and medical and nursing education; and supporting the tax-exempt purposes of this
corporation and its subsidiaries and of Kaiser Foundation Health Plan, Inc. and its
subsidiaries. The corporation shall extend professional staff privileges to
practitioners in the community.

1

709158 v1




344

FOUR: The corporation shall have no members.
FIVE: The corporation’s Bylaws shall set forth the number of Directors.

SIX: The corporation’s assets are itrevocably dedicated to charitable purposes.
The corporation does not and shall not have the power to distribute gains, profits or
dividends to its Directors or officers. Under no circumstances shall the corporation
engage in any activities not permitted to be undertaken by an organization described
in Code Section 501(c)(3). Moreover, the corporation shall not permit any part of its
net earnings to inure to the benefit of any Director or officer of the corporation or to
any other individual and shall not participate in, or intervene in (including the
publishing or distributing of statements) any political campaign on behalf of (or in
opposition to) any candidate for public office. The corporation may compensate
Directors and officers for the reasonable value of goods and services that they
furnish to the corporation.

Upon the corporation's liguidation or dissolution, the Board of Directors
shall, after paying or adequately providing for the corporation's liabilities, distribute
the corporation’s assets to one or more organizations organized and operated
exclusively for charitable purposes meeting the requirements of California Revenue
and Taxatton Code section 214 and exempt from tax under Code Section 501(c)(3)
or any amendment or successor thereto. The corporation’s assets may not be
distributed so as to inure directly or indirectly to the benefit of any Director or officer
of the corporation, or to any other individual, or to any corporation, trust or
organization whose net earnings inure to the benefit of any individual.

3. The foregoing amendment and restatement of Articles of Incorporation was
approved by the Board of Direclors of the corporation by unanimous written consent
in lieu of a meeting effective October 19, 2012.

4. The corporation has no members.

We further declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that
the matters set forth in this certificate are true and correct of our own knowledge.

DATE: _Novemberd 2012 %Q

Bernard Tyson, President

DATE: _November /. 2012 /4/&}'-‘4/ gﬁ )

Victoria Zatkin-Assistant Secretary

2
709158 v1




1 heraby cartily that rogog
transoript of é; pagafs
a8 full, rue &

foi

oopy of
ofiginal recond (n the custody of
Canm!:Semryzw

NOV 06 2012

e T
RA BOWEN, Secretary of 8tata

B3zt




346

4AA



347

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
985 Damonte Ranch Pkwy Suite 206, Reno, NV 89521
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy
(non-refundable and non-transferable checks only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

ONew Wholesaler or [Q{Ownership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: WH_ 007134
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that

you have selected. If LLC use Non Public Corporation or Partnership

0O Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 & Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,7

O Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5,6 O Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,8

Facility Name: Plgemy ASSM&MCZ, LLc

Physical Address: 4760 Pliasant (hil Rad

City: N\Qm‘?\/\\! State:_ TN Zip Code: _ 5§11 ¢
Telephone Number: 401 50§ %9ulo Fax Number: _40{ 3G §49 0

Toll Free Number:

E-mail: V?OW’(S Z {?6\ 510\ . COM _ Website: _{NANWN. pA 5IF| - COM

Facility Manager: {0\ POJ( LS

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: V)S Sutnce with CVt(’MLSfY\;
e, 1 veows 10t Sty il Vg g qwinc

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

& Pharmacies _ O Practitioners E/Hospitals & Wholesalers
M Other: __ CAiics

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled by firm:

E/Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices O Hypodermic Devices

O Poisons or Chemicals Veterinary Legend Drugs
E/Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)

O Other:

Page 1



348

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership

Is your company VAWD certified by NABP? Yes Q{ No [
(If yes, provide a copy of the certificate)

Licensed as Manufacturer by the FDA? Yes O No &{
(If yes, provide a copy of your FDA registration)

Do any shareholders hold an interest ownership or have management in any type of business or
facility which are licensed by the State of Nevada or another political jurisdiction? Yes [0 No

List the top 4 suppliers your company has been associated with regards to pharmaceutical
products that were sold, dispensed or distributed with the last year.

neme: [ 10 Pavimaciuinasls Gsh L
Address: U750 Plaaant Wil K  TAINGRIC TN %8]Ig

Name: /
Address: _—

Name: ‘i\\?\
Address:

Name:

Address:

A licensee is not required to have a Nevada State Business License, however, if you do,
please provide the number:

1. Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)? Yes OO No E(

2. Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with

any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of
registration? Yes U No &(

Page 2



349

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

3. Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action, board citation,
site fine or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes [ No Q{

4. Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled

substances? Yes O No ISZ/

5. Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes O No &

If the answer to question 1 through 5 is “yes”, a signed statement of explanation must be attached.
Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.

| hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and
correct. | understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized pharmacy may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

| have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify,
under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and
correct. | hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and
employees, to conduct any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral
background, qualification and reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

Original Signature of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

Ktp Pae W21 [ 1019

Print Name of Authorized Person Date

Board Use Only Date Processed: Amount: 6@:)), %

Page 3



350

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE

WNERSHIP IS A PARTNERSHIP. All persons listed as a partner mu
accurately complete a personal history record form.
Type of Partnership: General Limited \/

List names of 4 largest partners and percentage of ownership:

Name: H\MU\! Bt %:__50

. I P
Name: P 1Y VPoxks %: &)
Name: %:
Name: %:

Partnership Name: Plhgeniy M SWY A E y LLc

Mailing Address: __ L1 76 (0 Pleasant 101l Poad

City, State Zip Code: N\GN\\{)"\S‘S 4 T(\( ALK

Telephone Number: C\‘Q\ LIRS gq"&O Fax Number: ﬂ(ﬂ 208 8990
Contact Person: _ LI YA Pawv s

A Nevada business license is not required, however if the wholesaler has a Nevada business
license please provide the number: __AJ/A

Include with the application for a partnership

***If VAWD certified by NABP, fingerprints, list of employees and bond are not required. Please provide a
copy of your VAWD certification.

***If you are a FDA registered manufacturer, fingerprints, list of employees and bond are not required.
Please provide a copy of your FDA registration.

If your company is not VAWD certified by NABP, or an FDA registered manufacturer you will need to
complete the following:

Submit fingerprints — Please refer to Fingerprint Submission Instructions

http://bop.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/bopnvgov/content/Services/newapps/7.1.2019.Fingerprint%20Submission%20Instructi
ons.pdf.

Submit a list containing each employee(s) who handle the drugs on a daily basis.

Copy of a bond in an amount of $100,000.00 made payable to the State of Nevada. A bond or other form
of security must be current in order to maintain and keep a Nevada wholesaler registration. Blank surety
bond, certificate of deposit, letter of credit or cash deposit are included under the new application tab
entitled “Wholiesalers Only”.

Page 7



Division of Business Services
Department of State

State of Tennessee
312 Rosa L Parks AVE, 6th FL
Nashville, TN 37243-1102

Tre Hargett
Secretary of State

PHOENIX ASSURANCE, LLC November 15, 2019
RITA PARKS

4750 PLEASANT HILL ROAD

MEMPHIS, TN 38118

Type: Certi of ( Issuance Date  11/15/2019
Request # 0338708 Copies Requested 1
Document Receipt
Receipt # 005108346 Filing Fee $20 00
Payment-Credtt Card - State Payment Center - CC # 3769579131 $2000
9 9 Phoenix A Le
Fiing Type Limited Liabilty Company - Domestic Control # 990301
Formation/Qualification Date  10/19/2018 Date Formed 10/19/2018
Status Active Formation Locale TENNESSEE
Duration Term Perpetual Inactive Date

Business County SHELBY COUNTY

CERTIFICATE OF EXISTENCE
1, Tre Hargett, Secretary of State of the State of Tennessee, do hereby certify that effective as of
the issuance date noted above

Phoenix Assurance, LLC

* is a Limited Liability Company duly formed under the law of this State with a date of
incorporation and duration as given above,
* has paid all fees. interest, taxes and penalties owed to this State (as reflected in the records of
the Secretary of State and the Department of Revenue) which affect the existence/authorization
of the business
* has filed the most recent annual report required with this office,
* has appointed a registered agent and registered office in this State,
* has not filed Articles of Dissolution or Articles of Termination A decree of judicial dissolution has

not been filed
Tre Hargett 'f

Secretary of State
Processed By Cert Web Liser Varitication #: 038342632

Phane (615) 741-6488 * Fax (615) 741-7310 * Websito hitp /nbear th gov/

351



352

oy, e
& \.%..mw,ﬁm
‘G, M« S

:
5
Xkt o

A%

PHOENIX ASSURANCE LLC

4750 PLEASANT HILL RD

MEMPHIS TN 38118-7809
llll"llll

RITA PARKS

o

e T R A T —E, T

N R YT

L ed
W,
NS
=
(o4
=
N
)
o9
>
gy
=
R
]
i

A

-
x
[
3
9
<
(1%}
-~
R
=

. ?MW

o

~
% Fia i
T AT




Nev rd Of Pharm

(Firm mailing address for window envelope)

THIS STUB IS YOUR RECEIPT

HIKMA PHARMACEUTICALS USA INC.
4750 PLEASANT HILL RD
MEMPHIS TN 38118

Date: 09/19/2018
Amount: $ 515.00
Permit #: WH00238

(ID Card)
Wholesaler
NEVADA STATE Expires:10/31/2020
BOARD OF HIKMA PHARMACEUTICALS USA INC.
PHARMACY 4750 PLEASANT HILL RD
MEMPHIS TN 38118
; Permit #
Trim 1D Card to fit your wallet WHOD238
Active
IDENTIFICATION ONLY
DOES NOT MEET POSTING REQUIREMENTS
NEVADA
STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY Expires: 10/31/2020
Wholesaler STATUS: Active

Permit Type: Wholesaler
Permit #: WH00238

THE UNDER-NOTED HAVING PAID STATUTORY FEE IS HEREBY LICENCED

HIKMA PHARMACEUTICALS USA INC.

4750 PLEASANT HILL RD
MEMPHIS TN 38118

NONTRANSFERABLE

POST THIS PERMIT PROMINENTLY IN A CONSPICUOUS PLACE

353



354

Dourinyd dgpunua | 95009 11 "193d501 4 WUNOA *2ALIQ 3[IAUEYID] 09| | OBULIBI] JO SPIROE JO UONEBISOSSY [EUOHEN

UOHENPIINIY JO POLIY A1e12103G /1010311 FANIDANT DUOZIEY) *V UduLe))

120T *¥1 4390190 - 8107 ‘S| 4390120 m@@

AoDULIDYA dqDu a1 parnoo] ‘a1sqaM JGFN aY1f0 UOL3S (I KA 2yt Suiisia {q paifiiaa aq
0S71 DUt HONDIPaIIOD S (11O 1Y) JO SRIDIS JUDLIND Y | KIDULIDY ] [0 SPADOY JO UOHDIIOSSY [DUOLIDN 1]
Aq 2om)d ul 125 DI (MVA) SIOMGLUSIC DIPSIOY M PRUPLIIY~PaLfiia] ayi |Iv jout spy Sijonf siy |

SI18E /D T U PYE YD I PR 0547
IO \.Q%\.QLQ\

DB PN Bty

Z

UOIDIIPALID
« SAOINQLUSI(T 2]DSD]OY A PAPLIO Y ~paLfiiaf

SpADMD £qa49Y




VAWD-Accredited Facilities List | National Association of Boards of Pharmacy Page 2 of 3

Facility Name
State (All) v]

Search Reset

Current list of 1 Verified-Accredited Wholesale Distributors®

VAWD accreditation is valid for 3 years

Facilities listed with "Reaccreditation in process” remain accredited throughout the reaccreditation process.

Name Address Accreditation Date

Phoenix Assurance, LLC dba Phoenix Assurance 4750 Pleasant Hill Rd 10/15/18
Memphis, TN 38118

Copyright © 2018 National Association of Boards of Pharmacy® (NABP®).

355

‘ Wy

https://nabp.pharmacy/programs/vawd/vawd-accredited-facilities/ 1/6/2020



356

@) VAW Roered et fatilitie

& C & nobpphamacy/programs/vawd/vams-acnina od-faclites/

\6 g;ﬁgg,‘mn of BOARDS OF PHARMACY  MEMBER SERVICES NEWS
Boards of Pharmacy MEETINGS INITIATIVES PUBLI

REPOI

Home  Programs - YAWD

VAWD-Accredited Facilities List

VAWD Find a VAWD-Accredited Facility

Applv
Criteria
VAWD-Accredited
Facilities List Facky tisme
Siate ¥

Sonigh  Resot

Current list of 2 Verified-Accredited VWholesale Distributors™

YAND accredtabn i vahe for 3 years
Facitier wsted with "Reaccredsation i progess” reemyn azoredited shroughag! the reacoredaaticn process

Name X : Address Actreditation Date

Froemyx Astaraece, 14T 2ba Phoer Lasurance 275 Wepsant H0 R4 1071513
Memghis, TH 31318

Smah's Food and Drug Conters, Inc ¢ha Pevion s Fhoemx  $305 W Buckeve B¢ 13765717
18 308
Fhoenw, 27 65043




The National Association of Bourds of Pharmacy”

hereby awards

Verified-Accredited Wholesale Distributors”
Accreditation
/

Hikma Pharmacenticals e QQZ S

Lovete o f
4750 :Qp/(’(ldfﬁll/ ' (“7(;// ‘%) o, //w/t/z/m), p%‘ 287 /8

This fucifiy has wer Jl the Verifiod-Aecredied Wholesaie Distributors (V71 criterer ser o1 place by
the Natonual Association of Boards of Pharmacy The current starus of this facilin s acoreditanion niy also

H LY IO B O Y AT M A 2 O PR N AT "‘erz[‘:n...'. P I T R T T LTy ey
v TR O Y ESHTT g Tihe 3 1T 7 SUCTEF of 18R i\ L1 SWEONIC, (00 GO0 G SUMWSELRGD 2 1 i

U‘ﬁ *“/‘19 October 15, 2018 - October 14, 2021

Carmen A Catizong | \u\ch Direcior Necretan Perind of Acoicdiation

iaial Assectation of Boaeds vi Pharmacy 1000 Feehans dle Drive Mount Prospec), B 600306

357



i South Point
Phoenlx Assurance' LLC Warehouse/Distribution
4750 Pleasant Hill Road

wwnpasplcom Memphis, TN 38